
0< 

I 

prime 

Ref: PGE-NEPRA-AB-021/24 

The Registrar 

National Electric Power Regulatory Au 

NEPRA Tower, Ataturk Avenue (East) 

Sector C 5/1, IsIamabad 

October 17, 2024  

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 
(Former; known as Eni New Energy Pakistan Privote) Lmited 

5t Floor, The Forum, G-20 Block-9, 

Khoyobon -e-jami, Clifton, 

Karachi - 75600, Pakistan 

PABX (92-21) 35579951 

FAX -, (92-21) 35838394-5 

Fe inforrnation, p1ease 
airman 2. M (Tech) 

- M ILic-) 4, M (Tn. & Fin) 
5.MILawj 

ru,wd,ut ede. 

F nec. action For informaflon 
DG (uc.) 0 DC )AdmwHRI 

o oo (M&E) 0 DC (CAD) 
D DC (Tech.)  • DO (ATC) 

o ADG (TrL) 0 ADO (Fia) 
o SLA 0 DIr. (IT) 

O Consult (Tech,) Cofljultcjdc$, 

Subject: Grant of Electric Power Supplier License in respect of Bhit 10 MW Solar PV Plant 

Dear Sir, 

I, Komran A Mian, Chief Executive Officer, being the duly aithorized representative of Prime Green 

Energy (Private) Limited hereby apply for the grant of a Supplier License to Prime Green Energy (Private) 

Limited pursuant to section 14D(3) read with Section 23E of the Regulation of Generation, Transmission 

and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997 and with reference o your letter No. N EPRA/DG(Lic)/LAG-

448/22665 dated 24th  November 2022 on the subject matter, 

It may please be noted that the NEPRA had already granted a Generation License No. SGC/128.2019 

dated 9th October 2019 to Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited (formerly known as Eni New Energy 

Pakistan (Private) Limited) and allowed a second Tier Supply Authorization for supply to one (01) Bulk 

Power Consumer i.e. Prime Pakistan Limited (formerly known as Eni Pakistan Limited). 

I certify that the documents-in-support attached with this application ore prepared and submitted in 

conformity with the provisions of the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority Licensing Regulations 

(Application, Modification, extension and Cancellation) Procedure Regulations 2021 and undertake to 

abide by the terms and provisions of the above-said regulations. I further undertake and confirm that the 

information provided in the attached documents-in-support is true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge and no material omission has been made. 

A Pay Order No. 05306502 amounting Rs. 816,637/- (Eight hundred sixteen thousand six hundred thirty 

seven only) as the license application fee is attached herewith in accordance with Schedule II, Amendment 'k, 

in NEPRA licensing (Application, Modification, Extension and Cancellation) Procedure Regulation 2021, 'N 

SRO 442(,l)/2022 dated 28th March 2022. 

tours sincerely, 

A k 
Kamran A Mian 

Chief Executive Officer 

Enclosed: A pay orde on account of Application Processing Fee under schedule II of the Act 

Part II - Grant of License Annexures (1-16) 

Schedule Ill - Documents in Support (Annexures A-F) 
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Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 
(Formerly known as Eni New Energy Pakistan (Private) Limited) 
5th Floor, The Forum, G-20 Block -9, 

Khayabon-e-Jami, Clifton, 
Karachi- 75600, Pakistan 
PABX : (92.21) 35879951 

FAX : (92.21)35838394-5 

Ref: PGE-NEPRA-AB-023/2025 

The Director 

National Electric Power Regulatory Authority 

NEPRA Tower, Ataturk Avenue (East) 

Sector G 5/1, Islomabad 

Arm: Mr. Mansoor Khan 

Mr. Abdul Zoki 

ianuiry 2, 2025 

Subject: Company's Change of Name 

Dear Sir, 

Forwarded please. 

For nec. action For information 
tJJoG (Lic.) Q OG (Admn!HR I 
toa(M&E) Q DG(CAO) 
fl DG (Tech.) 0 no (ATC) 
'Q ADG (Tfl.) 0 ADO (Fin.) 
'CSLA 0 Dir.(I.T) 
D Consult (Tech.) • COflSUItiCT5CMl' I-. 

For kind informatlon.please. 
'/1 ChaIrman j2. M (Tech) 
"3: M (tic.) ,,.4.M (Tn. & Fin) 

.1 M (Law) 
P3 

We would like to inform you that the name of Eni New Energy Pakistan (Pvt) Limited, which owns and 

opetates a Photo.Voltaic Solar Plant near Bhit & Badhro Field in District jamshoro, has been changed to 

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited under Section 13 of the Companies Act 2017 (XIX OF 2017) and 

duly registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. The certificate of incorporation on 

change of name is enclosed for your information and record. 

FLrthermore, the name of the energy buyer (BPC) has als'o been changed from Eni Pakistan Limited to Prime 

Pakistan Limited. The relevant certificate of registration of change of name is also attached with this letter, 

It is requested that all future correspondence may please be referred accordingly. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

Komran A. Mian 

Chief Executive Officer 

Enclosed: SECP certificate for change of name in favour of Prime Green Energy (Pvt) Limited 
SECP certifIcate for change of name in favour of Prime Pakistan Limited 
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X6745 

(I B 049011 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN 

SECP 

CERTIFICATE OFLNCORPOI?A TIOA ON GH4NGE OF NAME 

Under Section 13 of ti-c Companies Act. 2017 (XIX of 2017)] 

C'o'npanv Registration No. 0128942 

1 hereby cert iJj' that pursuant to i/ic provisions of Section 13 of the Companies 

Act 2017 (XIX' OF 2017), the name of .41/s. ENI ?YEU' ENERGY PAKiSTAN 

'PRIJ'ATE,) LIMITED has beeti changed to Ill/s. PRiME GREEN ENERGY 

('PRIVATE,,) LIMITED and that the said coinpan,S has been duly incorporated as a 

company limited by shares as a PR! VA TE COMPANY unde,- the provisions oft/ic 

said Act. 

This change is subject to the condition that for period of 90 days from the 

date of issue at this cert4Jicate, the company shall continue to mention its fanner 

,iome along huh its neii' name on the outside of every office  or p/ac-c in which its 

business is carried on and in every document 0,' Flu/ice referred to in clauses (a) to 

(a') of Section 2Z 

Given under tn' hand a! Karachi this 8i  dos' of Marclz, T,s'o Thousattd and 

7)t'elitl'-(h 

AFt' - - 
Syed fltfldi-ir UI has, n Naqvi 
AdUlt Lofl:Il Registrar I Inchiarge 
Cornpan Registration Office 

i<nrachii 

R.s2 500,- 

( 



B 049024 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN 

SYED 1/hIZASAN NAQVI 
DDITIONAL REGISTRAR I INCHARGE 

Company Registration Office 
K a r a cli I 

/ Jict) 

::- ::Ac- 
\.j'kr4 h*'Thd %J - 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF CHANGE OF N4ME 

OF FOREIGN COMPANY 

[Under Section 13 read with Section 442 of the 
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)] 

Company Registration No. 0017152 

I hereby certzj5' that pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 read with 

Section 442 of the Companies Act 2017 (XIX OF 2017), the name of Mk ENI 

Pakistan Limited has been changed to MIs. Prime Pakistan Limited and that the 

said company has been duly registered as a FOREIGN COMPANY under the 

provisions of the said Act. 

This change is subject to the condition that for period of 90 days from the 

date of issue of this ceilificate, the company shall continue to men non its former 

name along s•i'uh its new na,;ie on the outside of every office or place in which its 

business is carried on and in even' document or notice referred to in Section 438. 

Given zindcr mi' hand at Karachi this 10th  day of April Two Thousand and 

Tivenij'-t/r ree. 

rçy & tJ\ 
L& 3: t2k ;ztt7c Ct: Q 

SECP 
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PART II: GRANT OF LICENSE 

Reg No. Documents required Informotion/Annexure # 

3(4)(b) Prospectus Annexure 1 

3(4)(c)(i) Certified Copies of: 

(A)  Certificate of Incorporation Annexure 2 

(B)  Memorandum and Articles of Association Annexures 3A & 3B 

(C)  Annual Report of the Company Annexure 4A & 4B 

3(4)(c)(ii) Last Annual Return of the Company submitted in compliance 

of section 130 of Companies Act 

Anrexure 5 

3(4)(c)(iii) Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the 

Applicant 

Annexure 6 

3(4)(c)(iv) Shareholding pattern of the applicant including list of 

shareholders holding 5% or more shares held by each of them 

and percentage shares of the total paid up capital 

Annexure 7 

3(4)(d) Evidence of adequate Financial and Technical resources 

available 

(i)  Evidence of cash balance held in reserve by the applicant 

along with the bank certificates - PGE Bank Statement 

Annexure B 

(ii)  Details of charges or encumbrances attached to the 

applicant's assets 
There are no charges or 

encumbrances on any 

assets of Prime Green 

Energy (Private) Limited 

(iH) Latest audited Financial Statement of the applicant Annexure 9 

(iv)  Expression of interest to provide credit or financing along with 

sources and details thereof 

Not Applicable - PGE 

has not obtained any loan 

or financing from any 

bank. 

(v)  Documents describing the net worth and the equity and debt 

ratios of the applicant as on the date of the audited balance 

sheet accompanying the application 

Please refer to Annexure 4 

(vi)  Profile of applicant and its senior management, technical and 

professional staff 

Annexure 10 

(vii)  Employment records of engineering and technical staff 

employed 

Annexure 11 

(viii)  Profile of sub-contractors, if any along with expression of 

interest of such sub-contractor 

Annexure 12 

(ix)  Verifiable references in respect of the experience of the 

applicant and its proposed sub-contractors 

Please refer to Annexure 

12 

3(4)(e) Technical and Financial proposal in reasonable detail for the 

operation, maintenance, planning and development of the 

facility or system in respect of which the license is being 

sought 

Annexure 13 



3(4Xf) In case of license for a new facility or system, a detailed 

feasibility study of the facility. 

Not applicable 

3(4)(g) An affidavit stating whether the applicant has been granted 

any other license under the Act 

Annexure 14 

3(4)(h) A duly authorized statement whether the applicant has been 

refused grant of license under the Act, if so, the particulars of 

the refused applications, including date of making the 

application and decision on the application;  

No application has been 

refused. 

3(5) In case of a person desirous to seek license for the purpose of 

selling electric power from its captive generating plant 

Not applicable 

3(61 An application for license shall be accompanied with board 

resolution(s) of the company duly authorizing the application 

and its particulars 

Annexure 15 

3(7) Affidavit for the correctness, authenticity and accuracy of the 

application, documents and information submitted 

Annexure 16 

3(8) A bank guarantee equivalent to applicable annual license fee 

for two years. 

Not applicable 

I 

2 
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PART II: GRANT OF LICENSE - 3(4Xa) DOCUMENTS IN SUPPORT IN SCHEDULE III 

D. ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY  

Reg 

No. 

Documents required Information I Annexure # 

1 
- Relevant feeder maps One underground feeder of 1.2 km length. 

Please refer to Annexure A 

- Number of consumers One Bulk Power Consumer (Bhit Gas Plant) 

- Expected load 10 MWp from Solar PV Plant 

2 

Consumer class/category, sub-category on the 

basis of sanctioned load and voltage 

Gas Turbine as alternate Power Generation 

system in place to feed the Bhit Gas Plant. No 

energy is supplied to any other consumer. 

3 Tariff Categories of consumer classes to be served Not applicable. 

4 Demand and consumption pattern Please refer to Annexure B 

5 

Procurement Plan for meeting expected loads 
(including own generation and /or long-term and 

short-term PPAs, as the case may be) 

Alternate Power Generation system is in place 

capable of meeting any expected load. 

6 

12-month projections on expected load, number of 

consumers and expected sale of units for each 
consumer category. 

Please refer to Annexure C 

7 

5-year Investment Plan indicating schemes / 
models! framework for undertaking supply of 
electric power C'ncluding frameworks for providing 

non-discriminatory services and acquisition /sale of 

assets in relevant service territories), 

There is only one BPC i.e. Bhit Gas Plant. The 

continuous and sustained supply of energy 

from solar PV plant is ensured through a PPA. 
The Bhit Ga Plant has alternate power 
generation system (Gas Turbines) having 

sufficient capacity to generate the energy to 

meet the expected load. 

8 
Training and development procedures and 
manuals 

Please refer to Annexure D 

9 Consumer Service Manual Please refer to Annexure E 

Proposal service territory Near Bhit Gas Plant, Taluka Sehwan, District 

Jamshoro, Sindh. 

'I  
lo(") 

Billing and collection procedures (including 
provisions for remote metering) 

Billing and collection procedure is covered 
through PPA between PGE and Power 
Consumer (Bhit Gas Plant) including remote 

metering which is installed at consumer end. - 

1OC) 
Ability to access consumer metering systems and 

other services/equipment 
PGE has access to consumer metering system 

and equipment installed at consumer end. 
1O(iv) Emergency provisions and protocols Please refer to Annexure E 

V,  
Basis of common services for commercial and 
residential consumers and their allocation thereof. 

Not Applicable - as there is only one 
commercial/industrial BPC i.e. Bkt Gas Plant. 



Annexure 1 

Prospectus 
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PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
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Prospectus 

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited (formerly known as Eni New Energy Pakistan (Private) Limited) 

has a 10 MWp Photo-Voltaic (PV) Power Plant near Bhit Gas Plant in district Jamshoro, Sindh. The 

solar energy generated from the PV Plant is sold to Prime Pakistan Limited (formerly known as Eni 

Pakistan Limited) to meet the electricity requirements of Bhit Gas Processing Plant. The infrastructure 

at PV Plant consists of consists of four inverter sheds having 18 inverter installed in each shed. The 

energy supplied by the PV Plant partially meets the electricity requirements in conjunction with Gas 

Turbines (GTs) for the operations of Bhit Gas Processing Plant. The PV Plant operates in 

synchronization with Bhit Gas Plant power generation and automatically set in order to share the 

load, giving priority to the energy from the PV Plant. There is SCADA system and other ancillary 

equipment installed at the Plant to support this. 

Salient Features 

• Commercial Operation Date - 7th Nov 2019 

• Installed capacity - 10 MWp 

• Optimal electricity production - i8 GWh 

• Peak power generation during summers - 72 MWh /day 

• Blocks - Plant is divided into 4 inverter blocks each having 18 inverters 

• Solar Panels - 30324 330Wp Polycrystalline silicon Solal Modules with efficiency 17% 

• Inverters - 72 1P66 110KVAp Inverters 

• Structure - 722 Single Axis Tracking Structure (Tilt angle -55° to +55°) 

• Transformer - 4 2500KVA 0.4/11 KV Transformers 

• Switchgear - 5 Electric MV Switchgears 11KV / 630A 50 KA rms 

• and 4 Electric LV Panels 



Annexure 2 

Certificate of Incorporation 

(Certified by SECP) 
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN 

( 
d2S 

I 

('ERTIFICA TE OF INCORPORATION ON CHANGE OF NAME 

lunder Section 13 oithe Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)] 

Company Registration No. 0128942 

1 hereby certify that putsuant to the provisions ofSection 13 oft/ic companies 

Act 2017 (XIX OF 2017,), the name of MIs. EN! NEW ENERGY PAKISTAN 

'PRIVATE,) LIMITED has been c/tanged to M/ PRIME GREEN ENERGY 

(PRIVATE LIMITED and that the said company has been duly incorporated as a 

company limited by shares as a PR! VA TE COMPANY under the provisions of the 

said Act. 

- 

This change is subject to the condition that for period of 90 days from the 

date of issue of this certificate, the company shall continue to mention its former 

name along with its new name on the outside of eveiy office or place in which its 

business is carried on and in every document or notice reJèrred to in clauses (a) to 

(d) of Section 22. 

Given under my hand at Karachi this 8" day ofMarch, Two Thousand and 

Twenty-ti: 
j 

)Ffl - 
Syecl ft1khar UI Has. n Naqvi 
Additional Registrar / Incharge 
Company Registration Office 

Karachi 

Rs.2 500/- 
- A 'S c 

..Th.: — j-- 

A '4jjc, &,' " - - CJ atj -
'%'#.-.'-'r-..- - 

A 

SECP 



Annexures 3A & 3B 

Memorandum and Articles of Association 

(Certified by SECP) 
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 (XIX OF 2017) 

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION 

OF 

PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

(COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES) 

The name of the dompany is Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited. 

2. The registered office of the Company will be situated in Sindh. 

3. (i) The principal line of business of the Company shall be to carry 
on the businesses of solar energy. system, its manufacturing through 
poly silicon and chemical technology, processing, casting, cell 
manufacturing, module manufactthing and installation thereof, 
installing, running, owning and managing biomass/waste-to-energy 
power plant, waste heat power plant, combined cycle power plant and 
producing wind, biomass, wave and tidal energy and dealing in all other 
forms of energy and products or services associated therewith, 
promoting the conservation and efficient use oFenergy and subject to 
permission of relevant authorities, the generation, transmission, 
distribution and supply of electricity. The objects specified above shall 
be construed in the widest sense and include anyattivity that may be 
incidental or conducive thereto. 

(ii) • Except for the businesses mentioned in sub-clause (Di) hereunder, the 
Company may engage in all the lawful businesses and shall be 
authorized to take all necessary steps and actions in connection 
therewith and ancillary thereto. 

(iD) Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing sub-clauses of this 
clause nothing contained herein shall be construed as empowering the 
Company to undertake or indulge, directly or indirectly in the business 
of a Banking Company, Non-banking Finance Company (Mutual Fund, 
Leasing, Investment Company, Investment Advisor, Real Estate 
Investment Trust management 
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company, Housing Finance Company, Venture Capital Company, 
Discounting Services, Microfinance or Microcredit business), Insurance 
Business, Modaraba management company, Stock Brokerage 
business, forex, real estate business, managing agency, business of 
providing the services of security guards or any other business 
restricted under any law for the time being in force or as may be 
specified by the Commission. 

(iv) It is hereby undertaken that the Company shall not: 

(a) engage in any of the business mentioned in sub-clause 
(ID) above or any unlawful operation; 

(b) iaunch multi-level marketing (MLM), Pyramid and Ponzi 
Schemes, or other related activities/businesses or any 
lottery business; 

(c) engage in any of the permissible business unless the 
reqUisite approval, permission, consent, or licence is 
obtained from competent authority as may be required 
under ari91aw for the time being in force. 

4. The liability of the members is limited. 

5. The authorized capital dLthe Company is Rs 1,425,000,000 
(Rupees one billion four hurtdred and twenty-five million) only 
divided into 142,500,000 (oné1itindred and forty-two million five 
hundred thousand) ordinary shares dIR5. 10/- (Rupees ten) each. 
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We, the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed below, 
are desirous of being formed into a company, in pursuance of this 
memorandum of association, and we respectively agree to take the number of 
shares in the capital of the company as set opposite our respective names: 

Name and surname 
(presont& former) 

in full (in Block 
Letters) 

NIC No, (in 
case of 

foreigner, 
Passport No) 

Fathers! 
Husband's 

Name In full 

Nationality (ies) 
with any former 

Nationality 

Occupation Usual 
residential address 

in full or the 
registered! 

principal office 
address for a 

subscriber other 
than natural person 

Numberof 
shares taken by 
each subscriber 
(in figures and 

words) 

signatures 

33264934 
Eni International 
By. 

- Dutth Services St'awinskylaen 172$, 
1017 XX Amsterdam 

99,980 
(ninety-nine 

thousand nine 
hundred eighty) 

(acfingthroughits House no8l,3d - 
authonsed s,gnatosy) YB0371815 nafraele Italian Managing Director Eni 

ha' Khayab n e 

Mr. Angelo Ligrone .. 

- 

Pakistan Limited DNA, Karachi, 
Pakistan 

Effi Oil Holdings 34108494 - Dutch Services Strawinskylaan 1727. 10 
a.v. . 1077 XX Misteidam (len) 

(acting through its 
auffionsed signatory) 

VA6953542 Mattea 
Anerone 

- Italian 
' 

Services - VP 
RENEWABLES 

Corso Milano 26, 
Mona (MB) ITALY 

Mr. Donato 
Azzarona 

Eni Pakistan (M) 
Limited San 

B65539 . Luxenibourger SoSes 
- . 

20 Rue de Ia Poste, 
Luxembourg 

10 
(len) 

(acting through its - . 781811 Q 
authorised signatory) 42201- Syed Abdul Pakistani Service— Street Phase — 

0192478-7 Wahab RenewbIes Business 7. Defence Housing 
SyedMijad Wahab Manager - Authority, Karachi- 

75500 
Pakistan 

Total number orshares taken (in Ilgures and words)-, - 100,000 
- (one hundred 

thousand) 

ated the 4tt  day of January 2019. 
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 2011 (XIX OF 2017) 

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 

OF 

PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

(COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES) 

PRELIMINARY 

1. (1) The RegulationJn Table A in the First Schedule to the 
Companies Act 2017, shall not apply to the:C&npany except in so far as they are 
repeated or contained in these Articles. 

(2) The Company is a Private Company and accordingly: 

(i) the right to transfer shares of the Company is 
restricted in the mannerhereipafter appearing; 

(ii) the number of Members for the time being of the 
Company (not including persons Who are for the 
time being in the employment of 4e Company) 
shall not exceed fifty; but when wo or more 
persons hold 
one or more shares in the Company jointly, they 
shall for the purposes of this paragraph be treated 
as a single Member; and 

(iU) no invitation shall be issued to the public to 
subscribe for any shares, debenture or debentures-
stock of the Company. 

2. In these Articles, unless there be something in the subject or context 
inconsistent therewith:- 



2 

"in writing" and "written" include printing, lithography, and other 
modes of representing or reproducing words in a visible form. 

"Member" means a corporation whose name is for the time being 
entered in the Register of Members by virtue of his being a 
subscriber to the Memorandum of Association of the Company. 

"Month" means calendar month according to the Gregorian 
calendar. 

• Proxy" includes an attorney duly constituted under a power of 
attorney. 

"Commission" means the Securities and Exchange Commission of 
Pakistan established under the Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan Act 1997. 

"Special Resolution" has the meaning assigned thereto by Section 
2(1)(66) of the AÔt- 

"the Act" means the Comp4nies Act 2017. 

"the Chief Executive" means the Chief Executive for the time being 
of the Company. 

"the Company" means PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) 
LIMITED 

"the Directors" means the Directors for the tithe being of the 
Company or the Directors present at a duly con'iened meeting of 
Directors at which a quorum is present. 

"the Office" means the Registered Office for the time being of the 
Company. 

"the Register means the Register of Members to be kept pursuant 
to Section 119 of the Act. 

"the Seal" means the Common Seal for the time being of the 
Company with the Company's name engraved on it in a legible 
form. 
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"the Secretary" means the Secretary for the time being of the 
Company. 

"these Articles" means these Articles of Association as odginally 
framed or as from time to time altered by Special Resolution. 

Words importing the singular number include the plural number and 
vice versa. 

Words importing the masculine gender include the feminine 
gehder.The marginal notes are inserted for convenience and shall 
not affet•the construction of these Articles. 

REGISTERED OFFICE 

3. The Office shall be at such place as the Directors shall from time to time 
determine. 

BUSINESS 

4. Any branch or kind of business which the Company is either expressly or by 
implication authorised to undertake may be undertaken by theDirectors (subject to 
the approval of the Members) at such time or times as they shall think fit, and further 
may be suffered by them to be in abeyance whether such branchbrkind of business 
may have been actually commenced or not so long as the Directors may deem it 
expedient not to commence or proceed with such branch or kind of business. 

SHARES 

5. In case of shares in the physical form, every entity whose name is entered as 
a Member in the register of members shall, without payment, be entitled to receive, 
within thirty (30) days after allotment or within fifteen (15) days of the application for 
registration of transfer, a certificate under the seal specifying the share or shares held 
by it and the amount paid up thereon: 

Provided that if the shares are in book entry form or in case of conversion of 
physical shares and other transferable securities into book-entry form, the Company 
shall, within ten days after an application is made for the registration of the transfer 
of any shares or other securities to a central depository, register such transfer in the 
name of the central depository. 
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6. The Company shall not be bound to issue more than one certificate in 
respect of a share or shares in the physical form!  held jointly by several entities 
and delivery of a certificate for a share to one of several joint holders shall be 
sufficient delivery to all. 

7. If a share certificate in physical form is defaced, lost or destroyed, it may 
be renewed on payment of such fee, if any, not exceeding one hundred rupees, 
and on such terms!  if any, as to evidence and indemnity and payment of expenses 
incurred by the Company in investigating title as the Directors think fit. 

8. Except to the extent and in the manner allowed by section 86, no part 
of the funds of the Company shall be employed in the purchase of, or in loans 
upon thesecurity of, the Company's shares. 

TRANSFER OF SHARES 

9. The instrument of transfer of any share in physical form in the Company shall 
be executed both by the transferor and transferee, and the transferor shall be deemed 
to remain holder of the share until the name of the transferee is entered in the register 
of members in respect thereOf. 

10. Shares in physical form in the Company shall be transferred in the following 
form, or in any usual or common forth: - 

Form for Transfer of Shares 
(First Schedule to the Companies Act, 2011) 

 sb  r/o  (hereinafter called "the 
transferor") for agreed consideration paid to:mn,e  by  ski 

 rio  (hereinafter cal1ed!-"the transferee"), do hereby 
transfer to the said transferee the share. (or shares) with distinctive 
numbers from to inclusive, in -the  Limited, 
to hold unto the said transferee, his executors, administiators and assigns, subject 
to the several conditions on which I held the same at the time of the execution 
hereof, and I, the said transferee!  do hereby agree to take the said share (or shares) 
subject to the conditions aforesaid. 

As witness our hands this  day of  20 - 

Signature  Signature  
Transteror Transferee 
Full Name, Father's / Husband's Name Full Name!  Father's / Husband's Name 
CNIC Number (in case of foreigner, CNIC Number (in case of foreigner, 
Passport Number) Passport Number) 
Nationality Nationality 
Occupation and usual Residential Occupation and usual Residential 
Address Address 

Cell number 
Landline number!  if any 
Email address 
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Witness 1: Witness 2: 

Signature date  Signature date  
Name, CNIC Number and Full Address Name, CNIC Number and Full Address 

Bank Account Details of Transferee for Payment of Cash Dividend 
(Mandatory in case of a listed company or optional for any other company) 

It is requested that all my cash dividend amounts declared by the 
Company, may be credited into the following bank account: 

Tile of Bank Account 
Bank Account Number 
Bank's Name 
Branch Name and Address 

It is stated that the aboVe rnettioned information is correct and that I will intimate 
the changes in the above-mentioned information to the Company and the concerned 
Share Registrar as soon as these occur. 

Signature of the Transferee(s) 

'11. (1) The Directors shall not refuse to transfer any share unless the 
transfer deed is defective or invalid. The directors may also suspend the 
registration of transfers during the ten days immeØiately preceding a general meeting 
or prior to the determination of entiliement or righth:of the shareholders by giving 
seven days' previous notice in the manner provided, in the Act. The Directors 
may, in case of shares in physical form, decline th recognise any instrument of 
transfer unless- 

a) a fee not exceeding fifty rupees as may be determined 
by the directors is paid to the Company in respect thereof; 
and 

b) the duly stamped instrument of transfer is accompanied by 
the certificate of the shares to which it relates, and such 
other evidence as the directors may reasonably require to 
show the right of the transferor to make the transfer, 

(2) If the Directors refuse to register a transfer of shares, they 
shall within fifteen (15) days after the date on which the transfer deed was lodged 
with the Company send to the transferee and the transferor notice of the refusal 
indicating the defect or invalidity to the transferee, who shall, after removal of such 
defect or invalidity be entitled to re-lodge the transfer deed with the Company. 



T
H

IS
  IS

  D
IG

IT
A

L
  C

E
R

T
IF

IE
D

  C
O

P
Y

  A
N

D
  N

E
E

D
S

  N
O

  S
T

A
M

P
/S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
. C

T
C

  IS
S

U
E

D
  D

A
T

E
: 1

0
-0

4
-2

0
2

3
  
(V

A
L
ID

IT
Y

  0
1
  M

O
N

T
H

  

6 

Provided that the Company shall, where the transferee is a central depository the 
refusal shall be conveyed within five (5) days from the date on which the instrument 
of transfer was lodged with it notify the defect or invalidity to the transferee who shall, 
after the removal of such defect or invalidity, be entitled to re-lodge the transfer deed 
with the Company. 

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL 

12. The Company may subject to compliance with the requirements of Section 
85 of the Act alter the conditions of the Memorandum of Association through a 
Special Reso!ution. so as to:- 

(a) increase the authorized share capital by such sum, to be 
divided into shares of such amount, as the resolution shall 
prescribe: 

(b) àonsolidate and divide the whole or any part of its share 
capital into shares of larger amount than its existing shares; 

(c) by sub-division of its existing shares or any of them, divide 
the whole or any part of its share capital into shares of 
smaller amount than is fixed by the Memorandum of 
Association; 

(d) cancel any shares,which, at the date of the passing of the 
resolution, have notteen taken or agreed to be taken by 
any person and diminish the amount of its share capital by 
the amount of the share socancelled. 

13. Subejct to the approval and direction of the Members, the Directors may 
from time to time increase the issued share capital by such sum as they think fit. All 
shares intended to be issued by the Directors shall, before.isue, be offered to the 
Members strictly in proportion to the amount of the issued shares held by each 
Member (irrespective of class): provided that fractional shares shall not be offered 
and all fractions less than a share shall be consolidated and disposed of by the 
Company and the proceeds from such disposition shall be paid to such of the entitled 
Members as may have accepted such offer. Such offer shall be made by notice 
specifying the number of shares offered, and limiting a time, within which the offer, 
if not acdepted, will be deemed to be declined, and after the expiration of that time, 
or on the receipt of an intimation from the person to whom the offer is made that he 
declines to accept the shares offered, the Directors may, as provided in Section 
83(1)(a)(iv) of the Act, dispose of the same in such manner as they think fit In 
respect of each such offer of shares, the Directors shall comply with the provisions 
of Section 83 of the Act and in particular with the provisions of sub-sections (2), (3) 
and (7) thereof. Any difficulty in the apportionment of shares amongstthe Members, 
shall, in the absence of any directions given by the Company in General Meeting, 
be determined by the Directors. 
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14. Except so far as otherwise provided by the conditions of issue!  or by these 
Articles, any capital raised by the creation of new shares shall be considered part of 
the original capital, and shall be subject to the provisions herein contained with 
reference to transfer, transmission, voting, right to dividend, bonus and otherwise. 

15. The Company may, by Special Resolution, reduce its share capital, or any 
share premium account in any manner and with, and subject to, any authorization, 
and consent required, by law. 

GENERAL MEETINGS 

16. Except as may be allowed under Section 1320) of the Act, the Company 
shall hold a General Meeting, designated as the first Annual General Meeting within 
sixteen Months from the date of incorporation, and thereafter within a period of one 
hundred and twenty (120) days following the close of each financial year of the 
Company, so that an ArinualGeneral Meeting is held in every calendar year, and 
subject as aforesaid each sUch Annual General Meeting shall be held at such place 
and at such time as may be détèrmined by the Directors, provided thatthe Company 
may, for any special reason and With permission of the Registrar of Companies, 
extend the time within which such Annual General Meeting, not being the first such 
meeting, shall be held by a period not exceeding thirty (30) days 

17. All General Meetings other than Annual General Meetings shall be called 
Extraordinary General Meetings. -. 

18. The Directors may, whenever they think fit, call an Extraordinary General 
Meeting and Extraordinary General Meetings shalllso be called on such 
requisition, or in default, may be called by such reqUisitionists, as provided by 
Section 133 of the Act. 

19. The Company may provide video-link to its members :for attending 
general meeting at places other than the town in which general meeting is taking place 
after considering the geographical dispersal of its members. 

NOTICE OF GENERAL MEETINGS 

20. (1) Notice of a General Meeting shall be sent in the manner hereinafter 
mentioned at least twenty-one (21) days before the date on which the 
meeting is to be convened to all such persons as are under these Articles 
or the Act entitled to receive such notices from the Company and shall 
specify the place and the day and hour of the meeting and the nature of the 
business to be transacted thereat. 
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(2) In the case of an emergency affecting the business of the Company. 
an  Extraordinary General Meeting may, pursuant to section 133(8) of the 
Act be convened by such shorter notice than that specified in Article 20(1). 

(3) W,ere any special business, that is to say, business other than 
consideration of the accounts, balance sheet and the reports of the Directors 
and Auditors, the declaration of dividend, the appointment and fixation of 
the remuneration of Auditors and the election of Directors (all such matters 
being herein referred to as ordinary business) is to be transacted at a 
General Meeting, there shall be annexed to the notice of such meeting a 
statement setting out all such facts as may be material for the consideration 
of such business including the nature and extent of the interest (whether 
director indirect) of any Director, and where the item of business involves 
approval of any document, the time and place appointed for inspection 
thereof, arid tothe extent applicable such a statement shall be annexed to 
the notice also in the case of ordinary business to be transacted at the 
meeting. 

(4) Where a resobjtion is intended to be proposed for consideration at 
a General Meeting in some special or particular form, a copy thereof shall 
be annexed to the notice convening such meeting. 

(5) If a Special Resolutiori is7intended to be passed at a General 
Meeting, the notice convening thatTmeeting shall specify the intention to 
propose the resolution as a Special Sesolution. 

(6) A notice for a General Meeting orjvened for the election of 
Directors shall state the number of Directorstb be elected at that meeting 
and the names of the retiring Directors. 

(7) The notice of every General Meeting shall promiientIy specify that 
a Proxy may be appointed who shall have the right to attend, demand and 
join in demanding a poll and vote on a poll and speak attherneeting in the 
place of the Member appointing him and shall be accompanied by a form of 
Proxy acceptable to the Company. 
4 

21. The accidental omission to give notice of a meeting to, or the non-receipt of 
notice of a meeting by, any person entitled to receive notice shall not invalidate the 
proceedings at that meeting. 

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS 

22. No business shall be transacted at any General Meeting unless a quorum 
is present at the time when the meeting proceeds to business; save as herein 
otherwise provided two (2) members present personally, or through video-link who 
represent not less than twenty-five percent (25%) of the total voting power, either of 
their own account or as proxies shall be a quorum. 
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23. If within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting a quorum is 
not present, the meeting, if called upon the requisition of Members, shall be 
dissolved; in any other case, it shall stand adjourned to the same day in the next 
week at the same time and place, and, if at the adjourned meeting a quorum is not 
present within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting, the Members 
present personally or through video-link or by Proxy, being not less than two 
persons, shall be a quorum. 

24. The Chairman, if any, of the Board of Directors shall preside as chairman at 
every General Meeting of the Company, or if there is no such Chairman, or if he 
shall not be present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for the holding of 
the meeting or :5  unwilling to act, the Chief Executive shall preside as chairman of 
the meeting, S if the Chief Executive is absent or unwilling to act any one of the 
Directors preseht may be elected to be chairman of the meeting, or if no Director be 
present, or if all the Directors present decline to take the chair, the Members present 
shall choose one of their number to be chairman of the meeting. 

25. The chairman may nd shall if so directed by the meeting, adjourn the 
meeting from time to time, but np business shall be transacted at any adjourned 
meeting other than the business left unfinished at the meeting from which the 
adjournment took place. When a meeting is adjourned for ten (10) days or more, 
notice of the adjoumed meeting shall. be..given as in the case of an original meeting, 
but it shall not be necessary to specif' in such notice the nature of the business to 
be transacted at the adjourned meeting. Save as aforesaid it shall not be necessary 
to give any notice of an adjournment or of the business to be transacted at an 
adjourned meeting. 

26. Except for the businesses specified under sub-section (2) of section 134 of 
the Act to be conducted in the Annual General Meeting.the Members may pass a 
resolution (ordinary or special) by circulation, signed by all the Members for the time 
being entitled to receive notice of a meeting. The resolution by.  circulation shall be 
deemed to be passed on the date of signing by the last of the signatory Members to 
such resolution. 

VOTES OF MEMBERS 

27. On a show of hands every Member present in person shall have one vote. 
On a poll every Member present in person or through video-link or by Proxy or 
through postal ballot shall have one vote in respect of each share held by him. 
Provided always that in the case of an election or removal of a Director, the 
provisions of Micles 39 and 40 respectively shall apply. 

28. On a poll votes may be given either personally (including without limitation 
a representative of a company or corporation authorised under Article 32) or through 
video-link or by Proxy or through postal ballot 
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29. The instrument appointing a Proxy shall be in writing under the hand 
of the appointer or of his attorney duly authorised in writing, or, if the appointer is a 
corporation, either under seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly 
authorised. A Proxy need not be a Member of the Company. 

30. The instrument appointing a Proxy and the power of attorney or 
other authority (if any), under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of that 
power or authority, shall be deposited at the Office not less than forty-eight hours 
before the time for holding the meeting at which the person named in the instrument 
proposes to vote, and in default the instrument of Proxy shall not be treated as valid. 

31. An instrument appointing a Proxy may be in the following form, or 
in any other form which the Directors shall approve: 

PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
I,  of  in the district of being 
a Member of PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED, hereby appoint 

 of  as my Proxy to vote for me and on my behalf at the 
(Annual or Extraordinary, as the case may be) General Meeting of the Company to 
be held on the  day of and at any adjournment thereof. 

Signed this  day of  

32. A Member of the Company may by resolution of its directors or other 
governing body authorise such person àsit thinks fit to act as its representative at 
any meeting of the Company or of any class olMembers of the Company!  and the 
person so authorised shall be entitled to exercise the same powers on behalf of the 
corporation which he represents as that corporate body could exercise if it were an 
individual Member of the Company, present in person. The production before or at 
the meeting of a copy of such resolution purporting to be signed by a director or the 
secretary of such company or corporate body and certified by him as being a true 
copy of the resolution shall be accepted by the Compény as sufficient evidence of 
the validity of the appointment of such representative. A Member of the Company 
not resident in Pakistan may appoint a representative asaforesaid by facsimile 
transmission or electronic mail which, if purporting to be sent by such corporate 
body, need not be certified as a true copy as aforesaid. 

DIRECTORS 

33. Subject to the provisions of these kticles and the Act the Directors 
shall all be elected by the Members in General Meeting. 

34. (1) The Company shall have at least three (3) but not more 
than five (5) Directors. Subject to the said limits, the number of Directors that the 
Company shall have, shall be determined by the Members at the General Meeting. 
Before every General Meeting at wtilch Directors are to be elected, and 
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not later than thirty-five days preceding the date of such meeting, the Members shall 
fix the number of elected Directors that the Company shall have from the effective 
date of the election at such meeting and the number of such Directors who shall be 
elected Directors. Except with the prior approval of the Company in General 
Meeting!  the number of Directors so fixed shall not be increased or reduced by the 
Directors so as to have effect before the effective date of election at the next such 
General Meeting at which Directors are to be elected. 

(2) The following are the first Directors: 

1. Mr. Angelo Ligrone 
2. Mr. Donato Azzarone 
3. Mr. Anijad Wahab 

Each of the first Directors named in this Article shall hold office until the dissolution 
of the first Annual General Meeting unless he earlier resigns!  becomes disqualified 
or otherwise ceases to hold off ce. At the first Annual General Meeting there shall 
be an election of Directors and the Directors elected at that meeting shall assume 
off ce on the dissolution of the meeting. 

35. The remuneration of a Dirctor (other than the Chief Executive and the 
whole time Director who is an emplàyêe of the Company) for attending meetings of 
the Directors shall from time to time b&determined by the Members. A Director shall 
also be paid all travelling, hotel and other expenses property incurred by him in 
attending and returning from meetings of tte Directors or General Meetings of the 
Company or in connection with the businessof the Company. 

36. A Director elected by the Members in General Meeting shall hold office for 
a period of three years following the date from which his-e!ection is effective unless 
he earlier resigns, becomes disqualified from being a Director or otherwise ceases 
to hold office. 

37. Any casual vacancy occurring among the elected Directors may be filled up 
by the Directors, but a person so appointed shall hold office for the remainder of the 
term of the Director in whose place he is appointed. 

38. The Members in General Meeting shall elect the Directors from amongst 
persons who, not being ineligible in accordance with Section 153 of the Act, offer 
themselves for election as Directors in accordance with this Article. Any person 
claiming to be eligible who desires to offer himself for election shall, whether he is a 
retiring Director or not, file with the Company not later than fourteen (14) days before 
the date of the General Meeting at which Directors are to be elected, a notice that 
he, being eligible, intends to offer himself for election as a Director at that meeting. 
If and for so long as the Company shall be a subsidiary of a public company, every 
person notifying his intention to offer himself for election as a Director shall together 
with the notice aforesaid deliver to the Company in the form prescribed for this 
purpose his consent and certificate consenting to act as a Director and certifying 
that he is not ineligible to 
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become a Director and the Company shall file such consent and certificate with the 
Registrar of Companies as required by Section 167 of the Act. A person offering 
himself for election as a Director may withdraw his candidature at any time before 
the holding of the election and may do so by withdrawing the notice in which he 
offered himself for electJon. Not later than seven days before the date of the meeting 
the Company will notify the Members of the persons offering themselves for election 
as Directors at such meeting and shall so notify the Members in the manner 
hereinafter mentioned. 

39. The provisions of this Article shall apply for the election of Directors by the 
Members in General Meeting from amongst the candidates eligible for election, 
namely: 

(a) every Member present in person or by Proxy shall have such number of 
votes asi equal to the product of the number of shares carrying the right 
to vote held by him and the number of Directors to be elected; 

(b) the number of votes calculated in accordance with the preceding clause (a) 
may be given to 'a single candidate or may be divided between any two or 
more candidates in such manner as the person voting may choose; and 

(c) the candidate who getsthe highest number of votes shall be declared 
elected as Director and then the candidate who gets the next highest 
number of votes shall be so declared and so on until the total number of 
Directors to be elected has been, so elected. 

40. The Company in General Meeting may remove a Director from office by a 
resolution passed with the requisite number of votes determined in accordance with 
the provisions of Section 163 of the Act. 

41. A Director shall ipso facto cease to hold office if. 

(a) he becomes ineligible to be appointed 'as a Director on any 
one or more of the grounds specified inSection 153 of the 
Actor 

(b) he absents himself from three consecutivemeetings of the 
Directors without leave of absence from the Directors, or 

(c) he or any firm of which he is a partner or any private 
company of which he is a director without the sanction of 
the Company in General Meeting accepts or holds any 
office of profit under the Company other than that of a Chief 
Executive or a legal or technical adviser or a 
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banker, or 

(d) he or any firm of which he is a partner or any private 
company of which he is a director accepts a loan or 
guarantee from the Company in contravention of Section 
182 of the Act. 

POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS 

42. (1) The business of the Company shall be managed by the Directors, 
who may pay all expenses incurred in promoting and registering the Company, and 
may exercise all such powers of the Company as are not by the Act or any statutory 
modification thereof for the time being in force or by these Articles or by a Special 
Resolution required to be exercised by the Company in General Meeting, subject 
nevertheless to any regulation of these Articles, to the provisions of the Act, and to 
such regulations being notiriconsistent with the aforesaid regulations or provisions, 
as may be prescribed by the Company in General Meeting; but no regulation made 
by the Company in General Meeting shall invalidate any prior act of the Directors 
which would have been valid if that regulation had not been made. 

(2) A resolution at a meeting of the Directors duly convened and held 
shall be necessary for exeràising the powers of the Company specified in 
Section 183(2) of the Act. 

(3) The consent of the Company in General Meeting shall be necessary 
for the Directors to do any of the things as. specified in Section 183(3) of the 
Act. 

43. The Directors shall duly comply with the provisions of the Act or any 
statutory modification thereof for the time being in force, and in particular with the 
provisions in regard to the registration of the particulars of mortgages and charges 
affecting the property of the Company or created by it, and to keeping a register of 
the Directors and Officers of the Company (including the Chief Executive, Secretary, 
chief accountant, auditors and legal adviser), and to sendingto. the Registrar of 
Companies an annual list of Members, and a summary of particularsrelating thereto 
and notice of any consolidation or increase of share capital or any sub-division or 
cancellaon of shares and copies of Special Resolutions and a copy of the register 
of the Directors and Officers of the Company and notifications of any changes 
therein. The Directors shall further comply with such general or special orders of the 
Commission issued from time to time under Section 238 of the Act as may be 
applicable to the Company in regard to the submission of periodical statements of 
accounts, information and other reports as specified in such orders. 

44. The Directors may, subject to the approval of the Members, from time to 
time and at any time by power of attorney appoint any company, firm or person or 
body of persons, whether nominated directly or indirectly (including any Director or 
officer of the Company) by the Directors, to be the attorney or attorneys of the 
Company for such purposes and with such powers, authorities 
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and discretions (not exceeding those vested in or exercisable by the Directors under 
these Articles) and for such period and subject to such conditions as they may think 
fit, and any such powers of attorney may contain such provisions for the protection 
and convenience of persons dealing with any such attorney as the Directors may 
think fit and may also authorise any such attorney to delegate all or any of the 
powers, authorities and discretions vested in him; and without prejudice to the 
generality of the foregoing any such power of attorney may authorise the attorney to 
institute, conduct, defend, compound or abandon any legal proceedings by or 
against the Company, whether generally or in any particular case. 

45. The Company may exercise the powers conferred by Section 203 of the Act 
with regard to having an official seal for use abroad, and such powers shall be vested 
in the Directors, 

46. In the matters of granting loans, giving guarantees and providing securities, 
the Company shall have due regard to the prohibitions and restrictions contained in 
Section 182 of the Act. 

47. The Directors may authorise any one or more of the Directors or a firm of 
which such Director(s) are partner(s) or a private company of which such Director(s) 
are member(s) or director(s) to enter into any cOntract with the Company for making 
sale, purchase or supply of goods or rendering services to the Company. No such 
Director(s) so contracting or being such partner(s) or so interested be liable to 
account to the Company for any profit realized by my such contract or arrangement 
by reason of such Director(s) holding that office or of the fiduciary relation thereby 
established, but the nature of interest must be disclosedby such Director(s) at the 
meeting of the Directors at which the contract or arrangement is agreed to, if the 
interest then exists, or in any other case at the first meeting of the Company's 
Directors after the acquisition of the interest. A general notice that any Director(s) of 
the Company is a Director(s) or partner(s) of any other named company or firm and 
is to be regarded as interested in any subsequent transaction with such company or 
firm shall, as regards any such transaction, be sufficient disclosure tinder this Article 
and after such general notice it shall not be necessary to give any special notice 
relating tO any particular transaction with such firm or company. 

48. All cheques, promissory notes, drafts, bills of exchange and other negotiable 
instruments, and all receipts for moneys paid to the Company, shall be signed, 
drawn, accepted, endorsed, or otherwise executed, as the case may be, in such 
manner as the Directors shall from time to time by resolution determine. 

MINUTE BOOKS 

49. The Directors shall cause minutes to be made in books provided for the 
purpose and kept at the Office: 

(a) of all appointments of officers made by the Directors; 
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(b) of the names of the Directors present at each meeting of the 
Directors; 

(c) of the names of the Members or their proxies or representatives 
present at each meeting of the Company; 

(d) of all resolutions and proceedings at all meetings of the Company, 
and of the Directors; 

and the Directors present at any meeting of Directors and all Members and 
proxies of Members present at any General Meeting shall sign their names in books 
to be kept for that purpose; provided that in the case of a meeting of the Directors 
held through audio or video conferencing, a record of such meeting will be retained 
by the Company; and any such minute of such a meeting if purporting to be signed 
by the chairman thereof, or by the chairman of the next succeeding meeting of the 
same body, shall be sufficient evidence without any further proof of the facts therein 
stated. 

THE SEAL 

50. The Directors shall provide,a Seal for the purposes of the Company and 
shall have the power from time to time to destroy the same and substitute a new 
Seal in lieu thereof and the Directors shall provide for the safe custody of the Seal 
which shall only be used by the authority of the Directors; and every instrument to 
which the Seal shall be affixed shall either be signed by one Director and 
countersigned by the Secretary or by a sedond Director or by some other person 
appointed by the Directors forthe purpose or be signed by the Chief Executive alone, 
but so that the Directors may by resolution determine either generally or in any 
particular case, that the signature of the Chief Executive, any Director and/or 
Secretary may be affixed by some mechanical means to be specified in such 
resolution including without limitation by printing, lithography or stamping. 

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS 

51. The Directors may meet together for the despatch of business, adjourn and 
otherwise regulate their meetings, as they think fit. Questions arising at any meeting 
shall beidecided by a majority of votes of the Directors present and voting which 
majority must include the Chairman or in the Chairman's absence, the deputy 
chairman's concurring vote, if a chairperson and/or deputy chairperson has been 
appointed pursuant to Article 52 and each Director has one vote. In case of an 
equality of votes, the chairman shall have a second or casting vote. A Director may, 
and the Secretary on the requisition of a Director shall, at any time, summon a 
meeting of Directors. A copy of the minutes of Directors meetings shall be furnished 
to each Director within fourteen (14) days of such meeting. 
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52. (1) If the General Meeting has not appointed a Chairman, the Board of 
Directors shall elect one of the Directors as Chairman of the Board of Directors. The 
Directors may elect up to one Director as deputy Chairman so that the elected 
deputy Chairman may act as the Chairman in the Chairman's absence. 

(2) The Chairman or in his absence the deputy Chairman shall preside at all 
meetings of the Board of Directors 

53. Subject to any rules framed under or any regulations or directives issued 
pursuant to the Mt, the Directors may take part in a meeting of the Directors by 
using any communication equipment which allows everybody participating in the 
meeting to speak to and hear each other. Taking part in this way will count as being 
present at the meeting in person. Meetings will be treated as taking place where the 
largest group of the participants are or, if there is no such group, where the chairman 
of the meeting is. 

54. The quorum necessary for the transaction of the business of the Directors 
shall be a majority of the Directors then in off ce, and the participation of the Directors 
by video-conferencing or by other audio visual means shall also be counted for the 
purposes of quorum under this Article.. 

55. All acts done at any meeting of the Directors, or by any person acting as a 
Director shall notwithstanding that it shall afterwards be discovered that there was 
some defect in the appointment or continuance in office of any such Directors or 
person acting as aforesaid, or that they or any of them were disqualified or had 
vacated office, or were not entitled to vote, be as valid as if every such person has 
been duly appointed or had duly continued in office and was qualified and had 
continued to be a Director and had been entitled to be a Director and had been 
entitled to vote. 

56. Subject to the provisions of Article 42(2), a resolution in writing, signed by 
all the Directors (or in their absence their Alternate Directors) shall be as valid and 
effectual'as if it had been passed at a meeting of the Directors, duly called and 
constituted. Such resolution may be contained in one document or in several 
documents in like form each signed by one or more of the Directors. A telex 
message or facsimile transmission or electronic mail or other electronic 
communication sent by a Director shall be deemed to be a document signed by him 
for the purposes of this Article. 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

57. (1) The Directors of the Company shall appoint or enter into a contract 
for the appointment of Chief Executive in accordance with the procedure and 
manner set out in Sections 186 and 188 of the Act. 
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(2) Such appointment or contract of appointment of Chief Executive shall not 
be for a period exceeding three years from the date of appointment. 

(3) A retiring Chief Executive shall be eligible for re-appointment. 

(4) The Chief Executive shall be appointed among the Directors elected by the 
General Meeting!  and be entitled to all the rights and privileges and subject 
to all the liabilities of the office. 

(5) The Chief Executive shall act subject to the restrictions prescribed in 
Sectiqns 189 and 19i of the Act 

(6) The Chief Executive may be removed from office in accordance with the 
provisiorisof Section 190 of the Act 

(7) The terms and conditions of appointment of Chief Executive shall be 
determined by the Directors. 

(8) Prior to each such appointment the Company shall secure and shall file with 
the Registrar of Companies as required by Section 167 of the Act, the 
consent of the person concerned to act as the Chief Executive of the 
Company if appointed. 

58. A Chief Executive shall receive suth. remuneration as the Directors may 
determine and it may be made a term of his appointment that he be paid a pension 
and/or gratuity and/or other benefits on retirement from his office. 

59. The Directors may entrust to and confer upon the Chief Executive any of the 
powers exercisable by them!  except those required by Article 42(2) to be exercised 
by a meeting of the Directors, upon such terms and conditions and with such 
restrictions as they may think fit and may from time to time revoke, withdraw!  alter 
or vary all or any of such powers. Upon appointment, Directors;shall issue a formal 
power of attorney to Chief Executive, and the Chief Executive shäl strictly perform 
the powers within the approved scope of authorization. - 

DIVIDENDS AND RESERVE 

60. The Company in General Meeting may declare dividends following the 
recommendation by the Directors, but no dividends shall exceed the amount 
recommended by the Directors. 
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61. The Directors may from time to time pay to the Members such interim 
dividends as appear to the Directors to be justified by the profits of the Company. 

62. No dividends shall be paid otherwise than out of profits of the year or any 
other undistributed profits and in the determination of the profits available for 
dividends the Directors shall have regard to the provisions of the Act and in particular 
to the provisions of Sections 81 and 240 of the Act. 

63. The declaration of the Directors as to the amount of the net profits of the 
Company shall be conclusive. 

64. All dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid on 
the shares. All dividends shall be apportioned and paid proportionally to the amounts 
paid or credited as paid on the shares during any portion or portions of the period in 
respect of which the dividend is paid; but if any share is issued on terms providing 
that it shall rank for dividend as from a particular date such share shall rank for 
dividend accordingly. 

65. (1) The Directors may before recommending any dividend, set aside 
out of the profits of the Company such sums as they think proper as a reserve or 
reserves which shall, at the discretion of the Directors, be applicable for meeting 
contingencies, or for equalizing dividends, or for any other purpose to which the 
profits of the Company may be properly applied, and pending such application, at 
the like discretion, either be employed in the business of the Company or be 
invested, sublect to the provisions of the Act, in such investments as the Directors 
may from time to time think fit. 

(2) The Directors may also carry forward any profits which they may 
think prudent not to distribute, without setting them aside as a reserve. 

66. If several persons are registered as joint holdrers of any share, any one of 
them may give effectual receipt for any dividend payable on the share. 

67.Any dividend declared by the company shall be paid to its registered sharehol 
ders or to their order. The dividend payable in cash may be paid by bank 
transfer directly into the bank account or in any electronic mode to the shareholders 
entitled to the payment of the dividend, as per their direction. 

68. All dividends unclaimed or unpaid for a period of three years shall be dealt 
with in accordance with the provisions of Section 244 of the Act. 

69. All dividends shall be paid within the periods specified in Section 242 of the 
Act or as the Commission may, from time to time, by notification, in the official 
Gazette specify. 
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70. No dividend payable in respect of a share shall bear interest against the 
Company. 

71. With the sanction of a General Meeting any dividend may be paid wholly or 
in part by the distribution of paid up shares of any other listed company. Where any 
difficulty arises in regard to such distribution, the Directors may settle the same as 
they think expedient, and in particular may issue fractional certificates and may 
determine that cash payments shall be made to any Members upon the footing of 
the value so fixed, in order to adjust the rights of all Members, and may vest any 
such specific shares in trustees upon trust for the Members entitled to the dividend 
as may seem expedient to the Directors. 

ACCOUNTS 

72. The Directors shall cause to be kept proper books of account with respect 
to: 

(a) all sums of money received and expended by the Company 
and the matters in respect of which the receipts and 
expenditures take place; 

(b) all sales and purchases of goods by the Company; 

(c) all assets of the Company; 

(d) all liabilities of the Company; and 

(e) where the provisions of Secbon 220(1) of the Act are 
applicable, such particulars relating to utilisation of material 
or labour or to other inputs or items of cost as may be 
prescribed. 

73. The books of account shall be kept at the Office or at such other place in 
Pakistarias the Directors may decide and shall be open to inspection by the 
Directors during business hours. If the Directors decide to keep the books of account 
at a place other than the Office they shall comply with the directions contained in the 
proviso to Section 220(1) of the Act. 

74. The Directors shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent 
and at what times and places and under what conditions or regulations the accounts 
and books of the Company or any of them shall be open to the inspection of 
Members not being Directors and no Member (not being a Director) shall have any 
right of inspecting any account or books or papers of the Company except as 
conferred by the Act or authorised by the Directors or by the Company in General 
Meeting. 
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75. The Company shall preserve in good order the books of account of the 
Company relating to a period of not less than ten financial years immediately 
preceding a financial year. 

76. (1) The Directors shall arrange to place before the Annual General 
Meeting of the Company in every year a duly audited financial statements, 
conforming to the requirements of Sections 225, 228 and 229 of the Act and 
made up to a date not more than the period specified in section 223(1) of 
the Act!  before the date of such meeting and having the auditor's report 
attached thereto, and a report of the Directors, conforming to the 
requirements of Section 227 of the Act. 

(2) As required by Section 232 of the Act the financial statements shall 
first be approved by the Directors and when so approved shall be signed by 
the Chief Executive and at least one Director but if on account of his 
absence from Pakistan or other reason the signature of the Chief Executive 
cannot be obtained, the financial statements shall be signed by at least two 
Directors for the time being in Pakistan. 

(3) The Directors may authorize the Chairman or the Chief Executive 
to sign the report of the Directors which may then be signed accordingly, but 
in the absence of any such authority the report of the Directors shall be 
signed as required by Section 227 of the Act in the same manner as the 
financial statements. 

77. A copy of the balance sheet, profit and loss account and the reports of the 
Directors and auditors shall be sent not less than twenty-one (21) days 
before the date of the Annual General Meeting to the Members and other 
persons entitled to receive notices of General Meetings in the manner in 
which notices are to be given hereunder and a copy thereof shall be kept 
for a period of at least twenty-one (21) days before the meeting at the Office 
for inspection by Members. 

78. The Directors shall in all respects comply with the provisions of Sections 
220 to 239 of the Act, or any statutory modification thereof fot the time being 
in force. 

CAPITALIZATION OF PROFITS 

79. The Company in General Meeting may upon the recommendation of the 
Directors resolve that it is desirable to capitalise any part of the amount for 
the time being standing to the credit of any of the Company's reserve 
accounts or to the credit of the profit and loss account or otherwise available 
for distribution, and accordingly that such sum be set free for distribution 
amongst the Members who would be entitled thereto if distributed by way of 
dividend and in the same proportions on condition thatthe same be not paid 
in cash but be applied either in or towards paying up any amounts for the 
time being unpaid on any shares held by such Members respectively are 
paying in full unissued shares or debentures of the Company to be allotted 
and 
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distributed credited as fully paid up to and amongst such Members in the 
proportion aforesaid, or partly in the one way and partly in the other and the 
Directors shall give effect to such resolution; provided that a share premium 
account may, for the purposes of this Article, only be applied in paying up 
of unissued shares to be allotted to Members as fully paid bonus shares. 

80. Whenever such a resolution as aforesaid shall have been passed the 
Directors shall make all appropriations and applications of the undivided 
profits resolved to be capitalized thereby, and all allotments and issues of 
fully paid shares or debentures, if any, and generally shall do all acts and 
things required to give effect thereto, with full power to the Directors to make 
such provision by payment in cash or otherwise as they think fit for the case 
of shares or debentures becoming distributable in fractions and also to 
authorise any person to enter on behalf of all the Members entitled thereto 
into an agreement with the Company providing for the allotment to them 
respectively, credited as fully paid up, of any further shares or debentures 
to which they may be entitled upon such capitalisation, or (as the case may 
require) for the payment up by the Company on their behalf by the 
application thereto of their respective proportions of the profits resolved to 
be capitalized of the amounts or any part of the amounts remaining unpaid 
on their existing shares and any agreement made under such authority shall 
be effective and binding on all such Members. 

AUI3IT 

81. Auditors shall be appointed and their duties regulated in accordance with 
Sections 246 to 249 of the Act. 

NOTICES 

62. (1) A notice may be given by the Company to any Me1ber by post or 
courier service or through electronic means, to his registered address or (if 
he has no registered address in Pakistan) to the address, if any, within 
Pakistan supplied by him to the Company for the giving of notices to him. 

(2) Where a notice is sent by post, service of the notice shall be 
deemed to be effected by properly addressing, prepaying and posting a 
letter containing the notice and, unless the contrary is proved, to have been 
effected at the time at which the letter would be delivered in the ordinary 
course of post. 

83. A notice may be given by the Company to the joint holders of a share by 
giving the notice to the joint holder named first in the Register in respect of 
the share. 
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84. A notice may be given by the Company to the persons entitled to a share in 
consequence of the death or insolvency of a Member by sending it through 
the post in a prepaid letter addressed to them by name, or by the title of 
representatives of the deceased, or assignee of the insolvent or by any like 
description, at the address (if any) in Pakistan supplied for the purpose by 
the persons claiming to be so entitled, or (until such an address has been 
so supplied) by giving the notice in any manner in which the same might 
have been givenif the death or insolvency had not occurred. 

85. Notwithstanding anything hereinabove to the contrary in addition to any 
other notice it or he shall be entitled to receive, a Member which is a foreign 
corporation a company or individual shall be given notice by telex and or 
facsimile transmission or electronic mail addressed to such Member at its 
telex and or facsimile number or electronic mail address by it or him to the 
Company. 

86. Notice of every General Meeting shall be given in some manner 
hereinbefore authorised to (a) every Member except those Members who 
(having no registered address within Pakistan) have not supplied to the 
Company an address within Pakistan for the giving of notices to them, (b) 
every Member of the Company being a foreign corporation or company 
which has supplied to the Company a telex or facsimile number or electronic 
mail address for the sending of notices to it, (c) every person entitled to a 
share in consequence of the death or insolvency of a Member!  who but for 
his death or insolvency would be entitled to receive, notice of the meeting, 
and (d) the auditors of the Company. 

WINDING UP 

87. If the Company shall be wound up, the liquidator may, with the sanction of 
a Special Resolution of the Company and any other sanction required by 
the Act divide amongst the Members in specie or kind the whole or any part 
of the assets of the Company (whether they shall consist of property of the 
same kind or not) and may, for such purpose, set such value as he deems 
fair upon any property to be divided as aforesaid and may determine how 
such division shall be carried out as between the Members or different 
classes of Members. The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest the 
whole or any part of such assets in trustees upon such trusts for the benefit 
çf the Members or any of them as the liquidator with the like sanction shall 
think fit, but so that no Member shall be compelled to accept any shares or 
other securities whereon there is any liability. 

INDEMNITY 
88. Every Director or officer of the Company and every person employed by the 

Company as auditor shall be indemnified out of the funds of the Company 
against all liability incurred by him as such Director, officer or auditor in 
defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which judgment is 
given in his favour, or in which he is acquitted, or in connection with any 
application under Section 492 of the Act in which relief is granted to him by 
the Court. 
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We, the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed below, are 
desirous of being formed into a company, in pursuance of these articles of 
association, and we respectively agree to take the number of shares in the capital 
of the company as set opposite our respective names: 

Name and surname 
(present& former) 

in full (in Black 
Letters) 

NIC No. (in 
case of 

foreigner, 
Passport No) 

Fathers! 
Husband's 
Name in full 

Nationality (les) 
with any former 

Nationality 

Occupation Usual 
residential address 

In full orthe 
registered! 

principal office 
address for a 

subscriber other 
than naWrai pereon 

Number of 
shares taken by 
each subscriber 
(in figures and 

words) 

signatures 

33264934 
Eni Intematlonal 
By. 

- Dutd, Services Strewinskylaan 1725. 
1077 XX Nnste,dani 

99.980 
(ninety-nine 

thousand nine 
hundred dghly) 

(acting fhroughits 
authodsed s,gnatory) 

YB0371815 
Raffaele 

Italian Managing Director Eni 

House no 81, 

5eha
aYab:1n e 

- 

Mr. Angela Ligrone Pakistan Limited DNA. Karachi, 
Pakistan 

EnI Oil Holdings 
By. 

34108494 - Dutch Services Stravinskylasn 1727, 
1077 XX Amsterdam 

10 
(Ten) 

(acting through ifs 
authofised signatory) 

YA6953542 Matteo 
Azzarone 

Italian Services - vP 
RENEWABLES 

Corso Milano 26, 
Monza (MB) ITALY 

Mr. Donato 
Azzarone 

Eni Pakistan (M) B85539 - Luxernbourger Services 20 Rue de a Poste. 10 
Limited sari Luxembourg (ten) 

(acting through its 761011 Q 
aufhoAsed signatory) 42201- Syed Abdul Pakistani Services — Street Phase — 

0792478-7 Wahab Renewables Business .7. oelènce Housing 
Syed .A.rnjad Wahab Manager Authority. Karachi- 

75500 
Pakistan 

Total number of shares taken (in tgures and words) 100,000 
(one hundred 

thousand) 

Dated 4th  day of January 2019. 
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Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 
5h Floor, The Fonsm, G-20 Block-9. 
Khayabari-e-Jami. Clifton. 
Karachi- 75600, Pakistan 
PABX (92-21) 35879951 
FAX (92-21) 35838394-5 

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 
Director's Report (30th  June 2024) 

The Directors of Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited are pleased to present their report together with the audited 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024. 

Principal Activities 

Prime Green Energy Pakistan (Private) Limited (the Company) is a private limited company, incorporated in Pakistan 
on January 22, 2019, under the Companies Act, 2017. 

The principal line of business of the Company is to carry on businesses of solar energy system, 

The principal line of business of the company is the production and its subsequent sale of electricity through its 
I OMega Wan Photovoltaic Plant located at Bhit Field. 

The Company is involved in provision of electricity through solar farm to Prime Pakistan Limited - Pakistan Branch, 
a related party (the Branch) pursuant to power purchase agreement (the Agreement) dated October 1, 2019. In 
accordance with the terms of the agreement, Kirthar Concession (the Concession), working interest of which is owned 
by the Branch along with other joint venture partners, has provided its land to the Company for construction of solar 
farm thereon. The Company has set up a 10 MWp photovoltaic power plant on the land to generate electricity and sell 
it to the concession at a rate determined as per the agreement. The rate and other commercial terms have been agreed 
and endorsed by the joint venture partners of the Branch. 

As notified in the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997 (the Power 

Act), issued by National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA), a Generation License (the license) to own 

and operate a power generation facility is only issued to companies incorporated in Pakistan. Accordingly, the 

Company was incorporated and has obtained the license as per the Power Act in 2019. 

Plant Capacity and Production: (July 2023-June 2024) 

Actual energy Production (MWh) J16,048 

The capacity of the Company's Solar plant is indeterminable as the units of electricity produced by the plant is 
dependent on the solar irradiance. 

Financial Riehliflta 
Description PlOt f0O0 
Income from operating lease and other income 529,505 
Opex 81.019 
Depreciation, depletion and impairment 197,726 
Taxes 52,640 
Net Profit 241 538 
PPE 1,446,821 
Trade and Other Receivable 948.431 
Trade and Other Payable 35,511 

During the period under review, Prime Green Energy posted a profit of PKR 241,538 thousand. 
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Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 
5th Floor, The Forum. G-20 Block-9, 
Khoyabon-e-Jom Clifton. 
Karachi- 75600. Pakistan 
PABX (92-21) 3587995) 
FAX (92-21) 35838394-5 

Prime Green Energy (Private) LimitS 
Director's Report (30tb  June 2024) 

Risk Management & Strategy for Mitigating Risks 

To mitigate risk and uncertainty that may affect its interests, the Company actively follows a risk mitigation strategy. 
In order to ensure that all risks are properly identified and addressed in a timely manner, the Company's board of 

directors (the Board) continuously monitors the operations of the Company to ensure that timely returns will flow to 

the Company. 

internal Controls  

The company has adequate internal financial controls to ensure efficient operation of its business. 

Financial Statements The Company's financial statements have been audited by the Company's external auditors, 
A.F. Ferguson & Co., Chartered Accountants. 

Board of Directors  

The Directors of the Company as at June 30, 2024 are as follows: 

1. Mr. Aly Khan - Chairman 

2. Mr. Kamran Ajmal Mian 

3. Mr. Muhammad Kamran Kamal 

4. Mr. Muhammad Asim Subhani 
During the period under review, one (1) meeting of the Board of Directors was held. Attendance by the Directors was 
as follows: 

I. Mr. AlyKhan— I/I 
2. Mr. Kamran Ajmal Mian— UI 
3. Mr. Muhammad Kamran Kamal — I/I 
4. Mr. Muhammad Asim Subhani — 1/I 

5hareholding Structure as of June 30,2024  

The Company has its authorized and paid-up share capital of PKR 1,252 million. 
The breakup of which is as follows: 

Name of Shareholders As at 30 June 2024 (Number of Shares) 
Prime international Oil and Gas Company 125,199.980 
Alykhan 10 
Muhammad Asim Snhhani 10 
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Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 
P floor, The Forum, G-20 Block-9, 
Khoyobon-e-Jami, Clifton. 
Karachi- 75600, Pakistan 
PABX (92-21) 35879951 
FAX (92-21)35838394-5 

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 
Director's Report (30th  June 2024) 

Related Party Transactions:  
The Company has entered into the following related party transactions on mutually agreed terms, along with 
justification: 

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Justification 

Prime International Oil and Gas - Income from operating lease Cost of technical and non- 

Company Limited technical staff charged by Prime 

Prime Pakistan Limited - Expenses incurred 
- Land rent payable 

Pakistan Limited - Pakistan 
Branch to the Company on time- 

Prime Pakistan (M) Limited - Funds transfer writing basis in order to share the 
Prime AEP Limited - Local office support cost common resources/expenses to 

minimize Company's and group 
companies' costs. 

Auditors 
The existing auditors, A.F. Ferguson & Co., have consented to be re-appointed as external auditors for the next year 
ending on June 30th  2025. 

By Order of the Board 

Kamran Ajmal Mian 

Chief Executive Officer 

Karachi — August 20, 2024 

Aly Khan 

Chairman 

 

Page 3 of 3 





0 
prime 

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 
(Formerly known as En, New Energy Pakistan (Private) Limited) 

5th Roar, The Forum, G-20 Block-9, 

Khayaban -e-Jami,  Cliftan, 

Karachi -75600, Pakistan 

PABX (92-21) 35879951 

FAX (92-21) 35838394-5 

Ref: PGE-NEPRA-AB-021/24 

The Registrar 

National Electric Power Regulatory Authority 

NEPRA Tower, Ataturk Avenue (East) 

Sector G 5/1, Islamobad 

October17, 2024 

Subject: Grant of Electric Power Supplier License in respect of Rhit 10 MW Solar PV Plant 

Dear Sir, 

I, Kamran A Mian, Chief Executive Officer, being the duly authorized representative of Prime Green 
Energy (Private) Limited hereby apply for the grant 0f a Supplier License to Prime Green Energy (Private) 
Limited pursuant to section 14D(3) read-with Section 23E of the Regulation of Generatian, Transmission 
and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997 and with reference to your letter No, N EPRA/DG(Lic)/LAG-
448/22665 dated 24th  November 2022 on the subject matter. 

It may please be noted that the NEPRA hod already granted a Generation License No. SGC/128.2019 
dated 9th October 2019 to Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited (formerly known as Eni New Energy 
Pakistan (Private) Limited) and allowed a second Tier Supply Autharization for supply to one (01) Bulk 
Power Consumer i.e. Prime Pakistan Limited (formerly known as Eni Pakistan Limited). 

I certify that the documents-in-support attached with this application are prepared and submitted in 
conformity with the provisions of the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority Licensing Regulations 
(Application, Modification, extension and Cancellation) Procedure Regulations 2021 and undertake to 
abide by the terms and provisions of the above-said regulations. I further undertake and confirm that the 
information provided in the attached documents-in-support is true and correct to the best of my 
knowledge and no material omission has been made. 

A Pay Order No.05306502 amounting Rs. 816,637/- (Eight hundred sixteen thousand six hundred thirty 
seven only) as the license application fee is attached herewith in accordance with Schedule II, Amendment 
in NEPRA licensing (Application, Modification, Extension and Cancellation) Procedure Regulation 2021, 
SRO 442(1)12022 dated 28th March 2022. 

Yours sincerely, 

A k 
(amran A Mian 

Chief Executive Officer 

Enclosed: A pay order on account of Application Processing Fee under schedule II of the Act 

Part II - Grant of License Annexures (1-16) 

Schedule III - Documents in Support (Annexures A-F) 
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Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 
5h Floor, The Forum, G-20 Block-9, 
Khoyaban.e-Jami, Clifton, 
Karachi- 75600, Pakistan 
PABX (92-21) 35879951 
FAX (92-21) 35838394-5 

9TK MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED HELD ON 

20TH AUGUST 2024 

EXTRACTS OF MINUTES PERTAINING TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

ALONG WITH THE CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF RELEVANT RESOLUTIONS PASSED 

Finance and Control Manager moderated the meeting where following matters were discussed: 

Agenda item pertaining to amounts charged by Associated Componie& 

The BoD noted that amounts charged by associated companies during the year ended 30 june 2024 far administration 

and support services under the service agreement amounted to Rs. 14.659 million- After careful consideration, BoD passed 

the following resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT the above-mentioned amounts charaed by associated comoanv is hereb1 000roved. 

Agenda item pertaining to investments in term deposits: 

The BoO noted that surplus funds with the company were invested in TDRs with Faysal bank on recurring basis. The 

amount 0f 1.065 billion represents the total of all deposits mode during the year ended 30th  june 2024. Balance as of 

30' June 2024 was Rs 45 million. After careful consideration, BoD passed the following resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT the above-mentioned amount, pertaining to the total investments in term deposit, is hereby 

approved.  

Agenda item pertaining to change in the useful life of Solar Planfr 

The BoD noted that the useful life 0f the solar plant was changed during the year. Following details were presented to 

the BoO: 

The power purchase agreement was signed on 1" October 2019, for supply 0f electricity to Bht Gas Plant (BGP). 

For th5 purpose, Kirthar Concession (the Concession), has provided its land to the Company for construction 0f 

solar plant. 

The useful life of the PV plant was limited by BGPs field life, which was initially foreseen to be up to 2029. 

During the year. third porty review of gas reserves indicated that BGPs field life could be up to 2031 and 

resultantly the useful lice 0f PV plont was revised from 10 years (2029) to 12 years (2031). 
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Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 
5th Floor, The Forum, G-20 Block-9, 
Khayaban.e-Jami, Clifton, 
Karachi- 75600, Pakistan 
PABX (92-21) 35879951 
FAX (92-21) 35838394-5 

.4 

The extension 0f the useful life 0f the PV plant remains within the economic lifespan limit of 25 years for solar 

panels. 

The BaD also noted that due to th5 change, follawing impacts have been recognized in the financial statements: 

fl Ott 
Depreciation expense 0f PV plant Decrease 29,026 

Right of use asset Decrease 2,870 

Lease Liability Decrease 2,870 

Provision for decommissioning cost Increase 8,914 

Property, plant, and equipment (Decommissioning asset) Increase 8,914 

After careful consideration of all the above-mentioned details, BaD passed the following resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT the change -, I life from 10 years to 12 years is hereby anoroved along with the resoective 

changes in financial statement line items. - 

Agenda item pertaining to Lease Liability (revised rental payment schedule): 

The BaD noted that lease liabtlity pertaining to the land 0f the solar plant has also changed. Following details were 

presented to the BoD: 

In 2019, Prime Pakistan has provided its land near the Bhit Gas Field to Prime Green for construction 0f solar 

farm. As per the lease agreement, Prime Green has to pay annual lease rental amounting to PKR 10.2 million 

for the first year and PKR 7.2 million for the subsequent years. 

Lease payment against th5 land are payable by Prime Pakistan to Government 0f Sindh (GaS) and the rental 

payment are pending due to non.avoilability 0f rental rates on part 0f GaS. 

• Once the rates are available, Prime Pakistan would make the payment to GaS and then recharge the same to 

the Company. To date no payment h05 been made. 

• The change in rental payment schedule has resulted in modification of lease liability (as per IFRS 16: Leases), 

decreasing the lease liability by Rs. 14.04 million, 

After careful consideration, BoD passed the following resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT the reduced lease liability 0f Rs 14.04 M is hereby approved. 
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Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 
5" floor, The Forum, G-20 Block-9, 
Khoyaban-e-Jami, Clifton, 
Karachi- 75600, PaldstQn 
PABX (92-21) 35879951 
FAX (92-21) 35838394-5 

Agenda item pertaining to Dividend: 

It is proposed to declare a final dividend 0f Rs 0.8 paisa per shore as per details below: 

k.4M4d 4; 

Prime International Oil and Gas Company Limited 125,199,980 100,159,984 

MrAlykhan 10 8 

Mr. Asim Subhani 10 8 

125,200,000 100,160,000 

After careful consideration, BoD passed the following resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT interim dividend of Rs 0.8 aer share amounting to Rs 100.160.000 is aparoved. 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Chief Executive Officer, Comoony Secretary and Chief Financial Officer are 
authorized to take all necessary actions in this rejard.  

Agenda item pertaining to approval of Financial Statements as at 30'1'June 2024: 

The Bod noted that financial statements and related directors Reports were circulated to the board on 13 August 2024. 

The BoO also noted that no exceptions have been made in the audit report. After careful consideration, BoD passed the 

following resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30.2024 and the Directors reDort are hereby 
aDoroved and be oresented to the members in the annual general meeting.  

All the above resolutions ore certified to be true. 

Jawwad Ahmed Shokir 

Finance and Control manager 
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2.11 Chief Financial Officer 

Name 
a). 

2.12 4 

ct,.. o 0 
182, Street 31. Phase-B. DMA. Karachi 
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2.16 List of Directors on the date Annual return Is made 

S# Name of Director Residential Address Nationality NIC (Passport No- if 
foreigner) 

Date of appointment 
lelection 

Name of Member/Creditors 
nominating/appointing 

1 ALY <HAN ] House No. 18, Street 17, tQayaban-e- 
Tauheed, Phase 5, DHA, Karachi. 

Pakistan 4230101949883 20105/2023 Prime lntarnationel Oil end Ga 

12  IMUHAMMAD KAMRAN KIrHOUS.  No. 61/2. Cl! lthayaban.- 
Momin, Phase 5. DHA. Karachi. 

' ]Pskistan flàs2018a319287 fl2oIos'2o23 flPrime International Oil and Gar 
- 

I MUHAMMAD ASIM Sb.JSH IHouse No- 5211, Street 21, Khayaban-e- Pakistan 4230111131989 20/05/2023 J Prime International Oil and Ga 

MUJarnd, nase , LJIIA, icarachi. 
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2.13 Legal Advisor 

Name 

Address 

Nb No 

2.14 Particulars of Auditors 

Name 

Address 

Name 

Address 

Email 

2.15 Particulars of Shares Registrar (If applicable) 



Pakistan 10 0.00 4230111131989 

Pakistan 10 0.00 4230101949883 

Pakistan 125199980 157834 
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17 List of members & debenture holders on the date upto which this Formic made 
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Prime International Oil and Gas Conp 

hammad Asim Subhani  

9-B. 1st East Street. Phase-I, DHA. Karach 

9-B, 1st East Street. Phase-I. DHA. Karach 

9-B, 1st East Street. Phase-I. DHA. Karach 
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2.18 Transfer of shares (debentures) since last Form A was made 

M 
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z PART-3  
z 

3.1 Declaration: - ( O. 
I do hereby solemnly, and sincCiy'Ssla7SSat the information provided in the form is: 

0) true and correct to the best of rnj khovieoci :n consonance with the record as maintained by the Company and nothing has been concealed and 
(ii) hereby reported after complyin S4th ándfUlfil1tg all requirements under the relevant provisions of law, rules, regulations, directives, circulars and 
notifications whichever is applicable. 

, C,',  
3.2 Name of Authorized Officer with designatiotAuthçJzd

,termediary [ii HAMID AKHUND 

3.3 Signatures ectronically signed by ASIM HAMID AKHUND 

3.4 Registration No of Authorized Intermediary, if applicai* C' 

C Ct  
U 

3.5 Date ', p 
- 
o 
•0 

- 0 

z 

Secretary 

Day Month Year 

22111/2023 
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PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

AUTHORIZED. ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL 

Authorized Share Capital As at June 30, 2024 

Number of Shares (Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10 each) 142,500,000 

Value (PKR in Million) 1,425 

Pakistani Rupees One thousand four hundred and twenty five million only 

Issued, Subscribed, and Paid-Up Share Capital As at June 30, 2024 

Number of Shares (Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10 each) 125,200,000 

Value (PKR in Million) 1,252 

Pakistani Rupees One thousand two hundred and fifty two million only 
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Shareholding pattern of the Applicant 
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PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS @ JUNE 30. 2024 

3 125,200,000 

List of Shareholders holding 5% or more shares held by each of them and percentage shares of the total paid up share capital 

1 
Prime International Oil & 

Gas Company Limited 
125,199,980 100% 



Annexure 8 

Evidence of cash balance held in reserve by the 

applicant along with the bank certificates 

(PGE Bank Statement) 



Faysal Bank Limited. 
Faysal Transact - Account Statement 

Statement Date: 02-Sep-2024 

Account Title : PRIME GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Account Branch: 3564 

Branch Name : 3564-Saba Avenue 

Account No : 3514390000001765 

From Date : Ol-Aug-2024 

To Date : 31-Aug-2024 

Currency : PKR 

Opening Balance as on 31-Aug-2024 : 6,824,711.09 

.MJE 6  
Seq No 
' -W 

Tki 
D&te .,Sate6 

i?•.Tj 
Type' 

, , 

Trii 
Descript 

- ion 

Stan Debit/Cr 
edit 

Referenc 
e 

Withdra 
wal 

Amount 

Deposit 
Amount 

Balance Ref 
Bank 

Time 
Stamp 

Transfer 
Account 

No 

Transfer 
Account 

Title 

Transfer 
Branch 

Transfer 
Branch 
Name 

Branch 

0 2024-08-01 6,824,771.0 
OPENING 9 
BALANC 

E 

2 115166024 2024-08-05 2024-08-05 PF1'3 NET C 0 640,702.05 7,465,473.1 2024-08-04 3564 
4 PROFIT 4 03:24:45 

ON 
DEPOSIT 

3 115166165 2024-08-05 2024-08-05 TDRC TD C 0 50,000,000. 57.465.473. 2024-08-04 3564 
0 CREDIT- 00 14 03:25:27 

PRINCIP 
AL + 

PROFIT 

4 115238935 2024-08-05 2024-08-05 RTGC SE9999240 C INWARD 0 100.000,00 157.465,47 2024-08-05 0101 
6 8050048 RTGS 0.00 3.14 11:58:29 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

 

To the members of Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Prime Green Ener' (Private) Limited (the 
Company), \\hich  comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2024, and the statement 
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of 
cashflows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting 
policy information and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the 
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the 
purposes of the audit. 

In our opinion and to the best of our infonnation and according to the explanations given to us, the 
statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the 
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cashflows together with the notes forming part 
thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the 
information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and 
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2024 and of the 
profit and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cashflows for the year then ended. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in 
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of 
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan 
(the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the director's report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's reports 
thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

A. F. FERGUSON& CO., Chartered Accountants, a memberflrin of the PwC network 
State Lfe Building No. i-C, LI. Chundrigar Road, P.O. Box 4716, Karachi-74000, Pakistan 
Tel: +92 (21) 32426682 -6/32426711-5; Fax: +92 (21)32415007/32427938/32424740; <www.pwc.com/pk> 

a KARACHI • LAHORE • ISLAMABAD 
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements 
of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment 
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
andit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. 

[ 
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[ 
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• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other mailers, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 

'C,- 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion: 

(a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 
2017 (XIX of 2017); 

(b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cashflows together with the 
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) 
and are in agreement with the books of account and returns; 

(c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the 
purpose of the Company's business; and 

(d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIfl of 1980). 

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Farrukh Rehman. 

A. F. Ferguson & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Karachi 

Date: August 27, 2024 

UDIN: AR2oz410059AmNZslch2 
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168,489 327,110 

2,484,215 2,497,343 

Director 

r PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT JUNE 30, 2024 

Asat Asat 
June 30, June30, 

2024 2023 

(Rupees in '000) 

1,446,821 1,696,290 

948,431 557,202 
45,000 235,000 

1,837 
43,963 7,014 

1,037,394 801,053 

2,484,215 2,497,343 

1,252,000 1,252,000 
113,357 (128,180) 
950,369 1,046,413 

2,315,726 2,170,233 

Note 
ASSETS 

Non - current asset 

Property, plant and equipment 3 

Current assets 

Trade and other receivables 4 
Short-term investments - amortised cost 5 
Short-term prepayments 
Bank balances 6 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 7 
Unappropriated profit / (Accumulated loss) 
Translation reserve 

Non - current liabilities 

Long-term lease liability 8 
Provision for decommissioning cost 9 

Current liabilities 

Trade and other payables 10 
Taxation - provision less payments 
Deposit against sale of operations 11 
Current portion of lease liability 8 

Total liabilities 

Contingencies and Commitments 12 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

52,442 
68,955 

121,397 

35,512 
11,580 

47,092 

29,539 
58,562 
88,101 

64,534 
683 

139,050 
34,742 

239,009 

The annexed notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements. 

Chief Executive L 
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PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Note 

Year ended Six months 
June 30, ended June 30, 

2024 2023 
(Rupees in '000) 

Income from operating lease 13 360,675 213,816 

Other income 14 178,830 5,423 

529,505 219,239 

Less: 
Depreciation expense 197,726 106,868 

Local office support cost 15 19,818 19,072 

Administrative expenses 16 7,063 3,413 

Operational and maintenance cost 17 54,118 22,475 

Other expenses 18 5,294 930 

Finance (income) I cost 19 (48,711) 118,151 

Total expenses 235,328 270,909 

Profit I (loss) before taxation 294,177 (51,670) 

Less: Taxation 52,640 1,573 

Profit I (loss) after taxation 241,537 (53,242) 

Other comprehensive income 

Items that may be reclassified to 
profit or loss in subsequent years 

Exchange differences on translating amounts from 
functional to presentation currency (96,043) 466,431 

Total comprehensive income 145,494 413,188 

The annexed notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Note 

Six months 
Year ended ended 

June 30, June 30, 
2024 2023 

(Rupees in '000) 

Cash used in operations 20 (106,148) (309,269) 

Income tax paid (41,743) (4,786) 

Net cash flow used in 
operating activities (147,891) (314,055) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (147,891) (314,055) 

Net exchange differences on translation (5,160) 11,935 

F 

F 

I 

L Cash and cash equivalents at the 
beginning of the year I period 

Cash and cash equivalents at the 
end of the year! period 

242,014 544,134 

21 88,963 242,014 

The annexed notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Issued, 
subscribed 
and paid-up 
share capital 

(Accumulated Translation 
loss) I reserve 

Unappropriated 
profit 

(Rupees in '000) 

Total 

PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

F 

1• 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Capital 
Reserve 

Revenue 
Reserve 

F 

Balance as at July 1, 2023 1252,000 (74938) 579,982 1,757,044 

Total comprehensive income for the 
six months ended June 30, 2023 

- (53,242) - (53,242) 

- - 466,431 466,431 

(53,242) 466,431 

1,252,000 (128,180) 1,046,413 

- 241,537 - 241,537 

- - (96,043) (96,043) 

241,537 (96,043) 
113,357 950,370 2,315,726 

$4' 

Loss for the six months ended 
June 30, 2023 

Other comprehensive income for the 
six months ended June 30, 2023 

Balance as at June 30, 2023 

Total comprehensive income for the 
year ended June 30, 2024 

Profit for the year ended 
June 30, 2024 

Other comprehensive loss for the 
year ended June 30, 2024 

Balance as at June 30, 2024 

413,188 

2,170,232 

1,252,000 

145,494 

The annexed notes ito 29 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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PRIME GREEN ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

1.1 Prime Green Energy Pakistan (Private) Limited (the Company) is a private limited 
company, incorporated in Pakistan on January 22, 2019 under the Companies Act, 
2017. The registered office of the Company is situated at 5th Floor Forum Mall, G20, 
Khayaban-e-Jami, Clifton Block 9, Karachi, Pakistan. 

The principal line of business of the Company is to carry on businesses of solar energy 
system, its manufacturing through poly-silicon and chemical technology, processing, 
casting, cell manufacturing, module manufacturing and installation thereof. 

1.2 The Company is involved in provision of electricity through solar farm to Prime Pakistan 
Limited (formerly ENI Pakistan Limited) - Pakistan Branch, a related party (the Branch) 
pursuant to power purchase agreement (the Agreement) dated October 1, 2019. In 
accordance with the terms of the agreement, Kirthar Concession (the Concession), 
working interest of which is owned by the Branch along with other joint venture 
partners, has provided its land to the Company for construction of solar farm thereon. 
The Company has setup a 10 MWp photovoltaic power plant on the land to generate 
electricity and sell it to the concession at a rate determined as per the agreement. The 
rate and other commercial terms have been agreed and endorsed by the joint venture 
partners of the Branch. 

1.3 As notified in the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric 
Power Act, 1997 (the Power Act), issued by National Electric Power Regulatory 
Authority (NEPRA), a Generation License (the license) to own and operate a power 
generation facility is only issued to companies incorporated in Pakistan. Accordingly, 
the Company was incorporated and obtained the license as per the Power Act in 2019. 

1.4 The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of the Prime International Oil and Gas 
Company Limited (PIOGCL). The PIOGCL is a joint venture between Hub Power 
Holding Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of The Hub Power Company Limited 
(HUSCO) and former ENI Pakistan Limited — Pakistan Branch local employees. 

1.5 During the six months ended June 30, 2023 the Company changed its financial year 
from December31 to June 30. Accordingly, the corresponding figures in the profit and 
loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement 
of changes in equity pertain to six months ended June 30, 2023 and, hence! are not 
comparable. 

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION 

The material accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial 
statements are set out below: 
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2.1 Basis of preparation 

2.1.1 Statement of Compliance 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and 
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. 

The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of: 

International Financial Reporting Standards (lFRS) issued by the International 
Accounting Standards Board (lASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 
(the Act); and 

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017. 

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from 
the IFRS, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have 
been followed. 

2.1.2 Changes In accounting standards, interpretations and pronouncements 

(a) Standards, Interpretations and amendments to published approved 
accounting standards that are effective 

There are certain amendments and interpretations to the accounting and reporting 
standards which are mandatory for the Company's annual accounting period 
which began on July 1, 2023. However, these do not have any significant impact 
on the Company's financial reporting. 

(b) Standards and amendments to published approved accounting standards 
that are not yet effective 

There are certain other amendments to the accounting and reporting standards 
that will be mandatory for the Company's annual accounting periods beginning on 
or after July 1, 2024. However, these are considered either not to be relevant or to 
have any significant impact on the Company's financial statements and operations 
and, therefore, have not been disclosed in these financial statements. 

2.1.3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the above requirements 
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to 
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies. 

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical 
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed 
to be reasonable under the circumstances. 



c 

I 

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, the management has 
made the following estimates, assumptions and judgments which are significant to 
these financial statements: 

a) Property, plant and equipment 

The Company reviews the appropriateness of useful lives, method of depreciation 
and residual values of plant on the reporting date. Any change in the estimates in 
future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, 
plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and 
impairment. 

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for possible impairment when events 
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be fully 
recoverable. 

Determination as to whether and how much an asset is impaired involves 
management estimates and judgments. 

b) Provision and amortization for decommissioning cost 

Provision is recognized for the future decommissioning and restoration of solar 
plant at the end of its useful life. The estimated cost is charged to statement of 
profit or loss and other comprehensive income over the life of the solar plant. 

The timing of recognition requires the application of judgment to existing facts and 
circumstances, which can be subject to change. Estimates of the amount of 
provision recognized are based on current legal and constructive requirements, 
technology and price levels. Provision is based on the best estimates. However, 
the actual outflows may differ from estimated cash outflows due to changes in 
laws, regulations, technology, prices and conditions, and the fact that the actual 
expenditure will take place in the distant future. The carrying amount of provision 
is regularly reviewed and adjusted to take account of such changes. 

c) Right-of-use asset 

The lease rentals are based on management's best estimate of future expected 
cash flows. However, the actual outflows may differ from estimated outflows. The 
rentals amount is regularly reviewed and adjusted to take account of such 
changes. 

2.2 Overall valuation policy 

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention 
except as disclosed in the accounting policies below: 

2.3 Functional and presentation currency 

The sale prices for the Company's output and majority of its expenses are denominated 
and settled in US Dollars, hence the functional currency of the Company is US Dollars. 
The presentation has been made in Pakistan Rupees (Rs) to comply with the 
requirements of the Act. 
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2.4 Foreign currency transactions 

The foreign currency transactions during a month are recorded in US Dollars using the 
rates of exchange approximating to those prevailing on the first working day of that 
month. The closing balances of foreign currency monetary items are translated using 
the rate of exchange approximating to those prevailing on the statement of financial 
position date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such 
transactions and from the translation of monetary items at statement of financial 
position date are charged to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income currently. 

2.5 Translation to the presentation currency 

The presentation of financial statements into Pakistan Rupees has been made using 
the following procedures: 

a) assets and liabilities are translated using the rate of exchange approximating to 
those prevailing on the statement of financial position date; 

b) income and expenses for a month are translated at the rate of exchange 
approximating to those prevailing on the first working day of that month; and 

c) all resulting exchange differences are recognized as a translation reserve. 

2.6 Property, plant and equipment 

These are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment 
losses, if any. The cost of self constructed assets includes the cost of materials and 
direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working 
condition for its intended use, and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and 
restoring the site on which they are located. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a 
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of 
profit or loss and other comprehensive income during the financial year in which they 
are incurred. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is 
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its 
use or disposal. The gain or loss arising on derecognition of an item of property, plant 
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the 
carrying amounts of the asset and is recognised in as other income in the statement of 
profit or loss. 

Depreciation is charged to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 
using the straight line method whereby the cost of an operating asset less its estimated 
residual value is written off over its estimated useful life. Depreciation on addition is 
charged from the month in which the asset is available for use and on disposals upto 
the preceding month of disposal. 
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The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation, useful life and 
residual value used in the calculation of depreciation. Further, where applicable, an 
estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an 
annual basis. 

The carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each statement of 
financial position date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment loss. 
If such indications exist, the assets' recoverable amount is estimated in order to 
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. Impairment loss is recognized as 
expense in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. 

2.7 Financial instruments - Initial recognition and subsequent measurement 

A financial instrument is any contract that give rise to a financial asset of one entity and 
a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

2.7.1 Financial assets 

Initial Recognition 

Financial assets are classified at initial recognition and subsequently measured at 
amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) or fair value 
through profit or loss (FVTPL). The measurement basis is determined by reference to 
both the business model for managing the financial asset and the contractual cash flow 
characteristics of the financial asset 

a) Amortized cost - A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of 
the following conditions and is not designated as a FVTPL: 

it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect 
contractual cash flows; and 

- the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
Cu itqt2nllpnn 

b) Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) - A financial asset is 
measured at FVTOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not 
designated as a FVTPL: 

the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is 
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial 
assets: and 
the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 

c) Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) - Financial assets, that are not measured 
at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial 
recognition, are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). 

L 
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All financial assets are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to 
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets at amortized cost are 
initially recognized at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction cost and are 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The 
amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses, if any. Interest income and impairment 
losses are recognized in profit or loss. Financial assets carried at FVTOCI are initially 
and subsequently measured at fair value, with gains and tosses arising from changes in 
fair value recognized in other comprehensive income / (loss). Financial assets carried 
at FVTPL are initially recorded at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the 
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Realized and unrealized 
gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets and 
liabilities held at FVTPL are included in the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income in the period in which they arise. 

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the 
assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred 
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. On derecognition of a financial 
asset, in its entirety, the difference between the asseVs carrying amount and the sum of 
the consideration received and receivable is recognized in statement of profit or loss 
and other comprehensive income. 

Impairment of financial asset 

The Company recognizes lifetime expected credit losses for trade receivables that do 
not constitute a financing transaction. Expected credit losses (ECLs) are a probability 
weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present value of 
all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between cash flows due to the entity in 
accordance with the contract and cash flows that the Company expects to receive). Life 
time ECLs are the ECLs that results from all possible defaults events over the expected 
life of a financial instrument. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are 
measured at an amount equal to 12 months' ECLs i.e. ECLs that result from default 
event that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. 

2.7.2 FinancIal liabilities 

All financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to 
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are recognized initially 
at fair value less any directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial 
recognition, these are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate 
method. A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is 
discharged or cancelled or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by 
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated 
as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the 
difference in respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss 
and other comprehensive income. 

L 
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2.7.3 Offsetting 

A financial asset and financial liability is off-set and the net amount is reported in the 
statement of financial position when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the 
transaction and also there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset 
and settle the liability simultaneously. 

2.8 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at 
amortized cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash 
equivalents represent balance with bank in current account and term deposit receipts. 

2.9 Provisions 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as 
a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be 
made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each statement of 
financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

2.10 Taxation 

Profits and gains derived by the Company from electric power generation project setup 
in Pakistan are exempt from income tax in accordance with Clause 132, Part I, Second 
Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. 

2.11 ProvIsion for decommissionIng 

This is recognized when the Company has an obligation to dismantle and remove a 
plant and to restore the site on which it is located, and when a reasonable estimate of 
that liability can be made. The amount recognized is the present value of the future 
expenditure. Additions to the provisions are capitalized and depreciated over useful life 

Any change in the present value, other than unwinding of discount, is reflected as an 
adjustment to the provision and related capitalized cost. 

2.12 Leases 

For lessor 

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not 
transferred by the Company as lessor are classified as operating leases. Receipts 
under operating leases are charged to statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis, as and when they accrue, over the 
period of the lease. Initial direct costs incurred in obtaining an operating lease are 
added to the carrying amount of the underlying asset and recognized as expense over 
the lease term on the same basis as lease is as lease income. The respective leased 
assets are included in the statement of financial position based on their nature. 

L 
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For lessee 

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a 
lease based on whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified 
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Lease terms are negotiated on 
an individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. 

Leases are recognized as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability at the date 
at which the leased asset is available for use by the Company. 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that 
are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in 
the lease, or if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental 

Lease payments include fixed payments, variable lease payment that are based on an 
index or a rate amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value 
guarantees, the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain 
to exercise that option, payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term 
reflects the lessee exercising that option, less any lease incentives receivable. The 
extension and termination options are incorporated in determination of lease term only 
when the Company is reasonably certain to exercise these options. 

The lease liability is subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective 
interest rate method. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments 
arising from a change in fixed lease payments or an index or rate, change in the 
Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value 
guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a 
purchase, extension or termination option. The corresponding adjustment is made to 
the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in statement of profit or 
loss and other comprehensive income if the carrying amount of right-of-use asset has 
been reduced to zero. 

The right-of-use asset is initially measured based on the initial amount of the lease 
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, 
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove 
the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, 
less any lease incentive received. The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight 
line method over the lease term as this method most closely reflects the expected 
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits. The right of use asset is reduced 
by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease 
liability. 

The Company has elected to apply the practical expedient not to recognize right-of-use 
asset and lease liabilities for short term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or 
less and leases of low value assets. The lease payments associated with these leases 
is recognized as an expense on a straight line basis over the lease term. 



Asat Mat 
June 30, June 30, 

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

2024 2023 
(Rupees in '000) 

Asset subject to operating ease - note 3.1 1,421,600 1,643,728 
Right-of-use asset - note 3.3 25,221 52,562 

1,446,821 1,696,290 

3.1 Asset subject to operating lease 

Cast 'a at 
July 1. 
2023 

USed of 
tnns!stioa 

Change hi 
satIrists. 
note 9.2 

Cost as at 
June 30. 

2024 

Accumulated DepceoiaUon Effect ol 
depreclslion a forth, period trenolilfon 

a5 
Jdyl. 

Moinated 
deprecIation 

itit June 30, 
2024 

let book 
value nit 
Jane 30, 

2024 

Deprectaflon 
eat, 

2023 
(Rupee, In 00) 

Propeoly. Plant and 
EqeneM 2,405289 066.0323 - 2,340,257 795.516 164.066 (13,621) 955.965 1.333.292 8% 

Deccmmhahinrng 
coal 46,331 (1271) 8,904 53,974 11.374 4.506 (6214) 15.645 38.308 5% 

As,tJere30 
2824 3.452,620 (67,303) 0,114 2,334,231 548492 185474 (24,035) 972,632 1,421,650 

Coelasat Efleclof Cti,ngek, Collanl 4ccw,ubtnd Depreciation UNsold Acooneiated Netbook Degxeciation 
January 1, learislation estimate. Jane 30, deprociation as forth, period  translation depractadona value not eat. 

2023 nate1.2 2023 at 
January 1, 

2023 

asal,M,.30, 
2023 

June30, 
2023 

'000) (Ripeeth, 
Propetly, Patio and 
Eqaçnul 1.904,704 501,565 Z4O6.289 541,074 10Q762 149,682 791.518 1.614,771 50% 
Oeconisnmsmnhig 
coat 36,634 9457 45,331 11,919 2,163 3293 17,374 

Ant Juan 30, 
2023 

1,341,375 511,242 2,453.620 652,993 103.925 153.976 505.532 1,643.725 

3.1.1 During the year, the management, after review of the useful life of solar plant, asset 
subject to operating lease, increased the useful life from 10 to 12 years. The revisions 
were accounted for prospectively as a change in accounting estimates and as a result, 
the depreciation charge for 2024 decreased by Rs. 28.97 million and carrying amount 
of solar plant increased by Rs. 28.97 million. The effect on taxation of such revision in 
useul life is nil as the income generated by the Company from power generation 
operations is exempt as per clause (132) of Part-I of the Second Schedule to the 
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. 

3.2 As per terms of the Agreement, the receipts are variable in nature that does not depend 
on index or a rate. Moreover, substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to 
ownership of the underlying asset has been retained by the Company. Therefore, the 
lease has been classified as an operating lease. 

r 
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Right-of-use asset - Property 

Asat Asat 
June 30, June 30, 

2024 2023 

(Rupees in '000) 

Opening 52,562 44,934 
Depreciation for the year (9,152) (3,926) 
Modification of lease liability - note 8.1 (16,923) - 
Effect of translation (1,266) 11,554 
Closing 25,221 52,562 

3.3.1 This represents right-of-use asset of land provided by Prime Pakistan Limited - 
Pakistan Branch, a related party as per the terms of the Agreement. 

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLE 

Asat Asat 
June 30, June 30, 

2024 2023 
(Rupees in '000) 

Trade Receivable - note 4.1 101,514 87,202 
Other Receivable - note 4.2 846,917 470,000 

948,431 557,202 

Trade Receivable 

Considered good - unsecured 

Due from related party - note 4.1.1 & 4.1.2 
- Prime Pakistan Limited - Pakistan Branch 101,514 87,202 

4.1.1 The maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any month during the period from 
Prime Pakistan Limited - Pakistan Branch, a related party was Rs. 101 million (2023: 
Rs. 105 million). 

4.1.2 The age analysis of trade receivables past due from related party is aa follows: 

Asat Asat 
June 30, June 30, 

2024 2023 
(Rupees in '000) 

Not yet due 101,514 87,202 

Other Receivable 

At beginning of the year 470,000 
Funds transferred - note 4.2.1 765,000 470,000 
Loan repaid (388,083) - 
At end of the year 846,917 470,000 

i 
r 
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4.2.1 This includes unsecured loan in the form of revolving advance provided to Prime 
Pakistan Limited - Pakistan Branch amounting to Rs. 765 million (2023: 470 million). 
The facility carried mark-up at the rate of 1898% per annum (2023: 18.00% per 
annum) having a tenure of one year which may be renewed by the Company for up to 
four consecutive periods of one year. 

The Company in compliance with Section 199 of the Companies Act, 2017, passed a 
special resolution in Annual General Meeting to accord the approval of members of the 
Company. 

4.2.2 The maximum amount due as at the end of any month during the year was Rs. 905 
million (2023:470 million). 

5. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS 
- at amotised cost 

This represents the investment in terms deposit receipts with banks carrying interest 
ranging from 17.50% to 18.98% (2023: 17.5% to 18%) to be matured in July 4, 2024 
(2023: August15, 2023 and September 1112023). 

As at 
June 30, 

2024 

As at 
June30, 

2023 

(Rupees in '000) 
6. BANK BALANCES 

With banks in local currency on; 
Current accounts 2,448 3,982 

Savings accounts - note 6.1 
41,515 3,032 
43 963 7,014 

6.1 This bank balance carries interest at 17% (2023: 8.5%) per annum. 

7. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL 

Authorised share capital 

Asat Asat 
June 30, June 30, 

2024 2023 
Numberof Shares 

142,500.000 142,500,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 

Asat Mat 
June30, June30, 

2024 2023 
(Rupees in '000) 

1.425.000 1,425,000 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up 
share capital 

Shares allotted for consideration 
125,200,000 125,200,000 paid in cash 1,252,000 1,252,000 
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7.1 As at June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023, Prime International Oil and Gas Company 
Limited (PIOGCL) holds 100% (2023: Prime group 100%) share capital in the Company 
through the following: 

- Prime International Oil and Gas Company 
Limited 

Asat Asat 
June30, June30, 

2024 2023 

(Number of shares) 

125,199,980 125,199,980 

-Mr. Aly Khan 10 10 

- Mr. Asim Subhani 10 10 
125,200,000 125,200,000 

8. LEASE LIABILITY 
Opening balance of the year 64,281 62,154 

Interest expense for the year 5,084 2,127 

Modification of lease liability - note 8.1 (16,923) 

Closing balance of the year 52,442 64,281 

Current Portion - 34,742 

Non Current Portion 52,442 29,539 

52,442 64,281 

8.1 During the year, the management has revised the lease term of its lease agreement 
from 10 to 12 years and also changed the rental payment schedule. Consequently, the 
lease liability has been remeasured and decreased by Rs. 2.87 million and Rs. 14.04 
million respectively with the corresponding adjustment recognized in the Right-of-use 
asset. The revised lease term affects the present value of the remaining lease 
payments, which has been computed using the revised discount rate of 21.39% (2023: 
14.63%) per annum. 

8.1 Lease liabilities are payable as follows 

2024 2023  

Minimum Interest Present Value Present Value 
Lease of minimum of mInImum 

Payments lease payments lease payments 

in '000) (Rupees 4 

Not Later than one year - 34,743 
Later than one year and 

not later than five year 16,806 
Later than five year 57,600 (5,158) 52,442 12,732 

57,600 (5,168) 52,442 64,281 

r 
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PROVISION FOR DECOMMISSIONING COST 

Asat Asat 
June 30, June 30, 

2024 2023 
(Rupees in '000) 

Opening 58,562 45,036 

Unwinding of discount- note 9.1 3,123 1557 

Change in estimates - note 9.2 8,914 

Effect of translation (1,644) 11,969 

Closing 68,955 58,562 

9.1 The rate of unwinding of decommissioning provision is 4.34% (June 30, 2023: 7.20%) 
per annum. 

9.2 As stated in note 3.1, the management revised the useful life of solar plant, which has 
resulted in the revision of expected time period to settle the decommissioning liability. 
The revisions were accounted for prospectively as a change in accounting estimates 
and as a result, the liability has increased by Rs. 8.91 million with the corresponding 
adjustment recognized in the decommissioning asset. 

10. TRADE AND OTHER PAVABLES 

Mat Asat 
June 30, June30, 

2024 2023 

(Rupees in '000) 

Payable to related parties - note 10.1 19,891 50,232 

Sales tax payable 7,310 4,426 
Workers's Welfare Fund 3,577 - 

Accrued liabilities 2,775 3865 

Trade creditors 1,893 5,906 

Others 58 31 

Withholding tax payable 8 75 

35,512 64,535 

10.1 This represents payable in relation to office support cost charged by Prime Pakistan 
Limited - Pakistan Branch to the Company. 

L 
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Year ended Six months 
June 30, ended June 30, 

2024 2023 
(Rupees in '000) 15 LOCAL OFFICE SUPPORT COST 

Cost allocated through time - writing 
- note 15.1 14,659 16,430 

Salaries and other benefits 5,159 2,642 

11. DEPOSIT AGAINST SALE OF OPERATIONS 

This represents 15% of the initial deposit amounting to Rs. 139.05 million received as 
per clause 4.5 of Sale and Purchase Agreement (the Agreement) entered into between 
the previous shareholders of the company and Prime International Oil & Gas Company 
Limited (Purchaser) for sale of operations of the company. The Board of Directors of 
the Purchaser have resolved to repay the principal amount of the deposit only as and 
when requested by the Purchaser. During the year, the entire outstanding amount of 
deposit has been repaid to the Purchaser. 

12. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

There are no contingencies and capital commitments as at June 30, 2024. (2023: Nil). 

INCOME FROM OPERATING LEASE 

Year ended Six months 
June 30, ended June 30, 

2024 2023 
(Rupees in '000) 

Gross Income 413,691 253.387 
Less: 
- Sales tax 62,829 39,459 
-Electricityduty 187 112 

350,675 213,816 

13.1 This represents income on account of sate of electricity units produced by the Solar 
Plant. 

OTHER INCOME 

Year ended Six months 
June 30, ended June 30, 

2024 2023 
(Rupees in '000) 

Income on term deposit receipts 41,678 4,130 
Interest income on savings account 3,125 1,293 
Insurance claim income - note 14.1 8,236 
Interest on intercompany loan 125,791 

178,830 5,423 

14.1 During the year, a fire incident occurred at one of the inverters of Bhit solar plant, due to 
which the plant was shutdown from last week of July 2023. The Company promptly 
raised an insurance claim in Aug 23 to cover the damages resulting from this incident. 
After fulfilling all necessary requirements of the insurance provider i.e. EFU General 
insurance. The Company received the insurance payout in full In Nov 2023. 

19,818 19,072 

13.  

14.  
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F 15.1 This amount includes employee cost allocated by the Prime Pakistan Limited - Pakistan 
Branch, a related party on account of services performed by them for the Company. 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

Year ended Six months 
June 30, ended June 30, 

2024 2023 
(Rupees in '000) 

Professional studies and consultancy cost 485 615 
Insurance 3,775 1,767 
Security cost 2,823 1,032 

7,083 3,414 

OPERATIONAL AND MAINTENANCE COST 

This represents regular operational and maintenance charges on account of services 
performed by the contractor for Photovoltaic Solar Plant. 

OTHER EXPENSES 

Year ended Six months 
June 30, ended June 30, 

2024 2023 
(Rupees in '000) 

Legal and professional charges 506 87 

Auditors' remuneration - note 18.1 730 760 

Workers' Welfare Fund - note 18.2 3,731 
Otherexpenses 327 82 

5,294 929 

Auditors' remuneration 

Audit fee 640 600 

Out-of-pocket expenses 90 60 

Certification fee 100 

730 760 

18.2 During the year, the Company obtained a legal advice indicating that the Sindh 
Workers Welfare Fund (WWF) Act, 2014 is applicable to the Company's income. In 
compliance with this advice, the Company subsequently recorded WWF expense for 
the fiscal years 2021, 2022, 2023 and 2024. 

18.2.1 The amount represents payments made for the financial years 2021, 2022 and 2023 
amounting to Rs. 0.15 million and expense charged for the year amounting to Rs. 3.57 
million. 

16.  

17.  

18.  
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19.  

Note 

FINANCE (INCOME) / COST 

Year ended Six months 
June 30, ended June 30, 

2024 2023 

(Rupees in '000) 

Exchange (gain) / loss (56,907) 114,468 
Interest expense on lease liability 5,073 2,126 
Finance charge on provision for decommissioning 3,123 1,557 

(48,711) 118,151 

20.  CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 

Loss before taxation 294,177 (51,670) 

Add: Adjustments for non-cash charges 

Depreciation expense 197,726 106,868 

Exchange (gain) I loss 19 (56,907) 114.468 

Interest expense on lease liability 19 5,073 2,126 

Finance charge on provision 19 
for decommissioning 3,123 1,557 

149,015 225,019 
443,192 173,349 

Changes in working capital: 

Increase in current assets: 
Trade and other receivable (393,247) (514,001) 

P re p a ym e nts (1,837) 

Decrease in current liabilities: 
Trade and other payables (17,043) 33,220 

Deposit against sale of operations (139,050) 

Cash used in operations (106,148) (309,269) 

As at 
June 30, 

As at 
June 30, 

21 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

2024 2023 
(Rupees in '000) 

Bank balances - note 6 43,963 7,014 
Term Deposit Receipts (TDRs) 

(Maturity within one to three months) 45,000 235,000 
88,963 242,014 

L 

L 
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F, 22. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Nature of relationship 

Prime Pakistan Limited 
- Pakistan Branch 

Nature of transaction 
(Rupees in '000) 

- Rental income from operating lease 350,675 213,816 

-Expenses incurred 35,524 15119 

- Land rent payable 35,400 28,200 

- Funds transferred to Branch 765,000 470,000 

- Local office support cost- note 15 14,659 16,430 

- Interest Income 125,791 

Key management - Salaries and other 
personnel - note 23 employment benefits 5,159 2,642 

22.1 Outstanding balances with related parties as at year end have been included in trade 
and other receivables, lease liability and trade and other payables. These are setued in 
ordinary course of business. 

22.2 This represents cost of technical and non-technical staff charged by Prime Pakistan 
Limited - Pakistan Branch to the Company on time-writing basis. 

22.3 Key management personnel includes executive. 

22.4 Following are the related parties including associated companies with whom the 
Company had entered into transactions or have arrangement / agreement in place: 

Company Name Basis of relationship Registered Address Country of 
Incorporation 

Prime International Oil and gas Parent Company 5th Floor, The Forum, Pakistan 
Company Limited 0-20, Khayaban-e-Jami, 

Clifton 81ock-9, Karachi 

Prime Pakistan (M) Limited Associated 5th Floor, The Forum, Luxembourg 
(Sari) - Pakistan Branch Undertaking 0-20, Khayaban-e-Jami, 

Cfton Bioc1c-9, Karachi 

Prime AEP Limbed - Pakistan Associated 5th Floor, The Forum, United Kingdom 
Branch Undertaking 0-20, Khayaban-e-Jami, 

Clifton Block-9, Karathi 

Prime Pakistan Limited Associated 5th Roor, The Forum, United Kingdom 

- Pakistan Branch Undertaking 0-20, Khayaban-e-Jami, 
Clifton Block-9, Karachi 
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23. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVE 

The aggregate amounts of remuneration including benefits to Directors and Executives 
of the Company are as follows: 

As at June 30, 2024 As at June 30, 2023 

Chief 
Executive 

Director Executive Chief 
Execute 

Diredor Executive 

'000) (Rupees in 

Managerial remuneration - 4,111 - - 1.985 

Bonus - 504 - - 463 

Terminal benefits 544 - - 394 

5,159 - 2,842 

Number of persons 1 3 1 1 3 1 

23.1 No remuneration was paid by the Company to the Chief Executive and Directors during 
the year. 

24. FINANCiAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

24.1 FinancIal risk factors 

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including market risk 
(currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The 
Company focuses on having cost effective funding as well as to manage financial risk 
to provide maximum return to the shareholders. 

a) Market risk 

i) Currency risk 

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial 
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates due 
to outstanding foreign currency receivables or payables. As at June 30, 2024 
bank balance of Rs. 44 million respectively is exposed to foreign currency 
risk. 

As at June 30, 2024 if the Pak Rupee had weakened I strengthened by 2% 
against US Dollar with all other variables held constant, loss for the period 
would have been higher flower by Rs. 1 million (2023: Rs. 1.5 million) as a 
result of foreign exchange gains / losses on translation of Pak Rupees 
denominated Bank balance. 

ii) Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a 
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest 
rates. 

The Company's interest rate risk arises from investment in term deposit 
receipts at variable interest rates. 
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iii) Other price rate risk 

Other price rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a 
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other 
than those arising from currency risk or interest rate risk), whether those 
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument 
or its issuer, or factors effecting all similar financial instruments traded in the 
market. The Company is not exposed to this risk. 

b) Credit risk 

Credit risk represents the risk of financial loss being caused if counter parties fails 
to discharge an obligation. 

Credit risk arises from balance with a scheduled bank. The credit risk on liquid 
funds is limited because the counter party represents a scheduled bank with 
reasonably high credit rating. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the 
carrying amount of financial asset. 

The credit quality of Company's bank balance can be assessed with reference to 
external credit ratings as follows: 

Name of bank Rating Agency Rating 

 

  

Short term Long term 

F 

Standard Chartered Bank PACRA 
(Pakistan) Limited A1+ MA 

L 

Faysal Bank Limited PACRA A1+ 

Trade receivable of the Company is not exposed to significant credit risk as the 
whole amount is due from Prime Pakistan Limited - Pakistan Branch - an 
associated company. However, the Company has established policies and 
procedures for timely recovery of trade receivables. 

c) Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in 
meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities. 

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and 
marketable securities and making arrangement for availability of funding through 
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. 

The Company's liquidity management involves projecting cash flows and 
considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring 
statement of financial position liquidity ratios. 

d) Fair values of the financial assets I liabilities 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at 
the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price) 
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another 
valuation technique. 

I 

L 

F 

L 
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Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is a 
going concern without any intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of 
its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms. 

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets i.e. listed 
equity shares are based on the quoted market prices at the close of trading on the 
period end date. The quoted market prices used for financial assets held by the 
Company is current bid price. 

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices 
are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry 
group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and 
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis. 

IFRS 13, Fair Value Measurements' requires the Company to classify fair value 
measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the 
inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the 
following levels: 

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
that the entity can access at the measurement date (level 1). 

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level I that are observable 
for the asset or liability, either direcUy or indirectly (level 2). 

- Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability (level 3). 

The fair values of aD financial assets and all financial liabilities approximate their 
carrying amounts, 

24.2 Financial assets and liabilities by category and their respective maturities 

Interest bearing Non.Interest bearing 

FINANCIAL ASSETS 

At an,ortlsed Cost 

Maturity up 
tooneyear 

Maturity 
afterone 

year 

Sub-total Maturity Maturty 
uptoone afteJone 

year year 

Sub-total Total 

'000) (Rupees rn 

Trade and other receivable 943,431 . 948,431 945,431 

Invesitnent in Ton 45000 - 43000 . . . 45,000 

Bankbalance 41,515 . 41,515 2,448 . 2,448 43.963 

As at June 30. 2024 86,515 - 85.515 950.879 - 950.879 1,037,394 

As at June 30, 2023 235,000 - 235,000 583,216 . 564,216 799,216 

FINANCIAL LIAslullEs 

AS aniortlsed cost 

Trade and other payabes 35,512 35,512 35,512 

Lease Liabitiies 52,442 62,442 52,442 

As at June 30, 2024 52,442 52,442 35.512 33.512 87,954 

As at June 30, 2023 34,742 29,539 64.281 203,585 203,585 267,866 

On balance sheet gap 

Mat June 30,2024 86,515 (52.442) 34,073 915,367 915,357 949,440 

Mat June 30, 2023 200,258 (29,539) 170,719 380,831 350,631 531 .330 

4 

I 

L 
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25. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard Company's ability 
to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefit 
for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of 
capital. 

The Company finances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of 
working capital with a view to maintain an appropriate mix between various sources of 
finance to minimize risk. 

Asat Asat 
June30, June 301 

2024 2023 
26. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 

26.1 Number of employees including contractual 
employees as at June 30, 2024 

26.2 Employees of associated companies also spend certain hours in the operations of the 
Company. 

Six months 
As at period ended 

June 30, June30, 
2024 2023 

27. PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION 

1• 

L 

[ 

L 

L 

Actual energy produced (MWh) 16,048 9,633 

  

The capacity of the Company's Solar plant are indeterminable as the units of electricity 
produced by the plant is dependent on the solar irradiance. 

28. EVENT AFTER REPORTING DATE 

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on August 20, 2024 have proposed cash 
dividend of Rs. 0.8 (2023: Nil) per share amounting to Rs. 100.16 million (2023: Nil) 
subject to the approval of the members of the Company in the forthcoming annual 
general meeting. 

29. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION 

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the 
L Company on 

L 

L Chief Executive 
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PROFILE OF APPLICANT AND ITS SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND TECHNICAL STAFF 

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited is a private limited company incorporated in Pakistan on 

January 22, 2019 under the Companies Act 2017. The principal line of business of the Company is 

to operate in the renewable energy sector in Pakistan by generation of solar energy through its 

10MWp solar Plant in Bhit and its subsequent sale to Prime Pakistan Limited for consumption at Bhit 

Gas Plant, owned by Kirthar Joint Venture Partners. Renewable energy solutions can kelp providing 

energy security and reduced energy costs for local businesses. In addition, renewable energy addresses 

environmental concerns regarding carbon emissions and greenhouse gases for the Pakistani Energy 

sector. 

Komron A. Mian - Chief Executive Officer 

Kamran A. Mian has an illustrious career spanning over 35 years, with a 25-year commitment to the 

company in various capacities. 

In 1997 Kamran joined the Company, in the Finance function and over the years, he progressed to 

leadership roles and was responsible for Project Finance, Budget and Planning, Commercial, Legal 

and Business Development Departments. He also has over 10 years of foreign experience in the 

United Kingdom, Saudi Arabia and Libya to look after the Project finance function of a multibillion-

barrel oil field development. 

Kamran Mian has been working as Chief Executive Officer since December 2022 for Prime Pakistan 

Limited and Eni New Energy Pakistan Private Limited. 

Muhammad Naveed - Technical Director 

Muhammad Naveed has over 33 years of professional experience and a proven record of successfully 

leading diverse teams in various managerial roles held within the company in Pakistan and 

international assignments. 

He joined the Company as Shift Engineer at Bhit Gas Field in 2001 and has since progressed to 

leadership roles, whereby he has led teams at Field site and in Head Office. 

During his time at the Company, he was also seconded to Iraq and Italy by Eni where he was exposed 

to international best practices. 
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Syed Abid Hussain Bukhari - Renewable Business Advisor 

Abid is currently managing the Prime Pakistans portfolio of renewable energy business in Pakistan as 

the Renewable Business Advisor. A seasoned professional around 28 years of experience with leading 

international oil & gas companies including Prime and Eni with demonstrated leadership and success. 

He is well versed with the entire spectrum of oil and gas and renewable business operations including 

HSE Management, Non-Operated Assets Management Renewable Business etc. 

Sajid Mabmood - Engineering & Construction Manager 

Sajid has been working with the Company since 2005. His main duties are to manage the 

Development works related to the Operated fields and provide technical support to the Development 

work for the non-Operated fields ensuring that engineering and construction are performed to 

acceptable standards and within the cost and schedule of the budget. 

Mohammad Naeem Khan - Commercial & Business Development Manager 

Naeem Khan is currently working with Prime Pakistan Limited as Commercial and Business 

Development Manager. He is a Chartered Accountant and has more than 35 years of multi-

dimensional work experience in the fields of Finance, Commercial Negotiations and Business 

Development. He is the lead negotiator for the Company Pakistan Limited for past couple of years 

and has helped the company in closing major negotiations successfully. 

Jahanzaib Akhtar - HSE Manager 

Jahanzaib Akhtar is currently working with Prime Pakistan Limited as HSE Manager. He holds HSE-

O Masters degree from Italy after completing his engineering degree and has more than 18 years of 

multi-dimensional work experience in the core field of Health, safety and Environment. He is 

managing portfolio of HSE in the operational fields and HSE management systems in Prime Pakistan 

Ltd. Under his leadership, Prime Pakistan is able to successfully maintain the lSO-14001, OHSAS-

18001, ISO-39001 and conformance of compliances against ISO-31000 and lSO-26001. 

Khalid Aziz - Sustainability Team Leader 

Khalid Aziz is currently Sustainability Team Leader in Prime Pakistan and is managing multi-

dimensional Community Relations, Land Management and Community Development of Prime 

Pakistan. A seasoned professional having 30 years of experience with oil & gas companies including 

Eni Pakistan, Eni Iraq By., LASMO, & SSGCL with demonstrated leadership and successes. He 

holds a masters degree in economics and Bachelors in Laws. He is well versed with dynamics of local 

community, local law for land acquisition and Social Development projects. 
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EMPLOVEMENT RECORD OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNICAL STAFF 

Javed Ahmed Shaikh 

Javed is an experienced Electrical Power Engineer with around 7 years of experience in the industry 

with focus on energy generation, quality control, and asset management. Currently, he is the Lead 

O&M Engr (Plant Manager) at Bhit PV Solar Plant managing a 10 MW PV Plant. Javed holds a BE. 

in Electrical Power and is skilled in solar power systems, SAP, and OHSE. He has certifications in 

MATLAB, PLC, and other technical fields. He has held several roles, including Sr. Operation Engineer 

at GASCO Engineering, Plant Manager at REON, and Reid Engineer at EXIDE Pakistan. 

Engr. Chafer Singh 

Chater Singh is a skilled Electrical Power Engineer with expertise in energy generation, system testing, 

and HSE compliance. Currently, he is the Lead O&M Engr (Plant Manager) at Bhit PV Solar Plant. 

He has around 6 years of experience in the power generation industry. He holds a BE. in Electrical 

Engineering from Quaid.e.Awam University and is proficient in MS Office, risk assessment and PEC 

certified. His certifications include IT (CIT), Fire Fighting, and First Aid training.He currently manages 

a 10 MW PV Tracking System as Plant Manager at REON Energy Ltd. His prior roles include Sr. 

Operations Engineer at GASCO Engineering and Site Lead at REON. 

Abid Lakho 

Abid Lakho is a seasoned Health, Safety & Environment (HSE) professional with around 15 years of 

experience> He is currently serving as a HSE Officer at Bhit PV Plant. He specializes in HSE 

compliance, risk assessments, and training. His certifications include NEBOSH.IGC and IOSH 

Managing Safely. Abid has extensive experience at various projects, including the installation of a 10 

MW Solar Power Plant and work at Nashpa Gas Processing Plant. He holds a B.A. and is highly 

trained in safety procedures and regulations. 

Muhammad IqbaI 

Muhammad lqbal is an Electrical Technician with 10 years of experience, including 5 years in solar 

plant operations. He currently works at Bhit PV Plant as a TechnicianHis expertise includes installing 

solar systems up to 12 kV and handling electrical installations and maintenance. Iqbal holds a 

Matriculation and Intermediate degree and is certified as an Electrician G-3 and Industrial Electrician. 

He is proficient in MS Office and internet browsing. 



r 
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Muntazir Mebdi 

Muntazir Mehdi is a Technical & HSE Supervisor at Bhit PV Plant. He supervises technical and HSE 

operations at the Bhit-Badra Gas Field. Muntazir holds a DAE in Mechanical Engineering and has 

strong presentation, communication, and computer skills. His hobbies include reading and attending 

seminars. He is dedicated to optimizing safety and technical procedures in his current role. 

SagarAli Chandio 

SagarAli Chandio is an Electrical Technician with 9 years of experience in Instrumentation & Control, 

particularly in the Oil & Gas sector. He is working as Technician at Bhit PV Solar Plant. He has worked 

with renowned companies such as Doasan Heavy Engineering, Reon Energy, and Siemens. His 

responsibilities include managing solar plant operations, troubleshooting, and overseeing 

subcontractor management. Sagar holds a Diploma in Electrical Engineering, a BA., and an MA., 

with extensive knowledge in solar systems and electrical installations. 

Rajesh Kumar 

Rajesh Kumar is a Solar Plant Operator at Reon Energy, with 4 years of experience working at 10 

MW Single Axis Tracking solar power plant at Bhit. His role includes daily inspections, monitoring 

energy production, and maintaining SCADA systems. Rajesh holds a Diploma of Associate Engineer 

and has extensive experience in managing solar power plant operations. 

Hakim AD 

Hakim Ali is an Electrical Technician with over 6 years of experience in Reon Energy at Bhit PV Solar 

Plant and additional experience in the cement industry and the Middle East. His expertise includes 

solar panel installation, electrical system maintenance, and compliance with building codes. Hakim 

holds a Master's and Bachelor's in Arts and a Diploma of Associate Engineering. He has vast 

experience in overseeing electrical activities and installations in various industrial sectors. 

Zuhaib Ali 

Zuhaib Ali is a Solar Plant Operator in Reon Energy at Bhot PV Solar Plant, overseeing the operation 

of a 10 MW Solar Plant. His key responsibilities include cleaning PV modules, conducting plant 

inspections, and monitoring equipment alarms. Zuhaib also has experience as an Electrical Technician 

at GASCO Engineering and a Trainee Technician at ENI Gas Field. He holds a DAE in Electrical 

Engineering and certifications in Electrical & Fire Safety and the Permit to Work System. 
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Reon Energy Limited 

Reon Energy Ltd. is involved in a number of technology intensive businesses including engineering 

design, manufacturing, and fabrication services of renewable energy systems for local and 

international clients. Reon's mission is to cater to sustainable energy trends and provide efficient solar 

solutions. Currently, focus is on offering solutions pertaining to the Solar Photovoltaic (PV), Battery 

Energy Storage System (BESS), smart energy management solutions, with a strong emphasis on 

decentralized energy models. 

Reon Energy is founded on the principle of a sustainable future. Our goal is to educate our customers 

on the best technological advancements in the field of energy, its implementation and provide them 

the opportunity to contribute to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and help reverse global climate 

change. 

We are a vigilant team of top-quality professional engineers certified by the PEC. The team's mission 

is to provide competitive engineering solutions and asset performance management services to its 

business users at the lowest consistent rates, safety for public, reasonable protection of environment 

and development of technology. Hence, providing a one window turnkey solution which gives our 

customers the comfort of enjoying clean, green and reliable energy at the lowest cost. 

Reon's portfolio spans industries such as cement textiles, oil & gas, steel, automotive, FMCG, and 

telecommunications. With over 420 MW of solar projects and 55 MWh of energy storage solutions 

deployed, Reon is a pioneer in solar energy, enabling industries to reduce costs while improving energy 

reliability and sustainability. 

The company also offers cuffing-edge Reflex Energy Storage, a customizable solution designed to 

enhance energy efficiency and provide uninterrupted power. Reon's digital platform, SPARK, 

integrates Al and machine learning to optimize energy resources, automate power dispatch, and 

reduce operational risks. This focus on digitization helps businesses maximize the performance of their 

energy assets while minimizing downtime and costs. 

Notable Achievements 

• Total Solar Power Projects: Reon has delivered solar energy projects with a total capacity of 420 

MW across Pakistan and internationally. 

• Energy Storage: The company has deployed 55 MWh in energy storage systems, helping 

industries and telecom sectors manage energy more efficiently and reduce reliance on 

conventional power grids. 
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• Telecom Sector Reach: With over 5,500 telecom towers energized across Pakistan, Reon is a 

leading energy provider for the telecommunications sector, enabling mobile network operators to 

reduce energy costs and improve network reliability. 

• International Expansion: Reons involvement in building the world's largest solar-powered bus 

charging station in Qatar for FIFA 2022 exemplifies its capacity to deliver large-scale, innovative 

energy projects on a global scale. 

Key Offerings: 

. Commercial and Industrial Solar Solutions: 

Reon provides large-scale solar installations that reduce energy costs, helping businesses transition 

to renewable energy while achieving long-term savings. 

• Reflex Energy Storage: 

These solutions allow for enhanced energy reliability by managing energy reserves, reducing 

dependency on grid power, and optimizing energy storage for industrial sectors. 

• Telecom Energy Infrastructure: 

With over 3,500 telecom towers energized nationwide, Reon specializes in providing energy as a 

service to telecom companies, reducing the complexity and costs associated with non-revenue 

generating operations. 

• Corporate Power Purchase Agreements (PPA): 

Reon enables clients to adopt renewable energy without heavy capital expenditure, locking in 

energy costs for up to 15 years and providing protection against energy price volatility. 

• International Expansion: 

Reon has expanded its operations globally, with its most notable international project being the 

world's largest solar-powered bus charging station at Al-Lusail Bus Depot Qatar, for the FlEA 

2022 World Cup. 

Vision and Values 

Reon is dedicated to shaping a future where energy is more decentralized, affordable, and 

sustainable. By focusing on decarbonization and embracing new technologies, Reon is not only 

making clean energy accessible but also contributing to the global fight against climate change. 

This revised introduction provides a comprehensive view of Reon Energy's impact and commitment 

to sustainability across multiple industries and sectors. 
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Key Projects by Reon Energy Limited 

Sr No: Project Size Reon Services Sector Company 

1 70 MW EPC & O&M Cement Bestway Cement Limited 

2 8.85 MW EPC & O&M FMCG Unilever Pakistan 

3 7.18 MW EPC & O&M Steel Amreli Steels 

4 5 MW EPC & O&M Sindh Engro Coal Mining Company 

5 6 MW EPC & O&M Automotive Indus Motor Company 

6 - 11.42 MW EPC Textile Kohinoor Textile Mills 

7 3.54 MW EPC Textile Nishat Mills 

8 12.5 MW EPC Cement Fauji Cement Company 

9 10 MW EPC & O&M Oil & Gas ENI Pakistan 

10 1.53 MW EPC Telecom 
Lightbridge Communications (230 

telecom towers) 

11 5.3 MW EPC E-Mobility Al-Lusail Bus Depot (FIFA 2022) 

12 7.6 MW EPC & O&M Textile Artistic Milliners. 
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Proposal for Operation. Maintenance, Planning and Development of the Facility 

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited has a 10 MWp Photo-Voltaic (PV) Power Plant located near 

Bhit Gas Plant in district Jamshoro, Sindh. The energy produced by the PV Solar Plant is supplied to 

partially meets the electricity requirements in conjunction with Gas Turbines for the operations of Bhit 

Gas Processing Plant located at a distance of 1 km from the PV Plant. The PV Plant operates in 

synchronization with Bhit Gas Plant power generation and automatically set in order to share the load, 

giving priority to the energy from the PV Plant. There is SCADA system and other ancillary equipment 

installed at the Plant to support this. 

The NEPRA has already granted a Generation License No SGC/128/2019 dated October 09, 2019 

to Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited (formerly Eni New Energy Pakistan (Private) limited) based 

on which the Solar Plant was commissioned on 7 October 2019 and since then electricity generated is 

being supplied to the Bhit Gas Plani under 10-year Power Purchase Agreement between Prime Green 

Energy (Private) Limited and Kirthar Joint Venture Partners through its Operator Prime Pakistan 

Limited. The objective of this solar plant is to provide clean energy to meet the energy needs in an 

affordable and environment friendly way. 

The Authroirty had allowed a Second Tier Supply Authorization to Prime Green Energy (Private) 

Limited to supply energy to one (01) Bulk Power Consumer (BPC) in the name of Prime Pakistan 

Limited (formerly known as Eni Pakistan Limited). However, in pursuance to the Amendment in 

NEPRA Regulations of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act 1997 made in 

2018 and under Section 14D(3) and 23E, Prime Green Energy was required to apply for a Supplier 

License for supply of electric power to above-mentioned BPC. 

The installation of the PV plant was aimed at reducing the use of the gas fired powerturbines, currently 

representing the sole power generation source for Bhit field, being not connected to the national grid. 

The partial shifting of load to solar electricity contributes to reducing CO2 emissions and other 

pollutants. 

Technolociy  

• Solar based Power Generation System, civil structures and Auxiliaries. 

• Complete Solar Based Power Generating Panels with their protection, instrumentation, 

monitoring, control and synchronizing panels with existing power sources. 

• All technical parameters covered including but limited to Net Efficiency, Net Output, Power 

Plant Availability, Construction of Power Plant Building including all facilities as well as all related 

sub-systems such as: 

o Plant Ventilation and air-conditioning in technical buildings 

o Electrification and lighting systems 
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o Emergency Lighting System, etc. 

o Fire Protection System 

• The installed system meets applicable codes and standards. Safety signage and labelling should 

be mounted on the system as required. 

• All Solar Panels made of Crystalline Silicon solar cells. 

• All the electrical installations and wiring for the PV system in accordance with codes and 

standards. 

Operations and Maintenance 

The plant is designed to operate unmanned. An O&M contract is in place with REON Energy Limited 

to provide services for the complete cycle of operations and maintenance regime including both 

preventive and corrective and maintenance of the plant. The O&M regime includes all components 

of the Solar Plant and providing the competent human resources to manage the Plant. The contract 

includes the controlling, monitoring and performing the planned and unplanned maintenance, 

assuring the maximum reliability and availability of the complete Power Plant and all its related 

systems and equipment. It includes but not be limited to the following items and their related costs, 

inclusive of all importation and local charges, duties, taxes, etc. 

• Provision of all manpower. 

• Provision of all consumable material and parts. 

• Provision of all routine and preventive maintenance parts. 

• Cost relating to repairs and replacements due to defects or break down of the equipment and 

systems in accordance with O&M requirements is also covered. 
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Kammn Ajmal Mian 

Under Re&ulation 3(4Xg) of NEPRA Licensing (Aoplication. Modification. Extension and Cancellation) 
Procedure Regulations. 2021  

Subject AFFIDAVIT REGARDING LICENSE GRANTED UNDER THE NEPRA ACT 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I, Kamran Ajmal Mian son of Ajmal Mian adult, resident of House No 9-B, East Street, Phase I, DHA, 
Karachi and holding CNIC No. 42101-3402641-3 do hereby state on solemn affirmation as under - 

• We hereby confirm that, "Prime Green Energy Private Limited (formerly Eni New Energy Pakistan 
(Private) Limited)" has never applied/submitted to the National Electric Power Regulatory 
Authority (NEPRA) for issuing an Electricity Supply License. 

• We hereby confirm that we have only been granted the Generation License No. SGC/128/2019 in 
the name of Prime Green Energy Private Limited ("Company") (formerly Eni New Energy Pakistan 
(Private) Limited) pursuant to Section-14(b) of the Regulation of Generation Transmission and 
Distribution of Electric Power Act 1997, as amended or replaced from time to time. 

Chief Executive Officer 
Prime Green Energy Private Limited 
(formerly Eni New Energy Pakistan (Private) Limited) 
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Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 
5th floe., Tb. Forum, G-20 Block-c, 
Khayoban-e-Jami, Clifton. 
Karachi- 75600, Pakiston 
PABX (92-2!) 35879951 
FAX (92-2!) 35838394-5 

30 September 2024 

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE CIRCULAR RESOLUTION DATED SEPTEMBER 30. 2024 FOR 

APPLICATION TO NEPRA FOR SUPPUER LICENSE OF PRIME GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

tESOLVED that Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited should apply to NEPRA for obtaining the 

Supplier License for supplying electricity to Prime Pokiston Limited as Bulk Power Consumer. 

FURTHER RESOLVED thot the Chief Executive Officer is authorized to do all needful or related acts 

in relation to application of Supplier License to NEPRA on behalf of Prime Green Energy Private 

Limited.' 

Far and on behalf of 
Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited 

CERTIFIED 
TRUE COPY 

Kamran Ajmal Mian 
Chief Executive Officer 
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Under Regulation 3(71 of NEPRA Licensing (Avplication. Modification. Extension and Cancellation) 
Procedure Regulations. 2021  

Subject: Affidavit Regarding Correctness, authenticity and accuracy of the apDlication 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I, Kamran Ajmal Mian son of Ajmal Mimi adult, resident of House No 9-B, I" East Street, Phase I, DHA, 
Karachl and holding CNIC No. 42101-3402641-3 do hereby state on solemn affirmation as under - 

• Alt the information along with the provided documents are true and correct to the best of my 
knowledge and belief and nothing material or relevant thereto has been concealed or withheld 
therefrom. 

4  
Kkmran Ajmal Mian 
Chief Executive Officer 
Prime Green Energy Private Limited 
(formerly Eni New Energy Pakistan (Private) Limited) 

S 
-c-- 
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Karachi - PaMstar 
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ANNEXURE A - Maps of Bhit PV Solar Plant 
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ANNEXURE A- Single Line Diagram of the PV Solar Plant 
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ANNEXURE B - Demand and consumption Pattern 

PV Plant / GT Power Generation pattern VS Gas Plant Load 
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PRO I Training and Development 

TITLE PAGE 

     

TITLE: 

     

      

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT 

NOTES: 

This procedure annuls and supersedes the document pro 003 prime pak HR&O r04 on Training & Development 
issued in May 2023. 

ISSUE DATE: 

December 2023 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 

December 2023 

PREPARED BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:  

IjIal Malik 

Mira Anwar Malik Sr. Coordinator 00 & Kamran A. Mian 
Learning & Development Officer Compliance Chief Executive Officer 

Qomar Qasmi 
Sr. Team Leader HR&O 

Aiman Hussaini 

HR&O 9p!g 
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1. OBJECTIVE 

This document delineates the sequence of activities to be carried out in order to prepare and implement the 

Department-wise training plans as well as the Annual HSE Training Program plan for the Cornpanys human 

resources, in accordance with the Companys operational objectives. 

2. SCOPE OF APPLICATION 

This document applies to employees of Prime companies operating in Pakistan. 

In case of any ambiguity in the interpretation of the document, interpretation and decision of Head 0f HR&O 

shall be final and binding. 

3. REFERENCES 

3.1. INTERNAL REFERENCES 

Code of Ethics 

• ISO 14001:2015 Environmental management systems 

• ISO 45001:2018 Occupational health and safety management systems 

• ISO 39001 :2012 Road traffic safety (RTS) management systems 

• any regulatory instrument that updates and/or supplements the above reference documents. 
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4. DEFINITIONS, ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS 

a) For the purpose of this procedure, the following terms shall be defined as follows: 

DESCRIPTION 

 

Company Prime Pakistan Limited 

Department Department in accordance with first hierarchical level (under CEO) in Company's 

Organizational Macrostructure
- 

CEO Company's Chief Executive Officer F 

HR&O Companjs Human Resources and Organization Function 

HSE Company's Health Safety & Environment Function 

RTS Road Traffic Safety 

HOD Head of Department in accordance with first hierarchical level (Under CEO) 

GI Graduate Trainee 
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5. GENERAL 

The ability 0f an organization to meet the challenge of change is directly linked to development and improvement 0f 

the competence 0f its people. Company aims to elevate the skill level 0f all its employees to help meet the demands 

of a growing and dynamic company. 

Training and Development activities of the company are co-ordinated by the Human Resources & Organization 

Department in consultation with the concerned departmental managers. 

Company aims to help individuals in both their professional and personal growth. Additionally, educational 

assistance is provided to employees to develop their abilities, improve their job performance and their prospects 

0f advancement within the company. Company actively encourages further education in those areas, where the 

expertise is known to be deficient. 

Company's training and education policy and employee development programmes have been designed to 

ensure that: 

• On the jab performance improves through better trained employees;  

• Employees are given the opportunity to fulfil their career potential;  

• New skills learnt are applied and embedded immediately into the company;  

• Training Needs Analysis and course designs are systematic and part of the overall business plan;  

• The development 0f individuals and their progress within the company is monitored. 

In addition to the technical and professional training, the company also has a comprehensive HSE training plan. 

based on the HSE needs for the year. The annual HSE training plan is approved by the CEO. 

This document defines the sequence 0f activities to be carried out and identifies the basic principles on which to 

base the procedures to be prepared for: 

• Supporting the drafting 0f company training plans that comprise all the resources to be involved and the 

trainings to be implemented year by year;  

• Ensuring the development 0f the human resources know-how/skills from the technical and managerial 

point of view, in line with the companys strategic and managerial guidelines, ensuring that all training and 

educational subsistence will be of direct and definable benefits to the employee and the company. 

The procedure shall apply to courses, workshops, seminars, and conferences, which require: 

• Company expenditure;  

• Absence from normal duties;  

• Continuous course attendance;  

• Demonstrate results in terms 0f ability and experience. 

Company may consider sponsoring staff for further education whereby it is the companys opinion that such 

education is required to develop the competence and abilities of staff and to enhance the relevant professional 

skills available to the company. 

Sponsored education is defined as full or part time education courses leading to recognised technical, 

professional, and general business certifcations or qualilRcations. It can be classified as: 

• Evening Programmes;  

• Professional Certifications / Accreditations;  

• Distance Education / Distance Study Programmes. 
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6. PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL TRAINING 

6.1. TRAINING NEEDS ANALYSIS 

The identification of training needs is done through on elaborate process involving both H R&O and the relevant 

department heads. HR&O collects demand for trainings on a structured form (attached in Appendix.]). 

The HOD discusses with the Line managers and HR&O on the three years development plan for each of the 

resources in the department. During this process, special emphasis is paid to the potential for development 0f 

the employee, his/her skill gaps and the assessment of the Line managers. 

Based on the three-year development plan and the skill gaps, the training needs ore identied with a three year 

horizon. 

The training activities ore broadly divided into the following categories: 

• Technical - These troinings are mainly used to upgrade the operational skills 0f the employees in the strategic 

core business areas. 

• Managerial - Trainings are used to strengthen the leadership potential of employees and to prepare them 

far more responsible positions. 

• HSE and RTS - HSE and RTS Trainings are used to make employees socially more aware 0f their 

surroundings and for enhancing the safety culture of the organization. 

• Other - These trainings are used to enhance the professional capabilities of employees not covered in the 

categories above. 

6.2. DRAFTING OF THE YEARLY TRAINING PLAN 

In the 4th  quarter of each year, the HR&O department, in consultation with line management, and based on 

the training needs identified; shall prepare a comprehensive annual training plan, for the following yeor, which 

includes: 

• Planned troinings, 

• General course schedules, 

• Course sites, 

• Resources involved (trainees, trainers, estimoted costs), 

• Timing, 

• Direct and Indirect costs involved 

Efforts shall be made to keep employees informed obout courses relevant to their work throughout the year. 

Departments are expected to follow these guidelines while preparing their plans: 

• Training plans sholl be submitted no later than the 31' December of each year. 

• First preference shall always be given to local cases while drafting the yearly training plan for finalizing 

possible training options. 

All the Training Plons shall be verthed by the relevant Line Manager, HOD and reviewed by Head of HR&O 

and finally opproved by the CEO. 
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6.3. TRAINING BUDGET 

HR&O shall examine the yearly training plans and budgets submitted by relevant HODs and evaluate their 

congruity with the Human Resources policy and Company objectives for the following year. A formal training 

plan for each department shall be then communicated to HR&O by the relevant HOD. 

6.4. APPROVAL OF THE YEARLY TRAINING BUDGET 

Training budget is submitted to the CEO for approval after compiling and carefully analysing the training data 

received by departments during the need analysis phase. The budget clearly demarcates the training assistance 

required with an external vendor. 

After the CEO approves the budget, it is further divided internally into various departments based on 

considerations such as size 0f the department and the woric plan undertaken for the coming year. 

HR&O advises the Finance department regarding the budget required by departments to carry out trainings 

envisaged in the coming year. The decision to allocate a budget against the requirement of a department is 

based on conducting a thorough analysis 0f the data presented in the training plan to HR&O by the relevant 

HOD. 

6.5. COMMUNICATION OF YEARLY TRAINING PLAN 

Once the training plan and budgets are approved by the CEO, the HODs shall communicate to the employees 

the planned training activities for them for the year. 

6.6. DEPARTMENTAL TRAINING COORDINATORS/ACADEMIES 

The role of the departmental training coordinator is to plan, prepare and implement department training plans 

in close coordination with Training Officer/Training Administrator in HR&O department. 

Department training coordinator will act as focal point for department training budget, training plans and TNA 

of respective department under the supervision of Line Manager/HODs. 

6.7. IMPLEMENTATION OF THE YEARLY TRAINING PLAN 

6.7.1, TRAINING REQUESTS 

It is the responsibility 0f the employee to initiate training requests (alternatively department training coordinators 

can initiate training on behalf 0f employee 0f their respective department), through training request form 

(Appendix.2), based on the identified and agreed training needs and in accordance with the training plan. 

In case of foreign trainings, the request should be raised at least 2 months before the planned training schedule 

and for local trainings;  the request should be raised at least 20 days befare the scheduled dates. 

All training requests shall be forwarded to HR&O. HR&O shall validate the request according to the approved 

training plan and budget status. The training requests shall then be sent back to the employee for obtaining 

further approvals. 

Requests for one-off trainings that are out of training plan shall be forwarded to HR&O after obtaining due 

approvals from respective HOD. Alternatively, HODs may nominate resources from their respective 

departments for one-The training requests for one-off trainings that are not part 0f training plan will be 

considered on case-to-case basis and will be assessed on technical / operational needs and budget availability. 

All such requests will be subject to Head of HR&O discretion. 
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All local training requests shall be approved by the Head of Department. Foreign training will be verified by the 

respective HOD, and the final approval will be sought from CEO for implementation, in line with the procedure 

for financial authority. 

Approved training requests shall be then sent to the HR&O department well in advance of the course, to allow 

enough time for processing registration and course fee payment. 

6.7.2. TRAVEL, ACCOMMODATION, ALLOWANCES AND EXPENSES 

Once training is confirmed, employee shall be asked to fallow up with Administration Group and the Travel 

Desk to make their arrangements for travel and accommodation in case 0f out-of-Karachi courses. 

All foreign travel pertaining to company sponsored training will be in economy class, regardless of grade. 

For details of applicable allowances and expenses while travelling on company sponsored training, please refer 

to the procedure on 'Business Travel - Local and International'. 

6.7.3. DAYS OFF! OVERTIME PAYMENT 

Every effort shall be mode to arrange training programmes dung normal working hours. However, at times it 

may not be possible due to operational or other unavoidable reasons. 

No overtime payment will be provided in lieu of training during 0ff days, weekly holidays, or training after office 

hours. Field employees (including Field based GTs), however, will be entitled to receive gross salary for the 

number of days they are required to attend Company sponsored training during their scheduled field 0ff days. 

In case training is arranged on public holiday or weekends, Karachi Office based staff may be entitled for Days-

Off on the sole discretion of Head 0f HR&O on case-to-case basis. 
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7. INTERNAL TRAINING 

To encourage and promote knowledge sharing acrass the organization, in-house trainings are planned. This 

enables transfer 0f knowledge and skills 0f colleagues who specialize in certain areas to rest of the organizotion. 

In-house trainings are arranged on voluntary basis i.e. individuals ore expected to initiate the request to organize 

training on a topic of their choice. 

Moreover, H R&O can also identify subject motter experts to conduct in-house trainings on their area of expertise. 

Proposal for internal training shall be farwarded to HR&O by the employee who will deliver training with 

concurrence of their respective HOD, with following details: 

• Topic af training 

• Course Outline 

• Training Duration 

• Date Suggestions 

• Target Audience 

HR&O shall review the above and validate the request. Upon approval from HR&O, the course will be 

announced to all employees by HR&O, for attendance. 

In case the course has a specific target audience and is nat open to all employees, HR&O shall coordinate with 

HODs for nominations and Training Confrn,aflan Email will be shared with nominated participants for 

attendance in training. 
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8. HSE & RTS TRAININGS 

8.1. IDENTIFICATION AND ANALYSIS OF TRAINING REQUIREMENTS 

Every year the HSE department carry out a detailed Training needs analysis and recommend training 

requirements for the following year in line with the Company's objectives. 

8.2. DRAFTING OF TRAINING PROGRAM 

In the 4th  quarter each year, the HSE department, in consultation with HR&O department shall prepare an 

Annual Training Program, for the following year, which shall include: 

• Planned trainings;  

• Course schedules; 

• Course sites;  

• Resources involved (trainers, trainees and estimated costs) 

8.3. DEFINITION OF TRAINING BUDGET 

HR&O in consultajion with HSE department shall prepare the yearly training budget, based on the indications 

of the annual training plan. HR&O shall be the authorized custodian of the training budget, including Bhit HSE 

training budget. 

8.4. APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL TRAINING PROGRAM AND BUDGET 

HR&O shall examine the Annual Training Program and budget, evaluate their congruity with the Human 

Resources policy and company objectives for the following year, and, after having arranged any necessary 

changes, forward them to the CEO for approval. 

8.5. IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ANNUAL TRAINING PROGRAM 

It shall be the responsibility 0f HR&O along with HSE department to ensure that the approved Annual Training 

Program is implemented in a timely manner. All local training requests shall require the approval of the Head 

of HR&O/Director Operations or his delegated authority. 

Foreign training will be verified by the respecflve HOD and approved by the CEO in line with the Procedure 

for Financial Authority. 

For details regarding travel, accommodation, allowances and expenses, time off/overtime payment, and course 

evaluations please refer to section 6.7. 

8.6. ANNUAL TRAINING RECORD 

The year-end close out report 0f all training activities for the entire year shall also include all HSE & RTS training 

courses conducted within that year. 

It is the responsibility of l-IR&O to ensure Annual Training Record (Appendix - 3) is maintained. Reporting 0f 

training. 
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9. REPORTING OF TRAINING 

9.1. TRAINING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT COURSE EVALUATION 

Participants in various training activities are asked to assess the effectiveness Of training activities;  assessment is 

managed by the HR&O department. The feedback is collected from resources participating in training and is 

used for the planning and implementation of any future training activity from the viewpoint 0f quality! relevance 

of training content, trainer, etc. 

It shall be the responsibility of the employee to complete the course evaluotion, on the prescribed form 

(Appendix-4), and provide the relevant feedback regarding the course contents, trainer, logistics and other 
arrangements. 

Course evaluation must be submitted to HR&O within one week upon return from the training. 

9.2. ANNUAL TRAINING RECORD 

A year-end close out report 0f all training activities for the entire year shall be formulated by HR&O function. 

Th5 report shall be submitted to the Director General Petroleum Concession (DGPC) -Government 0f Pakistan, 

to show the amount incurred during the year on employees training against the training obligation per 

petroleum concession. 

It is the responsibility of HR&O to ensure Annual Training Record (Appendix - 3) is maintained. 

10. COMPANY SPONSORED EDUCATION 

101 COMPANY SPONSORED EDUCATION 

The facility of sponsored education is available to employees who fulfil criteria mentioned in section 10.2. If 

approved, 100% of the total tuition fee of the programme will be borne by the company (excluding security 

deposit, books, transportation charges etc.). Generally, post graduate degree, graduate degree or associate 

degree programmes are to be covered under this policy. Staff may also pursue, under this facility, national ond 

foreign professional certifications that are relevant to their discipline. All casts related to company sponsored 

education shall be charged to the relevant departments training budget. 

10.2. CRITERIA FOR EDUCATION SUBSISTENCE 

• At least one-year 0f employment with Company 

• Should have been part 0f at least one appraisal cycle with a minimum rating of Exceeds 

• In case employee has been part of multiple appraisal cycles, they should hove a minimum rating 0f Exceeds 

in last appraisal cycle. 

10.3. REQUESTS FOR EDUCATION SUBSISTENCE 

It shall be the responsibility 0f the employee to initiate request for education subsistence by submitting a form 

(Appendix.S) duly signed by their Line Manager and HOD, to HR&O. 

IDA. REQUIRED UNDERTAKING FOR EDUCATION SUBSISTENCE 

Employee wishing to avail education subsistence shall be required to sign an undertaking, on the prescribed 

form (Appendix-6), with the company to the effect that: 
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• If employee leaves the company during the program or within two years from the dote 0f completion 0f the 

program, he / she shall repay the total amount spent by the Company on the program, till that day. 

• If employee leaves the company after twa years but before three years from the date of completion of the 

program, he I she shall repay 50% of the total amount spent on the program by the Company. 

10.5. RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVAL BY HEAD OF DEPARTMENT 

Detailed recommendation for Company sponsored education shall come fram the HOD which will require 

concurrence of HR&O. Company may withhold or withdraw education subsistence for any of the following: 

1 Operational reasons 

• Unsatisfactory examination results 

• Course content considered not relevant or appropriate. 

10.6. APPROVAL BY HUMAN RESOURCES 

The recommended program shall be assessed by HR&O in line with the Company's policy. HR&O approval 0f 

the programme, the institute/university and costs, as being appropriate shall be required. 

10.7. APPROVAL BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

Any sponsored foreign education shall require approval of the CEO. H R&O will present the CEO with necessary 

information regarding the request. 

10.8. REIMBURSEMENT OF ASSOCIATED COSTS 

No advance payments 0f course fee 5h011 be made by the Company. Employee shall have to pay the required 

fees for each semester / module, etc. and then claim a reimbursement from the Company upon submitting 

proof af passing the examinations. Only courses that are passed/cleared ore reimbursed. 

Head 0f HR&O shall have the sole discretion in determining the allawable expenses for the educational 

programme and the core curriculum. All expenses shall require prior approval of HR&O and the actual costs 

shall be reimbursed by the company. 

Any costs incurred in travelling or accommodation in pursuance of sponsored education shall be to the 

employees account. 

Should an employee fail an exam, no further subsistence shall be provided for that specific exam. Any costs 

arising out of having to study again or reappear for the exam shall be entirely to the employees account. 

Employee shall be responsible to submit details to HR&O 0f the final degree attained or certifcatian passed so 

that his / her educational record and qualification may be updated. 

The Company may change/revise the policy from time to time which shall be binding on all the benefkiaries of 

this scheme. The Company at any time may also annul the scheme for future applications. 

In case of any ambiguity in the interpretation 0f the document, interpretation and decision 0f Head 0f HR&O 

shall be final and binding. 
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11. RESPONSIBILITY FOR UPDATES 

The positions involved in the relevant activities are responsible for noting any events affecting the company's operation, 

which may require these regulations to be updated and are responsible for updating the relevant procedure. 

12. DOCUMENT FILING. STORAGE AND TRACEABILITY 

The departments and positions involved in the activities covered by this document ensure, each to the extent of its 

responsibility and also through the information systems used, the traceability of data and information, and see to the 

filing and storage of the documentation produced, paper and/or electronic, in order to reconstruct the different phases 

of the process. 
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Appendix 5 - Education Subsistence Form 

PERSONAL DETAILS 

Employee Name: Employee ID Number:  

Designation: Deportment:  

Birth date: Joining Date:  

Existing Qualification:  

Cell Phone: Email:  

COURSE DETAILS 

Program Title (BTech/M BAlMS):  

Description (Degree/Diploma/Certification):  

Program Duration:  

Cost (Semester wise + Total):  

University/Institute Name:  

University/Institutes Accreditation! Affiliation Body (Board/HSE): 

Note: Please provide the following documents along with the form 
• Program Detoils along with courses 
• University Profile 

• Fee siruciwe 
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Appendix 5- Education Subsistence Form prime 

BENEFITS 

Briefly provide the value addition this program will offer to your current/future job role (Mandatory 
requirement) 

AUTHORIZATION 

Employee Supervisor/Line Manager 

Head of Department Sr. Coordinator OD & Compliance 

HR&O Manager 
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Appendix 2 :Training Request Form 0 
prime 

Employee Details 

  

Name: 

 

Emplayee No.: 

 

   

    

Designation: 

Department:  

Course / Seminar I Workshop Details  

Title 

Sponsoring Organization / Trainer Venue 

Duration of Course 

Timing . From To DateS From to 

Estimated Expenses 

Other Cost Total — _______ Course Fee Hotel Expenses Air Fore 

Is it required to improve productivity in the present job? Yes Q No C 
Is it required because of increased responsibilities? Yes No 

Is it required because 0f revised 0b specifications? Yes i:i No C 
Any other reasons why you would like ta attend this training? 

Signature (Employee) Date 

Line Manaaers / Supervisors Approval 

Date Approved / Not Approved Signature 

Remarks of Human Resources & Oroanization Department 

0 Yes i:i No 

Date 

Is it in accordance with the training plan? 

AFE Signature 

Departmental Heads Approvol 

Date Approved / Not Approved Signature 

Appraval for Foreign Training 

Approved / Not Approved 

Signature: 

Far the use of HR & 0 Department 

Approved request received on 

pro 003 prime pak HR&O rOS 
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The course content met my expectations 

The course exposed me to new knowledge and practices 

The course objectives of the course were accomplished 

The teaching aids were effectively used 

There were sufficient opportunities provided for interaction and 

participation 
The assessment strategies (if applicable) were appropriate to 

the training 

The course contained information Icon use in my workplace 0 0 

The course was relevant to my development needs 

Established and maintained a supportive leorning environment 

Provided assistance at my level of need 

Maintained high level of interest among the group 

Had a good command over subject matter 

Sufficient training materials and content were available 

The information was well organised and easy to follow 
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S.No. Area of improvements / Development S.No. Suqgested Training (if any) 

Appendix 1: Training Needs Assessment 
prime 

Please fill out the individual Training Needs Assessment - all fields are mandatory. 

PN No: 

Designation: 

Department/Group: 

   

Name: 

Date: 

  

     

      

      

A) Please mention the possible future roles in next 3 to 4 years (where applicable). 

1)  

2)  

3)  

B) Please Identify Areas of Improvement / Development and respective trainings (where applicable) 

C) Please Identify the HSE Trainings needs for the resource. (Training cost borne by General HSE Training 

budget) 

S.No. HSE Trainings 

2 

3 

Head of Department: 

HR&O Manager: 
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I. OBJECTIVE 

To establish, implement and maintain a comprehensive procedure for Power Restoration after Total Power Failure 
and to define rules in order to ensure electrical safety 0f the personnel and assets at Bhit & Badhra Gas Field. 

2. SCOPE OF APPLICATION 

This procedure applies to Bhit I Badhra Gas Field and supports the Eni Pakistan Health, Safety and Environmental 

standards for safe systems 0f wark. The purpose of th5 document is to provide detailed guidelines relating to Power 

Restoration after Total Power Failure, which are critical to Bhit plant operation. 
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3. REFERENCES 

3.1. INTERNAL REFERENCES 

• MSG (Management System Guidelines) - Maintenance m59-hse-eni spa-r04-enj 

• Bhit Badhra Gas Field Permit to Work System Rev-03 (api hse 012 eni pak bhit hse rO3) 

• LOI For Electrical Standing lnstructions_Rev04 (opi mnt 020 eni pak bht mnt 04) 

• Electrical Principles of Operation (Snaniprogetti Doc# PA-E-30180_Appendix F) 

• NI R-422_Power Restaration Scheme 

3.2. EXTERNAL REFERENCES 

• Nil 
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4. DEFINITIONS. ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS 

For the purpose 0f this procedure, the following terms are being defined as follows: 

ACRONYM 

 

DESCRIPTION 

  

MV Medium Voltage 

LV Low Voltage 

MCC Motor Control Center 

UCP Unit Control Panel 

EDG Emergency Diesel Generator 

EE Electrical Engineer 

OSC On Scene Coordinator 

ECM Engine Control Module 

GT Gas Turbine 

HMI Human Machine Interface 

CB Circuit Breaker 
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5. ACTIVITIES AND OPERATION METHODS 

5.1. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

5.1.l.MAINTENANCE SUPERINTENDENT & UNIT HEAD 

• Maintenance Superintendent & Unit Head is responsible to ensure that all Plant personnel responsible 

and/or involved in Restoration Power after Total Power Failure are fully aware with the operating philosophy 

of the Bhit electrical System and that the guidelines outlined in this procedure. 

5.1.2. ELECTRICAL ENGINEER & TEAM LEADER 

• Ensuring that only Authorized Electrical Persons ore validated to carry out any isolation or changeover jobs 

on LV and MV switchgear. 

• Ensuring thot maintenance works are only performed when all safety parameters are completely token into 

consideration and are applied accordingly. 

• Ensure thot the procedure is made known to all staff and actually implemented through personal 

involvement 

5.1.3. ELECTRICAL TEAM 

• To undertake the actions for the restoration of power as per procedure laid in the LOI. 

• They are well conversant with the procedure and clear understanding 0f actions to be performed. 

• To response immediately to both East and West Substation for the normalization 0f electrical power. 

• Maintain effective liaison with EE and SE during power restoration activity. 

5.2. SCENERIO-I : POWER RESTORATION WITH EDG START UP ON AUTO MODE 

Note 

In case 0f Level 1 QE  2 shutdown and co-initiation 0f general mustering, Electrical Team will not advance to Plant 

Process Area including East & West Substation. LOI-Procedure far Emergency Response shall supersede and all 

Electrical Personnel will report to their Mustering Points. MCC 1-lA breaker will be closed automatically. If MCC 1-

1A breaker is not closed automatically and Electrical Team did not reach East Substation due to mustering, then 

EDG will be stopped by an area operator to avoid the tripping 0f EDG over coolant high temperature / other 

securities. 

• As soon as Total Power is lost, EDG UCP detects the mains failure by loss 0f VT Signals from 3.3kV 

Switchgear Bus-A, Bus-B and Bus-C. Lass 0f all VT Signals from Bus-A, Bus-B and Bus-C will initiate Trip 

command to 3.3kV Bus Couplers A/C and B/C. 

• EDG is started automatically upon detection 0f Total Power Failure, since selector switch (S1172-Synch 

Selector Switch) on UCP is already on Position (0-Standby Power & l.LoadTest/Parallel) and EDG 

Selection Mode on Auto at HMI Keypad (Kl2-Auto). 

• EDG lncomer Breaker is closed automatically and 3.3KV Bus C is energized. EDG NER is also closed 

automatically. 
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LOI Power Restoration after tatal power failure 

• In event 0f total power failure, oil transformers up-stream and down-stream breakers open except the 

upstream 3.3kV Breakers of Transformers TM Li -1A and TM L2-1A and downstream Incomer Breaker MCC 

i-iA and MCC 2-IA. Since these breakers remain closed therefore transformers are energised and power 

will be available at Bus MCC 1-IA and MCC 2-IA. 

• As MCC i-lA Incomer Breaker remains closed, th5 will keep essential load connected to MCCi-iA including 

auxiliaries 0f EDG and GTs. Refer Appendix-A Single Line Drawing 0f MCC i-lA. 

• Bus Coupler MCCi-1 will be closed automatically, this will energize the essential 100d connected to MCC1-

lB including Heating Medium Minimum Flow Pump. Refer Appendix-A Single Line Drawing 0f MCC I•iB. 

• As MCC2-1A lncomer Breaker remains closed, th5 will keep essentiol load connected to MCC 2-iA including 

Instrument Air Compressor Control Supply, Instrument Air Chiller, Fire Water Pumps. For essential load 

details, refer Appendix-A Single Line Drowing of MCC 2-iA. 

• Bus Coupler MCC2-1 will be closed automatically, this will energize essential load connected to MCC2-1B. 

Refer Appendix-A Single Line Drawing of MCC 2-lB 

• Instrument Air compressors 0C25i0A/OC2S1OB will be started as power is available on 3.3KV Bus-C and 

MCC 2-IA. 

• Any one of the CT-A, CT-B and CT-C will be started as 41W auxiliary power is available on all three CT's 

MCCs. Prior to start the 1st CT, make sure that iikV Bus Cauplers A/C and B/C are closed and rest of all 

incoming and outgoing iikV Breakers are opened. 

• Close CT Incomer breaker of 1st Incoming CT in Manual Mode. Now power is available on 11KV 

switchboard (Bus-A, Bus-B and Bus-C) 

• Close the outgoing 11kv Feeder Breaker RMU. 

• Close the outgoing 11kV Feeder Breaker THLi-iA/THLi-iB, this will energies the respective transformer 

THL1-1A/THLI-IB 

• Close the 3.3kv lncomer Berker THLi-1A/THLi-1B, this will energies the respective 3.3kV Bus-A /Bus-B. 

• Synch Selector Switch (Sil7i) is already on 0' Position (0-Auto Syn & 1-Manual) on EDC UCP. 

• Selector Switch (S1i73-resynchronising Bus-A / Bus-B) selected on Mains-1/ Mains-2 at EDC UCP for bock 

synchronizing 3.3KV A/C or B/C Bus Couplers. 

• 3.3kv A/C or B/C Bus Couplers will be automatically Closed and EDC lncomer Breaker Open. 

• Close the outgoing 11kv Feeder Breakers TML 1-2A and TML 1-2B, this will energies the respective 

transformer TML i-2A and TML i-2B. 

• Close the 415\f Incomer Breakers TML l-2A and TML l-2B, th5 will energies MCC 1-2 Bus-A ond Bus-B. 

• Close the outgoing ukv Feeder Breakers TML 2-2A and TML 2-2B, this will energies the respective 

transformer TML 2-2A and TML 2-2B. 

• Close the 41W Incomer Breakers TML 2-2A and TML 2-2B, th5 will energies MCC 2-2 Bus-A and Bus-B. 

• Close the 3.3kV outgoing Feeder Breaker TM Li-i B, this will energies the transformer TML 1-i B. 

• Close the 4EV lncomer Breaker MCC i-i B on Live Line - Live Bus. 

• Close the 3.3kV outgoing Feeder Breaker TML2-IB, this will energies the transformer TML 2-i B. 

• Close the 4EV Incomer Breaker MCC 2-lB on Live Line - Live Bus. 

• Close the iikV Outgoing Feeder Breakers 0f Train-i and Train-2 Dehydration Transformers lTML0630 & 

21ML0630 and 3.3kV outgoing Feeder Breaker Train-3 Dehydration Transformer 4TML0620. 

• Start 2nd CI and synchronise with Live 11kv Switchgeor. 

• Start Export Cas Compressor 0f respective Train as advised by Production. 

• Energise 11Kv Breaker of PV Plant. 
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LOI Power Restoration after total power failure 

5.3. SCENERIO-Il : POWER RESTORATION WITH EDG START UP ON MANUAL 

MODE 

Note 

In cose of Level 1 OR 2 shutdown and co-initiation 0f general mustering, Electrical Team will not advance to Plant 

Process Area including East & West Substation. LOl-Procedure for Emergency Response shall supersede and all 

Electrical Personnel will report to their Mustering Points. MCC 1-lA breaker will be closed automatically. If Mccl-

IA breaker is not closed automatically and Electrical Team dd not reach East Substation due to mustering, then 

EDG will be stopped by an area operator to avoid the tripping 0f EDG over coolant high temperature / other 

securities. 

• In case EDG does not start automatically an Total Power Failure, then there is an option to stort it manually. 

Selection is done through HMI Keypad. 

• Make sure there is no alarm or shut down exist an UCP H Ml and EDG Incomer Breaker spring is in charged 

state. In case it is in dis-chorged position, make it charge manually. 

• Make sure that selector switch (51172) on ,0 Position (Standby Power) an UCP. 

• Select Manual Mode on HIM Keypad by pressing Kb-Manual Mode until green indication blinks at Kb 

Keypad Button. 

' Manual Start the EDG by pressing K-2_Monuol Start Keypod Button until green indication blinks at K2 

Keypad Button. EDG will be started. 

• Close the EDG lncomer Circuit Breaker by pressing the HMl Keypad Key K6-Gen CB ON until green 

indication blinks ot UCP HMI. EDG Breaker is closed and 3.3kv Bus-C is energised. All transformers up-

stream and down-stream breokers open except the upstream 3.3kv Breakers of Transformers TML 1-lA and 

TML2-1A and downstream Incomer Breaker MCC 1-lA and MCC 2-lA. Since these breakers remain closed 

therefore transformers are energised and power will be available at Bus MCC b-lA and MCC 2-lA. 

• As MCC 1-lA Incamer Breaker remains closed, this will energies essential load connected to MCC1-1A 

including auxiliaries of EDG and GTs. Refer Appendix-A Single Line Drawing of MCC 1-lA 

• Bus Coupler MCC1-1 will be closed automatically, this will energies the essential load connected to MCC1-

1 B including Heating Medium Minimum Flow Pump. Refer Appendix-A Single Line Drawing of MCC 1-1 B. 

• As MCC2-1A Incamer Breaker remains closed this will energies essential 100d connected to MCC 2-lA 

including Instrument Air Compressor Control Supply, Instrument Air Chiller, Fire Water Pumps. For essential 

load details, refer Appendix-A Single Line Drawing of MCC 2-lA. 

• Bus Coupler MCC2-1 will be closed automatically, this will energies essential 100d connected to MCC2-1B. 

Refer Appendix-A Single Line Drawing 0f MCC 2-1 B. 

• Instrument Air compressors 0C2510A/0C2Sb0B will be stoned as power is available on 3.3KV Bus-C and 

MCC 2-lA - 

• Any one of GT-A, GT-B and GT-C will be started as 415V auxiliary power is available on all three GTs 

MCCs. Prior to start the 1st GT, make sure that iikV Couplers A/C and B/C are closed and rest of all 

incoming and outgoing 11kv Breakers are opened 

• Close lncomer breaker of 1st Incoming GT in Manual Mode. Now power is available on 11KV switchboard 

(Bus-A, Bus-B and Bus-C). 

• Close the outgoing 11kv Feeder Breaker RM U 

• Close the outgoing 11kV Feeder Breaker TH L1-1A/THL1-1 B 11KV th5 will energies the respective transformer 

THL1-1A/THL1-1B 

• Closethe 3.3kv Incomer Berker THL1-1A/THL1-1B, this will energies the respective 3.3kV Bus-A /Bus-B 

• Syn Selector Switch (51171) is already on 0 Position (0-Auto Syn & 1-Manual) an EDG UCP 
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• Selector Switch (51173.resynchronising Bus-A / Bus-B) selected on Mains-Il Mains-2 at EDG UCP for back 

synchronizing 3.3KV A/C or B/C Bus Cauplers 

• 3.3kv A/c or B/C Bus couplers will be automatically closed and EDG Incamer Breaker Open 

• Close the outgoing iikV Feeder Breakers TML i-2A and TML i-2B, this will energies the respective 

transformer TML 1-2A and TML i-2B 

• close the 41W Incamer Breakers TML i-2A and TML 1-2B, this will energies N-1C 1-2 Bus-A and Bus-B 

• close the outgoing iikV Feeder Breakers TML 2-2A and TML 2-2B, this will energies the respective 

transformer TML 2-2A and TML 2-2B. 

• Close the 415V Incamer Breakers TML 2-2A and TML 2-2B, th5 will energies MC 2-2 Bus-A and Bus-B 

• Close the 3.3kv outgoing Feeder Breaker TML1 -i B, this will energies the transformer TM Li-i B 

• close the 415V Incomer Breaker Mcc i-lB on Live Line - Live Bus 

• Close the 3.3kv outgoing Feeder Breaker TM L2-1B, this will energies the transformer TM L 2-lB 

• close the 41W Incomer Breaker cc 2-i B on Live Line - Live Bus 

• close the iikV Outgoing Feeder Breakers of Train-i and Train-2 Dehydration Transformers iTML0630 & 

2TMLO63O and 3.3kv outgoing Feeder Breaker Train-3 Dehydration Transformer 4TML0620 

• Start the 2nd GT and synchronised with Live iikv Switchgear. 

• Start Export Gas Campressor 0f respective Train as advised by Production 

• Energise 11Kv Breaker of v Plant. 

5.4. SCENERIO-Ill POWER RESTORATION WITH EDG IN CASE OF FAULT TML 1-

1A I TML 2-1 A (REASONABLE FORSEEABLE FAULT SCENERIO) 

Note 

• In case af Level I OR 2 shutdown and co-initiation 0f general mustering, Electrical Team will nat advance 

to Plant Process Area including East & West Substatian. LOI-Procedure for Emergency Response shall 

supersede and all Electrical Personnel will report to their Mustering Paints. McC 1-iA breaker will be closed 

automatically. If N-Icc 1-iA breaker is not closed automatically and Electrical Team did nat reach East 

Substation due to mustering, then EDG will be stopped by an area operator to avoid the tripping of EDG 

over coolant high temperature / other securities. 

• This scenario is an abnormal condition and deviates from the standard restoration philosophy. The 

procedure laid dawn under is developed from the interpretation of schematic drawings and PLC Logics in 

the best of knowledge. The steps involve the isolations, inhibit signals hardwire removals and jumpers the 

permissive. On-site Electrical Engineer shall take due diligences and refer drawings at every step when 

adopting the fallawing procedure. The deviation in said procedure may be expected when performing the 

actions in real scenario. 

o As soon as Total Power is lost, EDG UCP detects the mains failure by lass 0f VT Signals from 3.3kv 

Switchgear Bus-A, Bus-B and Bus-C. Lass 0f all VT Signals from Bus-A, Bus-B and Bus-c will initiate 

Trip command to 3.3kv Bus Cauplers A/C and B/c. 

o EDG is started automatically upon detection 0f Total Power Failure, since selector switch (Sli72-Synch 

Selector Switch) on UCP is already on .0.  Position (0-Standby Power & i-LoodTest/Parallel) and EDG 

Selection Mode on Auto at HMI Keypad (Ki2-Auto). 

o EDG Incomer Breaker is closed automatically and 3.3Kv Bus C is energized. EDG NER also closed 

automatically. 

o Open the EDG Incomer CB by pressing HMI Key Pad K14- Gen CB OFF. Manually Stop the EDG by 

pressing Keypad Button K9-OFF. 
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LOI I Power Restoration after total power failure 

o Isolate the upstream 3.3kV Feeder Breaker and 415V Incorner Breaker of Transformer TML1 -1A / TML 
2-lA. 

o Manually Start the Black Start Generator and shift the changeover switch form Position-] (Aux-MCC) 

to Position-2 (BSG). Th5 will start charging the starter battery banks 0f EDG and UCP through Black 

Start Generator and also supply electrical power to air compressor control panel. 

o Make ensure Castele Key BC2' is in On Position 

o Disconnect A] wire from relay 04K4 in B/C ponel. Th5 will inhibit hardwire trip signal from EDG Panel. 

o Discannect wire from terminal# 16 of relay 04F2 (Micom P92] - under Voltage Relay) from B/C panel. 

o In EDG uc Panel, switch off Breaker O]71 that is used for Bus-B VT Supply and Jumper the Auxiliary 

NO Contact 53, 54. (Ref Page it ]7 0f ucp Schematic Drawing). 

o Disconnect A] wire from relay 04K] (VACB Contact Multiplication) from B/C panel which is Bus 

coupler B/C feed bock to EDG uc. 

o close manually 3.3Kv Bus coupler B/C by pressing close push button. with th5 Bus-B and Bus-c act 

as same bus 

o Rock out the 3.3kV Motor Feeder Breakers (1MP3340B, 2MP3340B, OMP321OB, 0MC34]OB) 

connected on 3.3kV Bus-B 

o Before Starting the EDG, revert the position of changeover breaker on Auxiliary control Panel in EDG 

from Position-2 (BSG) to Position-I (Mccl-]- Auxiliary) 

o Start the EDG in Auto Mode by pressing HMI Keypad Key-XXXX. EDG will be started automatically 

and breaker will be closed energizing the Bus-c and Bus-B 

o Manually close the outgoing feeder breaker TML]-1B and TML 2-lB. This will energies the respective 

transformers 

o Manually Close MCC ]-]B Incomer Breaker and Bus coupler MCC1-]. This will energies the essential 

I00d connected to Mccl-] auxiliaries of GTs, EDG and Heating Medium Minimum Flow Pump 

o Manually Close MCC2-]B Incomer Breaker and Bus coupler MCC2-] this will energies essential laad 

connected to MCC 2-] including Instrument Air compressor Contra1 Supply, Instrument Air chiller, Fire 

Water Pumps 

o Instrument Air compressors 0C2510A/0C25]OB will be started as power is available on 3.3KV Bus-c 

and Mcc 2-lA 

o Any ane of GT-A, GT-B and GT-c will be started as 415V auxiliary power is available an all three GTs 

MCCs. Prior to start the 1st GT, make sure that 11kv Couplers A/C and B/C are closed and rest 0f all 

incoming and outgoing 11kv Breakers are apened. 

o Close Incomer breaker 0f ]st Incoming GT in Manual Made. Now power is available on ]IKV 

switchboard (Bus-A, Bus-B and Bus-C) 

o Close the outgoing ]lkv Feeder Breaker RMU 

o Close the outgoing ]lkv Feeder Breaker TH L]-]A this will energies the transformer TH LI-]A. 

o Close the 3.3kv Incomer Berker TH L] -]A, th5 will energies the respective 3.3kv Bus-A 

o Syn Selector Switch (S]171) is already on Position (0-Auto Syn & ]-Manual) on EDG UCP 

o Selector Switch (S]]73-resynchronising Bus-A / Bus-B) selected on Mains-] at EDG UCP for back 

synchronizing 3.3KV A/C. 

o 3.3kv A/C Bus Couplers will be automatically Closed and EDG Incomer Breaker Open 

o Close the outgoing ]lkv Feeder Breaker THL]-] B th5 will energies the transformer TH Li-lB 

o Close the 3.3kv Incamer Berker THL]-]B on live line live bus 

o Open 3,3kV Bus Coupler B/C 

o Re-conned Al wire from relay 04K4 in B/C panel 

opi 046 prime pak bhit mnt r03 

This document is the property 0f Prime Pakistan Limited. All rights reserved. 12 P a g e 



LOI I Power Restoration after total power failure 

o Re-connect wire from terminal# 16 of relay 04F2 (Micon, P921- Under Voltage Relay) from B/C panel 

o In EDG uc Panel, switch on Breaker 0171 that is used for Bus-B VT Supply and remove jumper the 

Auxiliary NO Contact 53, 54. (Ref Page # 17 of UCP Schematic Drawing) 

o Re-conned Al wire from relay 04K] (VACB Contact Multiplication) from B/C panel which is Bus 

Coupler B/C feed bock to EDG uc 

o close the outgoing 11kv Feeder Breakers TML 1-2A and TNIL 1-2B, this will energies the respective 

transformer TML 1-2A and TML 1-2B 

o close the 415V lncomer Breakers TM L 1-2A and TML 1-2B, this will energies MCC 1-2 Bus-A and Bus-

B 

o Close the outgoing 11kv Feeder Breakers TML 2-2A and TML 2-2B, this will energies the respective 

transformer TML 2-2A and TML 2-2B 

o Close the 4]SV Incomer Breakers TML 2-2A and TML 2-2B, th5 will energies MCC 2-2 Bus-A and 

Bus-B 

o Close the 11kv Outgoing Feeder Breakers of Train-i and Train-2 Dehydration Transformers 1TMLO63O 

& 2TMLO63O and 3.3kV outgoing Feeder Breaker Train-3 Dehydration Transformer 4TML0620 

o Start the 2nd GT and synchronized with Live 11kv Switchgeor 

o Start Export Gas Compressor of respective Train as advised by Production 

o Energize 11Kv Breaker 0f PV Plant. 
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LOI I Power Restoration after total power failure 

6. RESPONSIBILITY FOR UPDATES 

The periodic review frequency of this document will be at least 3 years. Hawever, changes/amendments can be made as 

and when required following the document amendment system. 

7. DOCUMENT FILING. STORAGE AND TRACEABILITY 

Maintenance Superintendent & Unit Head, the custodian 0f this document, will ensure through the Electrical Engineer 

that the current and updated version of the approved document (electronic/hard capy) is maintained. 

Any suggested changes to this procedure should be addressed to the document custadian fallawing the document 

amendment system. The document cantroller will also maintain and update the Document Distribution List. 

7.1. DOCUMENT DISTRIBUTION LIST 

Distribute To I Format 

Document Controller 

Bhit 

Original 

Signed Hard Copy 

x 

Controlled Copy on PDF 

Format via email 

_____________________________ 

All HODs x 

DEs, x 

SE x 

HSE x 
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8. LIST OF APPENDICES 

Appendix A Single Line Drowing of UkV, 3.3kV ond 415V Switchgeors. 
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|Ref: PGE-NEPRA-AB-022/24

Mr. Mansoor Khan 
The Director
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority 
NEPRA Tower, Ataturk Avenue (East)
Sector G 5/1, Islamabad

November 28, 2024

Subject:

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited
5th FIook, The Forum, G-20 Block-9, 
Khayabfln-e-Jami, Clifton,
Karachi ■;75600, Pakistan 
PABX ‘: (92-21)35679951 
FAX 1 : (92-21) 35838394-5

Application filed by Prime Green Energy (Privat^Umited for Grant of Electric Power 
Supplier License '

Dear Sir,

Reference to your office letter No. NEPRA/R/LAS-100/16569 datecf November 4, 2024 and our previous 
letter No. PGE-NEPRA-AB-021/24 dated October 17, 2024 on the captioned subject matter, please find 

attached herewith our response and corresponding information /documents required against each of your 
queries highlighted in your above referred letter.

Looking forward to your usual cooperation for granting the approval [.cf the same.

Yours sincerely,

Kamron A Mian 

Chief Executive Officer

Enclosed: Annexure G - Requirements under Regulations & Eligibility Criteria Rules
Annexure 1(a) - Prospectus (RevOl) j j1.
Annexure 17 - Copy of Power Purchase Agreement PPA)
Annexure 18 - Strategic Business Plan i- I
Annexure 10(a) - Human Resources: Applicant's Mqjiagement and Tech Staff (RevOl) 

Annexure 19 - Affidavit to fulfill obligations under the Law.
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Annexure G
Regulations (NEPRA License Procedure Regulations 2021) - P 4RT II - Grant of License

Reg# Information /Documents Required Prime Sreen Energy Response  ■
3(4)(b) A "prospectus" duly prepared in the manners as 

specified under Regulation 2(j) of the Regulations. 
Note: the submitted prospectus does not suffice the 

requirement.

Please efer enclosed Annexure 1(a)

■

3(0 Feasibility Study
PGEL has stated that Feasibility Study is ‘Not 
applicable' without giving justification.

j

The :'c 
apply 
Electr

was < 
NoV^ 

is bei 

BPOj 
•Pleqs€

edition of Feasibility Study' does not 
or this purpose as the Solar Plant whose 
[ity Supplier License is under question 
Instructed and commissioned- back in 

019 and since then the energy generated 
jg- supplied to one Off-grid dedicated 

Prime Pakistan Limited through a-PPA. 
[refer to Annexure 17.

Schedule III (Regulation 3(4)(a)(D) • 1
... , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 Procurement Plan for meeting expected loads 
(including own generation and/or long-term and 
short-term PPAs, as the case may be)

The ’ft 

desig 

requir 
Plant 

aim d 
to offs 
and > 

Gerier 
feed : 

in syf 
genet 
load. 
Plan 

,'supfej
Plaft

•'MWp'Solar PV Plant is‘purposefully 
.ed to partially fheet the electricity 
iment of only Off-grid" BPC i.e. Bhit Gas 
owned by Prime Pakistan Limited. The 
(thirproject was to produce green energy 
et the carbon footprint. There is alternate 
elf-sufficient Gas Turbine based Power 
ation.systerri at Bhit Gas Plant capable to 
nyexpected load. -The PV Plant operates 
:hronization with Bhit Gas Plant power 
Stion and is automatically setto.share the 
giving, priority to the energy from the PV 

r:No?‘energy from."Solar PV Plant is 
ejd. to. any consumer other than Bhit Gas

information/documents required under Supply Eligibility‘Criteria |les,-2023

Rule Information/Documents Required .-l:; .Prim. \ Green Energy Response

3(b) Minimum Solvency Requirement'fas provided in 

Schedule-1 of the Rules)

'Not)
deal

pons

‘ sirpp

co'ns
Cor t

•applicable. As the applicant has 

:ated single-buyer off-grid bulk power 

jmer and there .is -no provision of 

y.- of electric power to bulk power 

mers in Gompetitiye Trading .Bilateral 
I'ftcT Market' (CtBCM). Hence the

| S.-T . .
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requir 
this cc

-jnent of Solvency does not apply in

se.
3(c) Strategic Business Plan for the three years duly 

certified by CEO or CFO or Company 
Secretary, demonstrating its capability to 
undertake electric power supply business.

Pleas*

j

refer to Annexure 18

3(d) Minimum Human Resource Requirement as 
provided in clause (2) of Schedule-ll to meet all 
of its service-level commitments

•3

Thouc 
as the 
electr 
Instec 
dedic 
Howe
minim
comp
Pleasj

p this requirement is not applicable 
^applicant does not propose to supply 
c.power as supplier of last resort, 
ft' the applicant has only one 
|ted off-grid bulk’ power consumer. 
|ter, the information related to the 
|m Human Resource requirement is 

ied with and attached for reference.
> refer to Annexure 10(a).

3(e) An affidavit by authorized officer to fulfill the 
obligations imposed on it under the National. 
Electric Policy and National Electricity Plan 
made under Section 14A of the Act.

Pledsj
'fulfill?

i refer to Annexure 19 - Affidavit to 
obligations

3(f) • Ability to ensure prompt and effective 
coordination with the system operation, market 
operator and relevant distribution licensees to 
comply with the provisions of grid code, 
distribution code, commercial code and other 
relevant legal instruments as applicable

Not c 
is lin)

BPGji
distric

pplicable. As the supply of electricity 
ted to only one dedicated off-grid 
and there is no market operator, 
ution licensee etc.

V. • 7

3(g) Ability to discharge following public service 
obligations:

NHC
is iihj,

■Bpq
CO:i<JC

Tran|<

consi
repor

: and,|i 
"betw 
Limit

Ml

pplicable. As the supply of electricity 
ted to only, one dedicated off-grid 
zod'ali the. matters related to billing, 
tibn,-•"system of communication 
ctibri; any performance standards, 
mec complaints, dissemination of 
‘ing, maintaining and sharing of data 
ecord are well covered through PPA- 
?eri Prime Green Energy (Private) 
:d and Prime Pakistan Limited. 
i refer to-PP A, in Annexure17.

A. Quality of electric power supply service by: -
. Having automated systems of software tools 

for billing pnd collection
Nbt<

* i 1 applicable

■

t' - ' v • .
■ ?i; 

\\
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Xgggr
prime

i. Having information exchange system for 
communication and transaction with the 
system operation, market operator and 
relevant distribution licensees, and other 
relevant entities

Not. <5 oplicable

a

ii. Complying with the performance standards 
and any codes specified by the Authority for 
provision of electric power services,
particularly, effective and timely billing and 
collection of charges, customer support 
services and resolution of consumer complaints

Not o

, i1

pplicable

t

i

v. Ensuring timely dissemination of reporting 

requirements
Not c Rplicable

v. Maintaining the complete and accurate 
records and data in respect of all aspects of 

-electric power supply business. All such records 
and" data shall, unless provided otherwise 
under the law, be maintained for a period of 
five years after the creating of such record or 
data.

Noti
ii , i
j

i

pplicable

t

B. Transparency of transaction by: -jj
i. Ensuring compliance with the accounting 

standards and uniform system of accounts as 
specified by the Authority and in addition to 
that ensure compliance with international 
financial reporting standards (IFRS) as 
applicable in Pakistan

Corr | 
preplc 

accoi 
appli'

' Intel? 
Star! 

Part)

)any’s Financial Statements are 
red in accordance with the 
nting and reporting standards 
able in Pakistan which complies with 
ational Financial Reporting
ards (IRFS) and are audited by 3rd 
Auditors PwC.

ii. Sharing the necessary information and data 
through website or portal as required by any 
legal instrumeht

Com 
the c 
avail 
PleaJ 

Anyj' 
Com
httnk

>any has its own website where all 
>mpany portfolio information is 
ible.
> refer to httosi/Vwww.oioacl.com 
urther information related to 
cany can also be accessed at 
//leaD.secn.aov.ok

iii. Reporting all the information required by the 
authority for the purpose of monitoring

AH',
peric
requ

lata and information is reported 
dically at well-defined frequency as 
*ed by the authority.

http://www.oioacl.com
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|r

prime |

C Collection and deposit of following charges, as mcl 
in a timely manner, including but not limited to: ||

iy be determined by the Authority,

i. Transmission use of system charges Not fc 
grid 
dedic< 
undfei

bplicable. As the Solar Plant is off- 
!nd supply electricity to only one 

ited BPC through its owned 
ground feeder.

ii. Distribution use of system charges Notppplicable.
iii. Market and system operator fee No fhpplicable.
iv. Any other charges as provided in Rule 5 of 

Rules
Not K 
grid l 
dedic

ipplicabie. As the Solar Plant is off­
end supply electricity to only one 
ijted BPC.

D. Collection and deposit of any and all 
surcharges as may be imposed by the Federal 
Government and applicable taxes in a timely 
and effective manner

Not c
grid
dedij

ipplicabie. As the Solar Plant is off­
end supply electricity to only one 
ated BPC.

6(1) A sworn and verified affidavit that the applicant 
fulfills all the requirements of these rules for 
grant of the license.

This jj: 
oblic <

covered under the Affidavit to fulfill 
ations. Please refer to'Annexure 19.

i>n
• i1 i

i
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Annexure 1(a)

Prospectus

Dacity of 10 MWp having optimal 
pn the construction of the project

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited (formerly known as Eni New Energy Pakistan (Private) Limited) 
has a 10 MWp Photo-Voltaic (PV) Power Plant near Bhit Gas Plqnt in district Jamshoro, Sindh. The 

infrastructure at PV Plant consists Cjf four inverter sheds having 18 nverters installed in each shed.
i

The Plant was commissioned on 7th Nov 2019 with the installed ca 
annual electricity production of "18 GWh. The total cost incurred 

was around US$ 8.67. The peak power generation during summers is around 72 MWh /day. The 
Plant is divided into 4 Inverter Blocks each having 18 Inverters. The total installed solar panels are 
30,324 polycrystalline silicon panels with each panel having 330W| capacity and efficiency 17%. The 
Inverters are 1P66 rated with llOKVAp capacity. There are 722 Sjpgle Axis Tracking Structures with 
tilt angle -55* to +55* and four transformers each of 2500KVA. The Plant is also equipped with 5 
Electric MV Switchgears 11KV ,/ 630A 50 KA rms and 4 Electric 
around US$ 8.87 Million.

-V Panels. Total pro]ect cost was

The energy generated at the Solar PV Plant is being supplies for last four years through an 
underground feeder of 1.2 km length to one off-grid dedicated customer (BPC) i.e. Prime Pakistan 
Limited (formerly known as Eni Pakistan Limited) for its Bhit Gas Processing Plant located near PV 
Plant. The energy supplied by the PV Plant partially meets the electricity requirements in conjunction 
with Gas Turbines (GTs) for the operations of Bhit Gas Processing Plant. The PV Plant operates in 
synchronization with Bhit Gas Plant* power generation and is autorrtitically set to share the load, giving 

priority to the "energy from the PV Plant. There is SCADA system and other ancillary equipment 
installed at the Plant to support this.

The Plant is built on 58 acres of acquired land and is connected tc 
km road, ensuring easy access to transportation, semi-skilled anc 
remote, mountainous region with nearby communities located at 
socio-environmental impact on the landscape, environment and c

(the main Indus Highway via a 60 
other workforce. It is located in a 
|considerable distance. There is no 

immunity of the area.

i
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Annexure 17

Power Purchase Agreement
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POWER PURCHASE ACRFEMFNT

This Power Purchase Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into this
©dbobeJt. 2019

Oi

Between

Eni Pakistan Limited, a company existing under the laws, 

office at 5* Floor, The Forum, G-20, Khayaban-e-Jami, Cliftq Block 9, Karachi (hereinafter

referred to as the “Buyer” which expression shall mean and 

permits, its successors-in-interest and permitted assigns)}.

And

day of

if England and having branch

pchide, where the context so

Em New Energy Pakistan (Private) Limited, a company 

under fee laws of Pakistan, with its registered office at 5th floor 

e-Jami, Clifton Block 9; Karachi (hereinafter referred to as

ply incorporated and existing 

the Forum, G-20, Khayaban- 

Uer” which term, where the

context so requires, shall include its legal assigns and successor$-m-mterest)

The Buyer and the Seller may also individually be referred tp as Party and collectively as 
Parties.

WHEREAS 

A. The Buyer is, inter alia, in fee business of exploring, producing and selling 
hydrocarbons in Pakistan and is operating the Bhitand Badhra gas fields (the “Fields?) 
under the joint venture agreement comprising the Buyer jwith a working interest of 40%, 
Kirtbar Pakistan B.V. wife a working interest of 28%, PfvP KirtharB.V. with a working 
interest-of 6%,. Oil and Gas.Development Company Ltc? with working interest- of 20%

. i|
;l

i)



and Premier Oil Pakistan Kirthar B.V. with working interest of 6%. The Buyer needs 
electricity to operate the Bhit gas plant located approximately 40km South-West of 
Sehwan and approximately 200km North-East of Karachi, (the “Bhit Facility”) which 
is necessary for processing and transmission of gas produced at the Fields.

The Seller is, inter afia, in the business of developing renewable energy projects and 
wishes to set up a I'O MWp photovoltaic power plant (the “PV Plant”) to generate 
electricity and sell it to the Buyer (the “Project”);
The Buyer wishes to buy'the electricity supplied by the PV Plant at the'Project Site (as 
defined herein) and delivered at the Delivery Point (as hereinafter defined) to partially 
meet the electricity requirements of the Buyer in relation to the operation of the Bhit 
Facility; , ■<.

The Seller will design, engineer, construct, insure’ commission, operate and maintain 
the PV Plant under a Build, Own and Operate (BOO) scheme. The PV Plant will be 
directly connected to the Bhit Facility, without any connection to the national grid, in 
order to supply the generated electricity.

I

The electricity supplied by the Seller will supplement the electricity produced by the 
existing gas turbine(s)*at the Bhit Facility.

The Parties signed on 14ft February 2019 a term sheet summarising the main 
commercial terms and cpnditions mutually agreed by the Parties to regulate the sale and 
purchase of electricity generated by the PV plant (the “Term Sheer):

Now therefore, the Parties are entering into this Agreement based on the terms agreed 
in the Term Sheet to record their respective rights and obligations and other terms and 
conditions pertaining to-the sale and purchase of electricity generated by the PV Plant. 
For the avoidance of doubt, this Agreement supersedes any previous agreement, 
including the Term Sheet.

DEFINITIONS

In addition to the terms defined in the body of this Agreement, whenever used in this 
Agreement, unless repygnant to the meaning or context thereof, the following words 
and terms when capitalized shall bear the meanings assigned to them as below:

15

“Agreement” shall mean this Solar Power Purchase
Agreement, including its preamble, recitals and 
the Schedules, as may be amended from time to 

• time.

“Agreement Year” shall mean calendar year starting from the first
Day of January and ending on the last Day of 

> December.

“Annua! Contracted Quantity” shall mean the generation output calculated based 
• on the PV Plant performance and its availability

guaranteed by die Seller for each Agreement 
Year, as set out iff Schedule i.

“Approval1 shall mean any/all authorizations, licenses, 
approvals, registrations, permits, waivers,
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v

“Business Day'

“Buyer's Policies*

‘Change in Control”

“Change m Law”

“COD”

“Commissioning'

privileges, acknowlec gements, agreements, no 
objection certificates ■ >r concessions required to 
be obtained under aj plicable Law in order to 
construct and install t! e PV Plant;

shall mean any day 
statutory holiday, on 
remain open for busin

>tber than a Sunday or a 
1 rfnch the scheduled banks 

sss in Pakistan.

shall mean the 1 policies and practices 
implemented by the]; Juyer at the Bhit Facility

the Seller for complianceand communicated t6
from time to time. ‘ I

i

shall mean, with resp ect to a Party, change m 
“control”, where "control" shall mean the 
ownership of more tha [ fifty percent (50%) of the 
(i) voting power to Select the directors of a 
company, or (ii) owne {ship in said entity, or (iii) 
the ability to direct tne management or policies 
of the said entity By any means including 
shareholders’ agre6m| nt, voting agreement or 
otherwise. • I

shall, mean and include the following events:

(i), die adoption, amendment, and/or

(ii)

(in)

modification 
regulation to 
subject;

a change in 
applicable liw 
Party may 
government^

a change m 
obtained for] tl 
of additional 
thereof.

f any applicable law or 
which a Party may be

he interpretation of any 
or regulation to which a 
subject by a competent 

>r judicial authority; and

y Approvals available or 
e PV Plant, or imposition 

Conditions in respect

a i

shall mean the Comm 
the date on which the 
completed the Commi

shall mean the period 
activities:

(0 connection of 
Point using 
Infrastructure 
delivery by the 
tiie Deli very Pc

(ii) successful . ,c 
commissioning

rcial Operations Date i.e. 
PV Plant has successfully 
isioning.

o complete the following

tiei PV Plant to the Delivery 
Her Power Evacuation 

md - commencement of 
PV Plant of electricity to 

mt;

cjmpletion of all the 
tests as duly notified by



the Seller and signed off by the Buyer in 
writing;

' (iii) all necessary safety related aspects for
charging the PV Plant having been taken 

! care of by the Seller as per Standard
Industry Practices;

i (iv) receipt of any/all applicable Approvals by
, the Seller needed in respect of the PV
! ► Plant and submission of copies thereof to

the Buyer,

“Commissioning Certificate” shall mean the certificate issued by the Seller
certifying the completion of the Commissioning 
of the PV Plant along with the applicable and 
necessary Approvals).

“Confidential Information” shall mean and include all communications and
information whether written, visual or oral, and 
provided, sent, made or transmitted through 

| physical, electronic, magnetic means of
: communication and whether or not marked as

confidential, for or in relation to or in connection 
<\ with this Agreement, and shall include, without
'! limitation, the existence and terms of this
| Agreement and any discussions, summaries,
, analyses, studies, business plans, compilations or

1 other documents, and further also includes all
details, documents, data, applications, software, 
systems, , papers, statements and 
business/customer information which is 
communicated in writing by either Party to the 
other.

“Curtailment” shalj mean non-evacuation by the Buyer of part
or all of the electricity generated by the PV Plant 
for reasons such as but not limited to congestion, 
unscheduled maintenance or distribution system 

1 shutdown of the Bhit Facility internal electricity
; system.

“Day” ' shall mean a continuous period of 24 hours
beginning at 12am Pakistan Standard Time and 

' 1 ending at 11.59pm Pakistan Standard Time.

“Deemed Electricity Generation” shall mean the amount of electricity deemed to be
generated and delivered by the PV Plant in a 
certain period, determined using actual solar 
irradiation for such period measured by the 
Weather Station Equipment and calculated as per 
the formula indicated in Schedule II hereto;



t

“Delivery Meter”

“Delivered Electricity”

“Delivery Point”

“Doe Date”

“Effective Date”

“Event of Defenlt”

shall mean the mete- 
Point measuring s'tne 
delivered to the Bhit

shall mean the elect# 
Plant and delivered 
Point and meas 
determined and 
Commissioning and

W 
surest 1 >y

“J <4p

installed at the* Delivery 
amount of electricity 

acility by the PV Plant

icity generated by die PV 
the Seller at the Delivery 
the Delivery Meter in a 
in period during the 

the COD.from

shall mean the point jt which die Seller delivers 
and the Buyer accepts the electricity generated by 
the PV Plant and a which die title and risk 
transfers from the ieller to the Buyer. The 
Delivery Point wil!,b< located at the 1 lkV switch 
inside the existing <; st substation at the Bhit 
Facility.

shall, in respect of uii 
thirty (30) days 
relevant invoice by. 
disputed amount, me 
agreed between the 
arbitrators or the cquj

frorl 
tie

shall mean the date 
precedent specified 
waived by the re! 
obligations of this

“Environmental Attributes” shall mean, without

disputed amount, mean the 
the date of issuance of 
Seller, and in .case of a 

die last date for payment 
Parties, or decided by the 

its, as the case may be.

dn which all die conditions 
i i Article 3 are satisfied or 

want Party and all the 
greement become effective.

.... .........................limitation, any payment,
certificate, allowance tor other benefit to .either 
Party that is associate | with the PV Plant

shall mean reference jo either the Seller’s Event 
of Default or the, T uyer's Event of Default, 
depending on the Pair' in whose context die term 
is used, and as more' <| early defined in Article 19 
of this Agreement.

“Exclusions to'Force Majeure” shall meant

(0

(ii)

delay in performance by any contractor, 
subcontractor! or agent, other than due to 
any Force Majeure; ■

Non-perform 
wear and 
power genpra 
equipment;

te$r
^nce resulting from normal 

typically experienced in 
ition materials and

(iv) Insufficiency of finances or funds; and

(v) Non-perfbrroipce caused by negligent or 
intentional j pts/omissions, failure to



t

“Force Majeure Event”
* i!

i

comply with applicable law and/or 
regulation to which a Party may be 
subject

shall mean:

(i) in the context of any natural event or 
circumstance or combination of events or 
circumstances, direct and/or indirect, 
which is or are beyond the control of the 
non-performing Party because of which 
the performance in whole or in part of any 
obligation under the Agreement may be 
prevented or delayed, and which could 
not have been foreseen or prevented or 
avoided through reasonable care by the 
non-performing Party, and which having 
arisen could not have been reasonably 
avoided and includes:
(a) acts of God, including events such 

as lightening, fire, drought, 
earthquake, volcanic eruption, 
landslide, flood, cyclone, 
hurricane, typhoon, tornado, hail 
storms; tide, tidal wave or perils 
of the sea; and

(b) any exceptionally adverse 
weather conditions;

(if) in the context of any non-natural event or 
circumstance or combination of events or 
circumstances, direct and/or indirect, 
which is or are beyond the control of the 
non-performing Party because of which 
the performance in whole or in part of any 
obligation under this Agreement may be 
prevented or delayed, and which could 
not have been foreseen or prevented or 
avoided through reasonable care by the 
non-performing Party, and which having 
arisen could not have been reasonably 
avoided and includes:
(a) expropriation, requisition, 

confiscation, nationalization or 
compulsory acquisition by any 
governmental or judicial 
authority, provided the non- 
performing Party is not in 
violation of the applicable law or 
regulation;

(b) unlawful, unreasonable or 
discriminatory revocation of, or 
refusal to renew, any Approval 
required by a Party (for no default

6
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i
i

"Generation Licence”

"Governmental Authority”

“Hybrid Controller”

“Integration and 
Synchronization Studies”

‘KIBOR’

of the Party) to perform its 
obligations under this Agreement 
m resp xt of the PV Plant;

(c) war, invasion, aimed conflict, 
ie, embargo, revolution, 
re, civil disturbance, 

insurrection, riot and terrorist 
activity, public disorder, acts of 
emergency; and

.. (d) event pf Change in Law which
render? either Party unable to 
fulfill jits obligations under this 
Agreement;

Provided that any cfiWe in fiscal/tax laws or 
regulations will not Ibe construed as a Force 
Majeure Event. •'!

means the licence ipsued by the relevant 
Governmental Authority (NEPRA) to allow the 
Seller to generate and sell the electricity 
produced from the Pvi[Plant to the Buyer.

means any government authority, statutory 
authority, government department, Agency, 
regulator, commission, board, tribunal or court or 
other law, rule or re|ja ladon making entity having 
or purporting to have, urisdiction on behalf of the 
Islamic Republic of r ikistan or any state or other 
subdivision thereof c ‘ any municipality, district 
or other subdivision t rereof.

means the device ra. 
load sharing betweer 
power (i.e. PV- Pldnt 
generators) followin; 
whereby the PV Plan 
dispatch, to be agr: 
regulated in a separal:

[^raging automatically the 
the different sources of 
and existing gas turbine 
an operating philosophy 
it shall have priority of 

:ed by the Parties and 
Operating Protocol.

means technical sbi. 
study, short-circuit 
studies (transient an: 
by die Seller to ens 
integration of die PV 
Facility internal ele<: ri 
both m nonnal opera1!

dies such as load flow
\

f?ult analysis, stability 
steady-state) carried out 

re the complete and safe 
Plant in the existing Bhit 
ichy distribution system 
ing and fault conditions.

means the applicable Karachi Interbank Offered 
Rate.

7



t

“Law”

'l

means any statute, law, rule, regulation, 
ordinance, by-iaw, administrative requirement, 
guideline, directive, policy or any similar form of 
decision or determination, or any interpretation 
or adjudication having the force of law or other 
restriction of any Governmental Authority, as 
applicable and as enacted or promulgated and 
whether in effect in Pakistan as of the Effective 
Date or at any time thereafter.

“Long Stop Date” • shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Article 
3.1 of the Agreement.

“Maintenance Activities” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Article 
8.3 of the Agreement

“Metering Date” r shall mean, for a calendar month or part thereof,
12:00 hours of the first day of the calendar month 
immediately succeeding such month or part 
thereof.

“Monthly Contracted Quantity” means the portion of the expected Annual 
; Contracted Quantity expected to be generated
' in each month, as defined in Schedule I hereto

for the first year.

“Network Unavailability Allowance” means \25% of the total number of
'i hours in any given year when the

t

“Operating Protocol”

measured solar irradiance is above 50 
W/m2.

shall mean the document to be agreed by the 
Parties that will regulate the operation of the 
Hybrid Controller for the synchronization of 
the PV plant and existing gas turbine 
generators, under a priority of dispatch rule for 
the PV plant. This document shall be signed 
before the start of the Commissioning in the 
form substantially agreed as attached as 
Schedule VI to this Agreement.

“Project Site” shall mean tire plot of land, within and outside the 
Bhit Facility dearly marked and demarcated in 
Schedule 111 to this Agreement and measuring 
approximately 58 acres, leased by the Buyer and 
provided to the Seller to install, construct and 
operate the PV Plant.

“Rupees” or “PKR” or “Rs ” shall mean the Pakistani Rupee.

“Seller Power Evacuation Infrastructure” shall mean the infrastructure and
transmission lines required for transmission of 
electricity generated by the PV Plant up to the

• 3
t



“Signing Date*

“Solar Tariff*

“Standard Industry Practice"

"Statutory Taxes and Duties”

“Target COD”

“Term”

“Termination Notice”

‘Weather Station Equipment”

S 4

t *

Delivery Point, ft. 
connecting the PV PI 
die Bhit Facility am 
required to connect 
Facility.

shall include the cable 
to the east substation at 

any other work or item 
e PV Plant to the Bhit

shall mean the da of • execution of this 
Agreement by duly authorized representatives of 
each of the Parties.i' ,

; r *

mfcans the rate in c.$/l :Wh at which each kWh of 
Delivered Electricity 
Plant, or Deemed 
applicable, is sold ft 
Article 9.

produced from the PV 
Electricity Generation if 
the Buyer, as set out in

means the practices,^methods, techniques and 
standards, as they may be modified from time to 
time, which are generally followed in die 
international photovoltaic solar industiy; 
including those e'x'p icted from a reasonably 
skilled, prudent and je cperienced person engaged 
in providing in perfdi ning obligations similar to 
those of the Seller he punder, its subcontractors, 
their employees and pther third-party agents of 
the Seller.

means any cess, su 
applicable on th? 
electricity produced 
whether under Fed^r? I 
laws.

rcharge, tax, levy or duty 
sale or consumption of 

t irough a solar power plant, 
and/or Provincial taxation

shall mean the daft 
months from the grdi 
(NEPRA).

shall have the mean! 
20.1 of the Agreemer

shall mean a writtep 
Agreement, statih'g 
reason and the effep 
accordance with tiidtfe! 4,
means the device able b 
as solar radiation, huij

iqtice of termination of this 
in reasonable detail the 
ive date of termination, in 
tins of this Agreement

1.2 In this Agreement, unless die context otherwise requires 
stated:

a. headings are for convenience only and shall not affed 
extent, the context otherwise requires;

which is within twelve 
of Generation License by

g ascribed to it in Article

:o monitor parameters such 
idjty, module temperature.

or as otherwise Expressly

interpretation except to the

9-
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b. any reference ttf a statutory provision shall inc lude such provision as is from time 
to time modified or re-enacted or consolidated;

c. where a word or phrase is defined, other parts of speech and grammatical forms 
of that word or jjlirase shall have corresponding meanings;

d. words importing the singular shall include the plural and vice versa; •

e. words denoting individual shall include corporations and vice versa;

f. words denoting jany gender shall include all genders;

g. any reference to any period of time shall mean a reference to that according to 
Pakistan Standard Time;

h. any reference to day shall mean a reference to a calendar day,

i. any reference tQ njonth shall mean a reference to a calendar month;
(1

j. any reference to any period commencing "from" a specified day or date and "till" 
or "until" a specified day or date shall include both such days or dates; and

k. different parts of this Agreement are to be taken as mutually explanatory and 
supplementary to each other and if there is any inconsistency between or among 
the parts of this Agreement, they shall to the extent possible, be interpreted in a 
harmonious manner so as to give effect to each part.

1.3.1 The Parties agree that no term of this Agreement is enforceable under the Contracts 
(Bights of Third Parties) Act 1999 by a person who is not a parly hereto.

2. PROJECT SITE L

2.1 The Buyer shall, duriftg the Term of the Agreement, be responsible to acquire the 
Approvals in order jo secure the land and provide free, vacant, unhindered, 
unencumbered and demarcated Project Site to the Seller, its contractors qnd affiliates 
on right to use basis, for setting up, operating and maintaining the PV Plant and other 
associated infrastructure in line with the Buyer’s health, safety and quality guidelines. 
The Seller shall refund to the Buyer the lease and other external costs incurred for the 
land acquisition. < '.

2.2 The Seiler or any of its (contractors, sub-contractors, employees, agents, etc. shall have 
no right, title or interest-in the Project Site, except the right to .use the Project She in 
order to develop, install, construct operate and maintain the PV Plant.

2.3 Unless otherwise specifically permitted in this Agreement, the title to the PV Plant and 
all improvements thereto placed on the Project Site by the Seller during the Term shall 
be held by the Seller. The Seller shall be entitled to all rights, benefits and privileges

. associated with the ownership of the PV Plant.

2.4 The Parties hereby agree that at the end of the Term of this Agreement, the title to the 
PV Plant and all improvements thereto placed on the Project Site by the Seiler shall 
remain with the Seller. In addition, the Seller shall decommission the PV Plant after die 
end of the Term and shall bear the cost of restoring the Project Site to its original state 
as required under the Law.

10
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3.

3J

3.2

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

The obligations in this Agreement, except as otherwise in1 
shall become effective and enforceable only upon completioi 
Parties or waiver of the below:

(i) Generation Licence to be obtained by the Seller;
(ii) Seller to successfully finalize Integration and Synchronization studies, to the 

satisfaction of the Buyer,
(the “Conditions Precedent")

> salisf the

:‘icated in this Agreement, 
to the satisfaction of both

Each Party, as relevant,^shall use its best endeavors to 
within ninety (90) days from the Signing Date of this Agrfcefli 
unless a different date is agreed in writing by both Parties 
extend the Long Stop Date or waive any outstanding 
Agreement shall be terminated in accordance with Article 2b

Conditions Precedent 
ent (“Long Stop Date"), 
Should die Parties fail to 

Conditions Precedent, this 
.7 below.

3.3

3.4

For the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that the waiver o(1 h 
die relevant Party’s right and not its obligation. Furthermore, 
Party under this Article 3.3 shall only be effective if 
authorized representative of the Party.

Notwithstanding Article 3.1 above, the provisions of Article 
14.1, paragraph (xiii) of 14.2 and paragraph (ii) of 1 
Waranties), 16 (Indemnification), 18- (Confidentiality^ 
(Governing Law and Jurisdiction), 23 (Dispute Resoluti 
(Miscellaneous) are not conditional upon the satisfaction 
Precedent and shall be effective from the Signing Date.

,e Conditions Precedent is 
any waiver given by either 
cn in writing by a duly

3 (Conditions Precedent% 
3 (Representations and 
21.1 (Assignment), 22 

24 (Notices), and 25 
.waiver of the Conditions

3.5. Each Party must provide reasonable assistance to the otherlfarty in conhection with toe 
satisfaction of the Conditions Precedent.

4. CONSTRUCTION OF PV PLANT

4.1 The Seller shall undertake, at its own cost, the work .to install and construct toe PV 
Plant at toe Project Site in accordance with the applicah 5 Laws, standard industry 
practices and toms and conditions of this Agreement, as v ;ll as any Buyer’s Policies 
applicable at the Project Site. The works shall be under aken, in accordance with 
technical specifications and timelines agreed with the Buy< r.<

42

43

The Seller shall be responsible for toe construction, operaiji 
Seller’s Power Evacuation Infrastructure and connection 
Pointwith all safety and protection equipment as per statut 
cost.

ton and maintenance of toe 
< fthe same to toe Delivery 

Dry requirements at its own

The Buyer shall be responsible for transmission or distribut 
Delivery Point The Buyer shall ensure through constant.- 
that the point of connection is available prior to the COD a: 
toe-Term in accordance with the applicable Laws.

jn of electricity beyond toe 
inclination with-the-Seller 

i d is maintained throughout

11
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O.

5.1

S3.

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

6.

6.1

6.2

SYNCHRONIZATION, COMMISSIONING AND 
OPERATIONS

The electricity generated by the PV Plant will have the priority of dispatch over the 
electricity generated by the gas turbines at the Bhit Facility.

The Hybrid Controller operated by the Buyer according to the Operating Protocol 
agreed by and between the Parties will synchronize generation of electricity from the 
existing gas turbines of the Bhit Facility and the PV Plant, and will adjust the 
generation from the gas turbines in order to constantly match the electricity demand 
of the Bhit Facility, taking into account the overall electricity generation from the PV 
Plant. i

The Parties will ident^y applicable operating solutions to align the operation of the 
Seller’s Power Evacuation Infrastructure, the Hybrid Controller and the Bhit Facility. 
The Parties shall regulate and prescribe their operation in a separate Operating 
Protocol which shall be signed before the Commissioning.

The Seller shall complete the Commissioning of the PV Plant and commence the 
supply of electricity from the PV Plant to the Buyer by the Target COD.

The Seller shall provide the Buyer with preliminary and final written notice of 
synchronization simultaneously with issuance of such notices to any other 
Governmental Authority, as may be applicable.

Electricity produced and delivered during the Commissioning shall be evacuated and 
valorized as prescribed'in Article 9.

The Seller shall provide'the Buyer with at least ten (10) days prior written notice of the 
date on which it intends to start die Commissioning of die PV Plant. Following 
successful completion of the Commissioning of the PV Plant, the Seller shall forthwith 
issue to the Buyer a Commissioning Certificate, which must be acknowledged and 
signed by the Buyer.

The COD shall start from the issuance of the Commissioning Certificate signed by the 
Buyer.. \
POWER DELIVERYAND CONSUMPTION

On and from the COD, the Seller undertakes to sell to the Buyer and the Buyer agrees 
to purchase from the Seller all the electricity generated in accordance with the temis 
and conditions contained herein. Electricity that is delivered during the Commissioning 
of the P V Plant, shall also' be evacuated, valorized and paid for as defined m Article 9. 
The Parties agree that the Annual Contracted Quantity commitment shall not apply 
during the Commissioning.

Seller’s committed generation
i;

(i) For each Agreement Year, the Seller guarantees to generate and deliver at least 
an Annual Contracted Quantity to be calculated in accordance to Schedule I, 
wherein a reference table with forecasted Annual Contracted Quantity values is 
provided. Within ten (10) days from the end of each Agreement Year, the 
Annual Contracted Quantity shall be recalculated for the preceding year using

12
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the formula in Schedule 1. with actual solar irradiance 
any Force Majeure and Curtailment events, as applic ki

(ii) The Annual Contracted Quantity shall only be use^ 
Seller’s undprsupply, if any, and die applicable Hqui 
monthly billing purposes, which is detailed in Articl

6.3 Buyer’s committed consumption

(0

(ii)

(iii)

o calculate the amount of 
'ated damages and not for 
II.

For each Agreement Year, die Buyer guarantees to 
produced by the Seller for a given Agreement Year.

The Buyer ifc entitled to a Network Unavailability Aft 
of Curtailment, the Seller shall not be entitled to 
Buyer.,

data and duly adjusted for 
ble.

off-take all the electricity

lowance whereby, in case 
ihy compensation by the

Unavailability Allowance, 
generated by (he PV Plant

In case of Curtailment over and above die Network 
when the Buyer is unable to offtake any electricity
for a given Agreement Year for reasons other (han't up to act(s) omission(s) or 
negligence on the part of the Seller or a Forcti jj fajeure Event or planned 
Maintenance Activities as defined in Article 8.4 j the Buyer shall compensate 
the Seller by paying for die Deemed Electricity generation as defined in 
Schedule II.' j" i
For the avoidance of doubt, in case of Curtailment a ‘period of the Agreement 
Year t over and above the Network Unavailability A Ilowance, the Buyer shall 
pay an amount calculated as per formula below:

Solar Tariff * (Deemed Electricity Generation! - adu \ l Delivered Electricity^

7. CONSEQUENCE OF DELAY IN COMMISSI^ 
FAILURE TO MEET ANNUAL CONTRACTED QlfJ

N1NG, COD AND/OR 
TTY

7.1 Liability for delay in COD

In the event of failure by die Seller to complete the 
Plant and commence die supply of electricity by die 
other than due to act(s), omission(s) or negligence 
Force Majejure Event, the Seller shall be liable to ji 
of liquidated damages calculated as per Schedule t\ 
period starting from the Target COD of up to the 
the Target COD, whichever is earlier. Such liqufda: 
each day of delay in respect of a month or an^j't 
calculated by the Buyer and paid to the Buyer onm 
of receipt of Buyer’s communication.

b. 33In die event of failure to fulfill the obligation, of 
Commissioning die PV Plant as set out in Article 1 
of more than six (6) months from the Target COD, t 
a material breach of the Agreement, and die Buy 
remedies as in the case of Seller’s Event of Default

mmissioning of the PV 
arget COD for any reason 
the part of the Buyer or a 

nify the Buyer by way 
(“Seller Delay LD”) for a 

or six (6) months from 
ed damages, calculated for 

its-part thereof, shall be 
>nthly basis within 30 days

cf

ccessfiilly completing the 
1 a. continues for a period 
e same shall be considered 

shall have the rights for

c. If the Buyer is not able to start evacuating the efc 
Plant by the Target COD for reasons other 
imputable to the Seller, then the Buyer shall be 
way of liquidated damages calculated as per Sched

icity generated by the PV 
' Force' Majeure and not 
to Indemnify the Seller by 

lie LV (“Buyer Delay LD”)
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for a period smarting from the Target COD of up to the COD or six (6) months 
from the Target COD, whichever is earlier. Such liquidated damages, calculated 
for each day of iielay in respect of a month or any of its part thereof, shall be 
calculated by flhe Seller and paid by the Buyer to the Seller on monthly basis 
within 30 days'of receipt of Seller's communication.

d. In the event of failure to fulfill the obligation of evacuating the electricity 
generated by the PV Plant as set out in Article 7.1 c continues for a period of 
more than six (6) months from the Target COD, the same shall be considered a 
material breach of the Agreement, and the Seller shall have the rights for 
remedies as intthe case of Buyer’s Event of Default.

7.2 Liability for undersupplv

a. In the event of failure to fulfill its obligation with regard to Annual Contracted 
Quantity which is detailed in Schedule I for any reason other than due to act(s), 
omission(s) or negligence on the part of the Buyer or a Force Majeure Event or 
Curtailment by the Buyer, the Seller shall be liable to indemnify the Buyer by 
way of liquidated damages calculated as per the formula stipulated in Schedule 
IV. The liquidated damages accrued underthis Article 7.2.a for any Agreement 
Year shall be calculated by the Buyer at the end of such Agreement Year and 
shall be comn^micated to the Seller. This amount shall be due and payable by 
the Seller within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Buyer’s communication.

8. OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

8.1 Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, the Seller shall, at its own cost, either on 
its own or through subcontractors), operate and maintain the PV Plant and the Seller 
Power Evacuation Infrastructure up to the Delivery Point. The Seller shall ensure that 
all such subcontractor  ̂accept and comply with the terms of this Agreement

8.2 The annual maintenance? plan for the Bhit Facility shall be communicated by foe Buyer 
to the Seller prior to the Signing Date of this Agreement and thereafter sixty (60) days 
prior to foe commencement of every Agreement Year.

8.3 Bhit Facility, PV Plant, Hybrid Controller and .Seller Power Evacuation Infrastructure 
maintenance activities (the “Maintenance Activities”) shall be planned in advance by 
mutual consent in order to minimise interruption of generation and receipt of the power 
generated by the PV Plant, whenever possible; a schedule for Maintenance Activities 
shall be agreed upon by both Parties at the commencement of each Agreement Year.

8.4 In case the Bhit Facility needs planned Maintenance Activities requiring a complete 
shutdown of the power Jsystem, then non-evacuation of the electricity generated by the 
PV Plant shall not be considered Curtailment for a period of up to twenty (20) days in 
each Agreement Year.

8.5 Parties shall give immediate written notice to each other in case of any unplanned 
Maintenance Activities.' Where such a situation interferes with power production by foe 
PV Plant or interferes with receipt of power at the Bhit Facility, the Parties shall 
mutually agree and promptly implement actions in order to minimize the impact of any 
such unplanned Maintenance Activity.

8.6 In case unplanned Maintenance Activities affect foe power production by the PV Plant, 
then foe non-evacuation of the electricity shall be considered first under the Network 
Unavailability Allowance and then as Curtailment with Deemed Electricity Generation

■f
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8.7

9.

9.J

9.2

9.3

9.4

10J

10.2

10.3

paid by the Buyer to the Seller, for the amounts exceeding 
Allowance.

The Seller shall ensure that throughout the Terra of this 7 
those of its/its subcontractor^)’ employees that are inyo 
maintenance of the PV Plant are at all times documented ivi 
such employees shclll at all times adhere to all security relafc 
Facility. In the event that any of its employees are replaced v 
the replacement shall be duly notified to the Buyer’s security

SOLAR TARIFF

^ le Network Unavailability

jreement, the identities of 
'ed in the operations and 
h'the Buyer; provided that 
d requirements at the Bhit 
ith another for any reason, 
staff.

The Parties agree that the Buyer shall purchase the D< livered Electricity at die 
following fixed Solar Tariff and apply the sane Solar Tat iff to pay for the Deemed 
Electricity Generation, without any escalation or indoratjion over the term of this 
Agreement ]

2019-2021:
2022-2029:

9.0 cS/kWh 
7.7 cS/kWh

Electricity produced and delivered during the Commissic i ling to be evacuated and 
valorized at 75% of die Solar Tariff set out in Article 9.1;

The Buyer will have to pay all currently applicable duties 
electricity from the Seller. In addition, Seller shall invoice 
Delivered Electricity to the Buyer .as set out in Article ,11. 
the applicable Jaw fend shall pay the same to the GovemnW it

The Parties agree that die PV Plant shall be constructed 
the Seller at its own cost and that Buyer shall- only be retji 
nurchasco fDel ivered Electricity, and, Deemed Electricity C 
and any other costs as specifically set out in this Agreemen

10. ELECTRICITY ACCOUNTING

For installation of meters including the Delivery Meter 
meter calibration and meter reading and all matters inci 
follow and be bound by the applicable Laws as amended

and taxes on purchase of 
the electricity duty on the 
below in accordance with 
of Sindh.

c perated and maintained by 
iurfcd to pay Solar Tariff for 

eneration when applicable,

<j neck Meter, meter testing, 
al thereto, the Parties shall 
revised from time to time.

aintain a Delivery Meter at 
livered Electricity that is 
die Delivery Meter on the

The Seller shall, at its own cost, test, install, calibrate anc n 
the Delivery Poinjt The measure of such part of thejD 
delivered during al month shall be based on the reading |ol
Metering Date. The Buyer shall nominate a representative! to confirm the joint meter 
readings along with Seller’s representative on the Metefjng Date. The joint meter 
reading shall be noted electronically via die data acquisition system' installed by the 
Seller to which die Buyer shall have login access and confirmed by the representatives 
of die Buyer and die Seller via email or other mutually agreed means of communication.
The Buyer has the right to install a check meter, at Js own cost; to verity the 

measurements taken by the Solar Power Meter (“Check Meter”). Such Check Meter 
shall be of equal or greater accuracy class to the Deliv^tyjlMefer. If in respect of any 
month, die Check Meter provides a different measuremeptjfVGm the Delivery Meter by 
+/- 2%, then die hjverter reading and Check Meter readfnj shall be examined, and the 
following will apply: -M 1

IS

i
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(0 is less than 2%, then the Delivery Meter reading shall be considered for the billing 
purposes;

•l
(ii) if the difference between the inverter reading and the Delivery Meter reading is 

equal to or greaterljjthan 2%, then the Check Meter reading shall be considered for 
billing purposes and the Seller shall immediately get the Delivery Meter tested and

■ recalibrated or replaced, as may be required;

(iii) if the difference between the inverter reading and both the Delivery Meter and 
Check Meter is equal to or greater than 2%, then the reading of the Meter with the 
lower difference shall be considered for billing purposes. The Seller and Buyer shall 
respectively get the'Delivery Meter and Check Meter tested and recalibrated or 
replaced, as may be required.

10.4 The Seller hereby agrees and undertakes that it shall ensure that Buyer shall have full 
access to the Delivery ^teter and to any data generated thereby.

11. BILLING & PAYMENT PROCEDURE!

11.1 The monthly invoice value shall be issued in United States Dollars and calculated as - 
per the following formula:
(.Delivered Electricity — electricity provided by the Bayer and consumed by the TV 
Plant when solar irradiance Is below 50 W/rrrJ * Solar Tariff applicable for the 
relevant year + Electricity Duty + any other applicable taxes and duties

i?
The monthly invoice shall be paid by the Buyer no later titan on the Due Date.

11.2 The monthly invoice shall be paid by the Buyer m Rupees and the rate of exchange 
to be used for converting United States Dollars to Rupees shall be the inter-bank 
buying rate for customers as quoted by Standard Chartered Bank (or successors 
thereof), prevailing on the day of payment

11.3 The payments for the Delivered Electricity shall start accruing from the 
Commissioning of the PV Plant. The details of Seller’s designated bank account, for 
the purpose of depositing the monthly payment for the Delivered Electricity, are as 
follows:

Name of the Beneficiar^:
Name of the Bank & Address

Account No:
IB AN No: [

. Branch Code: i
Swift code:

The Seller shall have right to change the designated bank account from time to time, 
with at least forty-five (4?) days of prior written notice to the Buyer.

i»

11.4 The Buyer shall be billed by the Seller on a monthly basis for the Delivered Electricity 
supplied in the immediately preceding month, within a period of ten (10) days from the 
end of each month. A copy of the bill shall be sent through e-mail and the original bill 
will also be dispatched through courier within five (5) Business Days from the date of 
issuance. The Buyer shall make the monthly payment against the undisputed bill raised

Eni New Energy Pakistan (Private) Limited 
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited 
Main Branch, 1.1 Chundrigar Road, Karachi. 
01-7250752-01
PK06SCBL0G000G1725075201 
071
SCBLPKKX
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by the Seller by the Due Date, provided that such undis 
accompanied by all documentation required and verified b) 
payment shall be by direct transfer to the Seller's bank ac

11.5 If payment under any undisputed invoice to the Buyer-ip 
Day permitted then it shall bear a late payment charge oh a 
last Business Day permitted until the date of payment k

oted bill shall have been 
the Buyer. The method of
jint

iter than the last Business 
' emulative basis from such 
' i rate of K1BOR plus two

11.6

•—* umti Uiv uuiv VI pa^ltlWU Ot O jaiC Vi i\Upt SI\ piU> IWU

percent (2%) per annum, calculated for the actual numfcei of Days that the relevant 
amount remains unpaid on the basis of a three hundred and sixty-five (365) Day year.

In case of any dispute on the billed amount, the Buyer shall i iye a notice of such dispute 
to the Seller specifying the precise portions of the relevant bill that is disputed, the 
specific amount disputed and the reasons for the dispute|| The Buyer shall pay the 
undisputed amount on or before the Due Date, and anyldisputed amount shall be 
payable subject to resolution of such dispute in favor of thejjseiler.

11.7

11.8

The Party shall withhold the disputed amount of the in' 
negotiate in good faith to resolve the dispute within a peri 
from the receipt of the notice by the Buyer.

Jofce and the Parties shall 
iid of ten (10) days starting

If the Parties cannot resolve adispute within abovementione i 
shall resolve the dispute in accordance with the relevant dis > 
Article 23 of this Agreement. Once the dispute is resolved ai 
was at fault, late payment charge will be levied in accord 
the Due Date of the' invoice.

11.9 At the end of the year the Seller shall calculate the total I 
for the periods of Curtailment by the Buyer and potentia 
the past Agreement Year. The first invoice of the foil, 
include, if applicable, any compensation for Curtailment,^* 
for undersupply, as detailed in this Agreement. j

12. OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

12.1 Seller’s obligations:

period o f time, the Parties 
ute procedure as set out in 

it is settled that the Buyer 
ce with article 11.5 from

« ned Electricity Generation 
U dersupply of die Seller for 

ing Agreement Year shall 
of any liquidated damages

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the SellerMl
(i) . at its own cost and risk design, procure, construct, teki yvm, install, operate and

maintain the PV Plant, including the Delivery Mete - ‘and the Seller Power 
Evacuation Infrastructure;

(ii)

(Hi)

Gy)

(V)

perform the Integration and Synchronization Studies and

in coordination with the Buyer design, procure, ins all and test the Hybrid
Controller and any other upgrade required to connect file 
system at the Bhit Facility, at its own cost,

be responsible for transmission or distribution ofelectri^it

dertakes and agrees to:

>ear the related costs;

>V Plant to the electricity

up to the Delivery Point;

sell all the electricity generated by the PV Plant to the Buyer,

17
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(vi) be responsible and bear the cost for the management of the PV Plant and personnel 
connected therewith- Where the Buyer’s personnel are used for an activity, the 
Parties will mutually agree terms of compensation for such personnel in a separate 
service agreement;

.h
(vii) decommission the PV Plant at the end of Term;

(viii) refund to the Buyer the lease and other external costs incurred for the land 
acquisition by the Buyer;

t

(ix) ensure adequate lighting of area under video surveillance, if it sees fit;
l£

(x) fulfill all other obligations undertaken by it under this Agreement and comply with 
the requirements of all Laws and any otter applicable laws and regulation to which 
it is subject;

i;
(xi) obtain or cause to obtain, ax its own cost, any and all applicable Approvals (other 

than contract stamp tiuly, which will be equally shared) required to install and 
operate the PV Plant including the Delivery Meter and keep such regulatory and 
statutory approvals active during the Term;

(xii) obtain and maintain or 'cause to obtain apd maintain, at its own cost and expense, 
throughout the Term, insurances against such risks, with such deductibles and with 
such endorsements and co-insured(s), which the Standard Industry Practice would 
ordinarily merit maintenance of and as required under applicable Laws;

IE

(xiii) immediately notify tli£ Buyer on becoming aware of any damage to or loss of the 
use of the PV Plant pr that could reasonably be expected to adversely affect the 
availability, safety or performance of the ?V Plant;

(xiv) - immediately notify the Buyer if it becomes aware of*any event or circumstance that
poses an imminent risk (including conflicts of interests) to human health, the 
environment, the PV Plant or die Project !jSite;

(xv) make all necessary expenditures towards repairs and replacement of the PV Plant to 
keep it operational at optimum and agreed capacity. The Buyer shall not incur any 
expenditure for replacing the parts of the PV Plant whatsoever,

(xvi) make all necessary expenditure relating to the Operation and Maintenance of the PV 
Plant;

(xvii) carry out, at its own'cost and risk, all prerequisite technical design studies and 
assessments for execution of the PV Plant;

(xviii) ensure none of its contractors, sub-contractors, employees, agents, etc. shall have 
any right, title or interest in the Bhit Facility or the Project Site, except the right to 
use for setting up, operating and maintaining the PV Plant that will be set-up 
thereon;

(xix) to bear all costs in tl(e event of direct (excluding any consequential) damage to 
existing infrastrucTure'bf the Bhtt Facility caused by the Seller.

18
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122 Bayer’s obligations:
j. s

Subject to the tenns and conditions of this Agreement, the Buyer u tdertakes mid agrees to:

(0

00

(lif)

Civ)

(V)

(vi)

(yiO

(yiii)

00

(xi)

Offtake and pay for all the electricity produced by the PV Plant during die Term of 
the Agreement.

If the electricity generated is partially or wholly not eya( 
reasons other than Force Majeure, the Buyer shall pay for 
per tiie concept of Deemed Electricity ^Generation set out i

hated or metered due to 
he entire amount due as 
Schedule II hereto.

Provide the Project Site to the Seller for the PV Plant and' bi 'responsible for securing 
and maintaining the required land rights, access and alit torizations for the entire 
duration of this Agreement in order to enable the Seller ant 
obligations on the Project Site in relation to the PV Plant1'

.Grant the reasonable access to the Bhit Facility for the con: 
maintenance of the Seller Power Evacuation Infrastify 
Controller, as applicable.

rtruction, installation and 
cture and the Hybrid

After COD, the Buyer is responsible for transmission 
electricity and the related existing facilities beyond the

and distribution -of the. 
livery Point

2 |p •

provide all necessary assistance (including providing aH'r| < 
Seller in designing and setting up the PV Plant, rS: 
Infrastructure and Hybrid Controller and other associa id 
Project Site (this would include, but not be restricted to,' p 
for solar’equipment and support, if requested many analysis

pay all undisputed invoices raised by the Seller for Deity 
provisions of this Agreement by the Due Date oflnvoicje- »a;

provide reasonable access to the Seller, its 
employees in connection with the installation, operatic
Plant, Seller Power Evacuation Infrastructure and HybVic -Controller as applicable
at all times provided such persons comply with Buyer’s! 
access;

(be) provide clean water, as per the requirements of the Seller 
the solar panels, provided that the water shall be 
quantity;

its contactors to perform

ey ant information) to foe 
tiler Power Evacuation 

infrastructure at the 
oviding storage facilities 

required by the Seller);

ed Electricity, under foe 
payment;

tt rs and their respective 
j!s id maintenance of foe PV

icies with respect to such

for periodic cleaning of 
as per mutually agreed

provide electricity to the PV Plant during hours when t$e 
is below 50 W/m2.

! treasured solar irradiance

ensure that in future no structure is erected which partially or wholly- shades any 
solar panels forming part offoePV Plant; '
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(xii) reasonably cooperate on non-monetary basis with the Seller in obtaining all 
necessary permissions to commission and operate the PV Plant; and

(xiii) ensure that the Buyer, its employees, contractors, and their respective employees do 
not hinder operations in any way at the Project Site.

13. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Save as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the liability of the Parties to each other for 
breach ofthis Agreement (including for an Event of Default which is not cured) shall be limited 
to direct actual damages. Save is indicated in Schedule V ofthis Agreement, in no event shall 
the Parties be liable to each other for any other damages, including loss or deferment of revenue 
or profits (regardless of it being whether direct or indirect loss) or loss of opportunity or any 
incidental, indirect, consequential, special, or punitive damages, regardless of negligence or 
fault.

14. REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES

14.1 Each Party hereby represents, warrants and undertakes to the other that:
I

(i) it is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the applicable 
laws of, in the case ofthe Seller, Pakistan, and in the case of the Buyer, England 
and Wales; 1 „

(ii) it has the financial capacity and standing to perform all its obligations under this 
Agreement;

(iii) it has all requisite power, authority and approvals (however, on or before the 
Effective Date, pther than the Generation Licence) to enter into and perform its 
obligations undpr this Agreement, and is not in violation of any Law and any 
other applicable'Iaws and/or regulations to which it may be subject which wouid 
materially affect the performance of any of its obligations under this 
Agreement;

(iv) its representative .whose signature is affixed below hereto is fully authorized to 
sign this Agreement;

(v) this Agreement shall constitute the legal, valid and binding obligations of such 
Party, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms;

(v i) neither the execution of this Agreement, nor the performance of its obligations

hereunder, will conflict with, or result in a breach of, or constitute a default 
under die articles of association or any other constitutional document of such 
Party, or Laws or any applicable laws and/or regulations or of any agreement to 
which it is a party or is subject;

1

(vii) there is no lawsuit, arbitration, or legal, administrative or other proceeding or 
governmental investigation pending or, to the best ofthe knowledge of such 
Party, threatened against it with respect to the subject matter ofthis Agreement 
or that would affect in any way its ability to enter into or perform its obligations 
under this Agreement;

(viii) it has. not received any written notice of any order being made, petition 
presented, resolution passed or meeting convened for its winding up (or other

20



process whereby the its business is terminated jo; Iti assets are distributed 
amongst the creditors or shareholders or othCr Jteojitributories) or for an 
administration order against it and there are no proceedings that it has received 
a written notice under any applicable insolvency, i^qrgajnisation, or similar Law 
or any other similar applicable laws or regulations' cbm emingjt; and

(ix) all the representations, warranties, other statetndnts made or information 
provided by it to ti\e other Party under this Agreement are true, accurate, 
complete and not misleading as on the date of thife A'gr sement, are repeated on 
the Effective Date and shall remain so through the Ten i of this Agreement.

(x) With reference to theexecution of this Agreement apd|h< obligations thereunder,

the Parties, belonging to the same corporate Igfpu), hereby-declare and 
guarantee that they have adopted and shall maintam i control system for the 
duration of the Agreement whose principles are mu ually standardized and 
whose purpose is to prevent the commission or J att impted commission'- of 
conduct prohibited by Italian Legislative Decree Jn<;i 2ILGOOl, as well as any 
conduct counter to applicable anti-corruption law

14.2 The Seller hereby represents, warrants and undertakes to ft s Buyer that:

(0

Oi)

(iii)

(vi)

<vi)

the operational life Of the PV Plant shall be until ?C 
the obligation of the Seiler is restricted to the te 
Agreement, whichever is earlier, ;

- ■ 1-
the PV Plant shall be-fit for the intended purpose 
tbe term of the Agreement; ;

the PV Plant* Seiler!s Power Evacuation 
including all civil works, components and parte tiler e 
and compatible with the existing. Buyer's electricity;;

Infrastrjk ur \ and Hybrid Controller 
:0l ihall be of high qfuality 
ysem;

, :i ■
it has all requisite experience, expertise, resource^,' 
for undertaking and performing its obligations uncjei 
as of the Effective Date, the Generation Licence)!

>er nits, capacity and skills 
this Agreement (including,

r n

the PV Plant and related equipment and their ri_ 
operation and maintenance in accordance with th 
thereof by the Buyer in accordance with the k 
Agreement; will not infringe (whether directly, coi 
or otherwise), misappropriate or violate any inters 
third-party, or violate the laws, regulations dr* 
governmental or judicial authority; •

(vii) the PV lllant and its components have all the reiey

(xiii)
gove:

it shall not make or offer to make any payment 
any employee, officer or representative of any 
candidate for political office under circumstances'jr 
constitute a bribe, kickback or illegal payment 
other applicable law or statute, rule, reguliti 
administrative requirement, guideline, directive, pc 
decision or determination, or any interpretation of 
of law or other restriction of any competent govern: jp< 
as applicable and as enacted or promulgated..Withtfit

21
4|r

J ime 2029, provided that- 
ii lation or expiry oTthe

■generatingelectricity for

s
bi
iteal
irq

dr.pfl

installation, commissioning, 
i agreement; and the use 

and conditions of this 
>utorily, by inducement 

property right of any 
iers of any competent -

it Certification;

directly or indirectly to - 
iitiment, political party or' 
wiich such payment could 
ter applicable Law or any 

ordinance, by-law, 
icV or any similar form of 
judication having the force 
leiital or judicial authority, 

limiting the generality of

• -t.

•i
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the foregoing, 'the Seller further represents and warrants that under no 
circumstances, shall it make, cause or authorize any third party to make or cause 
any bribes, kickbacks, or illegal payments for the purpose of influencing a 
person's acts of decisions or in order to obtain or retain business in connection 
with scope hejreunder. The Seller agrees to comply with all applicable anti-' 

' bribeiy Laws ;fand all other applicable anti-bribery laws or statutes, rules, 
regulations, Ordinances, by-laws, administrative requirements, guidelines, 
directives, policies or any similar forms of decision or determination, or any 
interpretation or ad judication having the force of law or other restrictions of any 
competent governmental or judicial authority, as applicable and as enacted or 
promulgated, an,d further agrees that any failure by the Seller to comply with 
the provisions of this sub-clause (xiii) shall constitute an incurable Seller’s 
Event of Default;

14.3 The Buyer hereby represents, warrants and undertakes to the Seller that:

(0 Buyer has provided the land at Project Site to the Seiler for the installation, 
commissioning, operation and maintenance of PV Plant free of any encumbrances.

{ii) it shall not make of offer to make any payment or gift directly or indirectly to any . 
employee, officer or representative of any government, political party or candidate 
for political office under circumstances in which such payment could constitute a 
bribe, kickback or illegal payment under applicable Laws or any other applicable 
law or statute, rule, regulation, ordinance, by-law, administrative requirement, 
guideline, directive, policy or any sim ilar form of decision or determination, or any 
interpretation or adjudication having the force of law or other restriction of any ' 
competent governmental or judicial authority, as applicable and as enacted or 
promulgated. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Buyer further 
represents and warrants that under no circumstances, shall it make, cause or 
authorize any third 'party to make or cause any bribes, kickbacks, or illegal 
payments for the purpose of influencing a person’s acts or decisions or in order to 
obtain or retain business in connection with scope hereunder. The Buyer agrees to 
comply with all applicable anti-bribery Laws and all other applicable anti-bribery 
laws or statutes, rules, regulations, ordinances, by-laws, administrative 
requirements, guidelines, directives, policies or any similar forms of decision or 
determination, or any interpretation or adjudication having the force of law or other 
restrictions of any competent governmental or judicial authority, as applicable and 
as enacted or promulgated, and further agrees that any failure by the Buyer to 
comply with the provisions of this Article 14.3 .(ii) shall constitute an incurable. 
Buyer’s Event of Default.

15. ENVIRONMENTAL ATTRIBUTES

15.1 The Seller will review >in good faith if and when any monetary benefit is realized in 
future on account of reduction of CO2 emissions. The Parties acknowledge that at the 
Signing Date of this Agreement, there are no such benefits available.

16. INDEMNIFICATION

16.1 Subject to Article 13 {limitation of Liability), each Party hereby agrees to indemnify, 
defend and hold harmless the other Party, its directors, employees, contractors and 
agents from and against any and ail losses, claims, damages, liabilities, judgments, 
settlements, penalties, costs, consequences and expenses, including reasonable attorney

22



•1 4

*

?>

I
I

I

<•

I !'

fee and disbursements, incurred by them, as a result of, a|is ng from, or in connection 
with or relating to:

0)

Cil)

(iiO

Cw)

(v)

any misrepresentation or breach of any representatid Cor Warranty made by it in 
this Agreement; '

i •
any breach, jiolation or non-fulfilment by it of any l Tterm or condition of this 
Agreement; \ ,

* • | . i j ^ u .

negligent acts or omissions and material non-discfo$ ire;

willful niisconduct arising from or connected with the performance of this 
Agreement; -j: • - •

any breach of Laws or any other applicable laws dn< /or regulations to which it 
is subject; and !

(vi) acts of fraud, and gross negligence.
i

16.2 Subject to Article 13 (Lmitationof Liability), the Seller^h] 
defend and hold harmless die Buyer, its directors, eraplc y< 
from and aj^inst any and' all losses, claims, dam: i 
settlements, penalties, costs, consequences and expenses, ri 
fee and disburseinents, incurred by them, as a result of, a ;ii 
with or relating to:

eby agrees to indemnify, 
, contractors and agents 

Is, liabilities, judgments, 
uding reasonable attorney 

ing from, or m .connection

(i) • any acts or omissions of the Seller in the perfonr at ce of its obligations under
this Agreement;

(ii) infringement of any third party intellectual property, fights;

(tit)

(iv)

(v)

any hazardous substances or materials introduce 
Seller or its subcontractors, vendors or anyone Jel 
responsible;

bodily ir jury or death of any person authorized to 'lj s on Project Site Caused by 
die Sell ir*s, its sub-contractors', and/or their employees”, agents' and/or 
represbn atiyes1 performance or non-performance!
Agreement; ‘

to the Project SiteLry die 
for whom tile Seller is

of obligations under this

1loss of br physical damage to real property cat 
contractors’,, and/or their employees’, agents’
performance or non-performance of obligatioh$jij\der this Agreement; and

* 1 ' '

sed by die Seller’s, sub- 
l and/or representatives’

16.3 Subject to Article 13 (Limitation of Liability), the Buyefh 
defend and hofcj harmless the Seller, its directors, employ 
from and against any and all tosses, claims, damfcg is 
settlements, penalties, costs, consequences and expenses, in ih 
fee and disbursijraents, incurred by them, as a resutt of, arising from, or in connection 
with or relating to; f

:reby agrees to indemnify, 
is, contractors and agents 
i, Utilities, judgments, 

i iludmg reasonable attorney

<i> any acts or omissions of the Buyer in the performance of its'obligatkms under 
. this Agreement;

!•••• ;
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(ii) infringement of any third party intellectual property rights;

(iii) any hazardous substances or materials introduced onto the Project Site by the 
Buyer’s employees’, agents’ and/or representatives;

(iv) bodily injury of death of any person authorized to be on Project Site caused by 
the Buyer’s employees’, agents’ and/or representatives’ performance or non­
performance of obligations under this Agreement;

(v) loss of or physical damage to Seller equipment caused by the Buyer’s, sub­
contractors’, and/or their employees’, agents’ and/or representatives’ 
performance or non-performance of obligations under this Agreement; and

<vii) any loss of access to the Project Site as a result of the Buyer failing to obtain 
and/or maintain necessary ownership, access or land use rights and/or permits.

16.4 The indemnification rights of the indemnified party under this Agreement are 
• independent of the rights and remedies as Ae indemnified party may have at law or in

equity or otherwise to seek specific performance or other injunctive relief, none of 
which rights or remedies shall be affected or diminished thereby...

16.5 This Article and the rights created thereunder shall survive the expiry or earlier 
termination of this Agreement, in whole or in part.

17. FORCE MAJEURE ^
t

1-7.1 No delay or failure by Either of the Parties in the performance or observance of the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement shall give rise to any claim by the other Party 
or shall be deemed to be a breach of this Agreement if such delay or failure is the result 
of occurrence and/or continuation of Force Majeure, provided that

(0 The Party affected by Force Majeure, within seven (7) days of the occurrence 
of a Force Majeure, gives the other Party written notice of fee occurrence of the 
Force Majeure, describing the particulars of the occurrence, including an 
estimation of its duration and probable impact on die performance of such 
Party’s obligations hereunder, and thereafter continues ttrfumish timely regular 
reports with respect thereto during the continuation of the Force Majeure;

i, ...

(ii) The suspension f>f performance shall be of no greater scope and of no longer 
duration than is reasonably required by foe Force Majeure;

(iii) No liability of either Party which arose before the occurrence of the Force' 
, Majeure causing foe suspension of performance shall be excused as a result of

the occurrence;' [
t

. Y * ‘

(iv) The Party, affected by Force Majeure shall exercise ail reasonable efforts to 
mitigate or limit damages arising from the Force Majeure;

(v) The Party affected by Force Majeure shall use its best efforts as is reasonable 
to continue to perform its obligations hereunder and to- correct or cure' or 
overcome the effects of foe Force Majeure event or condition excusing 
performance; -
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17.2

17.3

17.4

18.1

to the other Party of the 
as soon as possible after

(vi) The Party affected by Force Majeure shall give ndti
cessation of the event of Force Majeure being claijn 
becoming awire thereof; and - ]

| , i | ,
(vii) When thi Paly affected by Force Majeure is able to 

obligations under this Agreement, it shall give the o 
that effec t and shall promptly resume performanci j h

If the perfonnan :e of any obligation under this Agreemei ftijsdelayed or suspended as 
a result of contin uation of any of Force Majeure, the time ajlowed to comply with such 
obligation shall be extended by the period of subsistence pf relevant Force Majeure 
causing such delay or suspension.

ime performance of its 
ier Party written notice to 

iUnder.

In the event that a Force Majeure Event subsists for a perio 
and the Parties <Jo not reasonably feel that the continuatfor 
the Parties may chojjSe to. terminate the Agreement foilowii

For avoidance of"doiibt, the events enumerated as Exclusior 
excluded from rfie applicability ofthis Article 17.

longer than six (6) months 
of fee Project is possible, 
\ mutual agreement.

to Force Majeure shall be

18. CONFIDENTIALITY

Each Party sha 1 keep confidential and shall not dlsc^ 
Confidential Information provided by the other Party wi^ht 
the other Party, provided that this restriction shall not appl 
already available in the public domain through no fault or a< 
or (ii) information that is received by a Party from a this 
confidentiality obligation by such third party, or (iii) disci* 
a Party as required by any applicable lawor regulation or 
law, administrative requirement;, guideline, directive, poj 
decision or detejmination, or any interpretation or adjudica 
or other restrict on of any competent governmental or judii 
and as enacted (r promulgated or to any competent gov< 
to the extent re juired by applicable law statute, law, n^i 
law, administra ive requirement, guideline, directive,- ppli 
decision or dete mination, or any interpretation or adjudh: 
or other restrict on of any competent governmental or judu 
and as enacted or promulgated, or (Iv) any information disbii 
advisors, consultants, or such other persons, who need 
perform their obligations and are duty bound to keep such

e to any third party any 
ut prior written consent of 

to (i) information feat is 
ion of the receiving Party, 
party without breach of a 

of any information by 
itute, rule, ordinance, by- 

.y or' any similar form of 
on having fee' force of law 
ial authority, as applicable 

total or judicial authority 
regulation, ordinance, by- 

[cy or any similar form of 
ion having fee force of law 
iai authority, as applicable 
sed to fee legal or financial 
■mow such information to 

ation confidential.

18.2

183

In the event of a disclosure required under (iii) of Article l$.l, upon a request by fee 
non-disclosing party, the disclosing Party shall use all reasonable efforts and cooperate 
with fee non-dijsclosing Party’s efforts to obtain confidential treatment of material so 
disclosed.

The Buyer sha 1 be responsible for any breach of the. 
Article 18 by tlje Buyer's employees, officers, agents, 
All Confidential Information shall be returned to Sell 
direction upon the earlier of:

(i) • termination of this' Agreement; or

ibligations contained in this 
n rectors and subcontractors. 

Jr destroyed at the. Seller’s

(ii) delivery of,written notice by the Seller requiring si

25
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18.4 The obligations of confidentiality set out in this Agreement shall survive the expiration 
or earlier termination of this Agreement in whole or in part, and shall continue to be in 
place for one year after tire expiry of tire Term.

19. EVENTS OF DEFAULT

19.1 The occurrence of any of the following events, unless any such event occurs as a result ‘ 
of a Force Majeure Event, shall constitute the Buyer's event of default (“Buyer’s Event
of Default”):

(i) any breach by the Buyer of any of the material undertakings, covenants, 
representations and/or warranties under the Agreement, including but not 
limited to the following:

(a) repudiation by the Buyer of the Agreement; and

<b) any representation or warranty of the Buyer under the Agreement being 
untrue, incomplete or misleading.

(it) failure of the Buyer to mate payment of any undisputed amount of any three 
consecutive monthly bills raised by the Seller, for more than thirty (30) 
Business Days from the Due Dale of the latter monthly bill subject to the Seller 
providing timely'bills and all required documentation to the Buyer; or

1
(iii) bankruptcy, liquidation or dissolution of the Buyer pursuant to applicable law 

or regulation to which it is subject, except for the purpose of a merger, 
consolidation or reorj^nization that does not affect the ability of the resulting- 
entity to perforift all its obligations under this Agreement and provided that such 
resulting entity' expressly assumes all such obligations. However, if such 
merger, consolidation or reorganization results in a Change of Control, it shall 
not be considered an Event of Default if so approved by the Seller.

(iv) breach of Article 18 (Confidentiality) hereof;

(v) a petition seeking winding up or bankruptcy of the Buyer is filed, or a petition 
seeking any composition, liquidation or similar relief under any applicable law 
or regulation to which it is subject is filed, and which petition remains un­
dismissed or un-stayed for a period of ninety (90) days; or entry of a decree or 
order of a court having jurisdiction, for the appointment of a receiver, custodian, 
liquidator of SqJIer or of all or any substantial part of its property or for the 
winding up or liquidation of its affaire and the continuation of such decree or 
order in force, as undischarged or un-stayed, for a period of ninety (90) days;

(vi) If the Buyer is hqt able to meet the Target COD for Inore than six months for 
reasons not attributable to the Seller and other than Force Majeure, as per 
Article 7.1 d. :

1

19.2 The occurrence of any oi’the following events, unless any such event occurs as a result 
of a Force Majeure Event, shall constitute Seiler’s event of default (“Seller’s Event of
Default”):

(i) any breach by foe Seller of any of foe material undertakings, covenants, 
representations mid warranties under the Agreement, including but not limited 
to foe following!:,

It
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(ii)

(in)

Civ)

(v)

^fl-

(b)

(c)

(*0

(e)

!f

repudiation by the Seller of the Agreement,

... if
non-fulfilment of all the Seller’s Conditions decedent, excluding to the 
extent waived by the Parties by the Long Stop Date;

if the PV Plant is designed, constructed 
violation of applicable Laws;

>perated or maintained in

breach of Article 18 (Confidentiality) her^ >1

any representation or warranty of the Sellejt 
untrue, incomplete or misleading; and

failure of the'Seller in material respect to operate 
accordance with the terms and conditions of this 
design, operating, integration and maintenance dc 
Agreement and are to be referred to for any claim:;

If the Seller is not able to meet the Target COD 
reasons not attributable to the Buyer and other 
Article 7.1 b).

nder the Agreement being

1 maintain the.PV Plant in 
eement; all solar system 

merits shall be part of the 
non-compliance;"- •

more than six months for 
in Force Majeure, as per

a petition seeking winding up or bankruptcy of th s Seller is filed, or a petition 
seeking any composition, liquidation or similar reuen under any applicable Law 
is filed, and which petition remains un-dismissed or tin-stayed for a period.of 
ninety (90)'days; or entry of a decree or order of d court having jurisdiction, for 
the appointment of a receiver, custodian, liquid^ or of Seller or of all or any 
substantial part of its property or for the winding i] or liquidatiop.ofjts affairs 
and the continuation of such decree or order in | )i ce,- as undischarged qt un- 
staypd, for a period of ninety (90) days; *r

transfer, pursuant to the applicable Law, of eithei 
of the Seller hereunder or all or a substantj 1 w>v,
undertakings of the Seller, except where such Irani $ ■, in the reasonable opinion 
of the Buye^, does not affect foe ability of foe r isferee to perform all the 
obligations under this Agreement and provided t n such transferee .expressly 
assumes all such obligations in compliance with ajjh

t le rights and/or obligations 
portion of the assets or

19.3

19.4

19.5

In the event of occurrence of (i) Buyer’s Event of Defau d 
Event of Default; the Buyer, may issue a notice of defi i t specifying in reasonable 
detail, the Event of liefeult giving rise to foe issue of such i< tic© to the defaulting Party.

If the Event of Default is rectifiable, a cure period of nlkfty (90) days, or as may be 
extended mutually, from the date of serving of notice of< jsfault will be provided for 
remedying the same (“Cure Period”). During foe Cure 1 ’^riod, Parties shall continue 
to perform their respective obligations.

For foe avoidance of doubt* nothing in this Agreement 
Buyer'to waive a Seller’s Event of Default, nor the righto; 
Event of Default af any time. !

s h ill obstruct the right of the 
>f tfie Seller to waive a Buyer’s

licable Laws.

he Seller; and (ii) Seller’s
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20. TERM, TERMINATION & CONSEQUENCES OF TERMINATION
' l:

20.1 The term of this Agreement shall commence from the Signing Date until 30th June 2029
(“Term”), unless terminated earlier in accordance with the provisions of this 
Agreement. 1

20.2 The Parties may, prioi;tto the expiry of the Term, extend the Term by such period and
on such terms and conditions, including Solar Tariff as may be mutually agreed. Upon 
such extension, any reference to the “Term” shall include reference to such extended 
term. 1 :

]»
20.3 In case of non-rectifitlbie Event of Default, any time after the service of notice of 

default, and in case of rectifiable Event of Default, at the end of the Cure Period without 
the Event of Default having been rectified, the non-defaulting Party shall have the right, 
but not die obligation, to terminate this Agreement forthwith by issuing a Termination 
Notice to the defaulting Party.

20.4 If the Agreement is terminated by the Seller on account of Buyer’s Event of Default, 
die Buyer shall be liable |o make a Default Termination Payment as per Schedule V.

20.5 If the Agreement is terminated by the Buyer on account of the Seller’s Event of Default, 
the Seller shall be liable^to make a Default Termination Payment as per Schedule V.

20.6 Either Party is entitled to, but not obliged, to terminate the contract, with no Default 
Termination Payment due if:

* i:,

(i) a Force Majeure event preventing power generation, delivery or evacuation 
for more than 12 consecutive months or a cumulative period of more than 18 
months in any 24rmontb period.

(ii) a Change in Law event makes the Project unviable and the Parties fail to agree 
any contract amendments that would make the'Project viable.

(Hi) all Conditions Precedent are not satisfied or waived by the Long Stop Date, 
unless an extension of this deadline is mutually agreed by the Parties.

't

20.7 Termination of this Agreement shall be without prejudice to the accrued rights and 
liabilities of the Parties up to the date of termination, unless such rights are waived in 
writing by the relevant party.

21. ASSIGNMENT, NOVATION Si ENCUMBRANCES

21.1 Assignment bv Seller

The Seller shall not assign all or any of its rights under this Agreement, to any person 
or legal entity, without;the prior consent of Buyer. Buyer shall .not unreasonably 
withhold such consent J

21.2 Assignment bv Buyer •

Buyer shall not assign its rights and/or obligations under this Agreement, without the 
prior written consent of the' Seller, to an affiliate or any successor-in-interest to Buyer, 
whether by way of merger, reorganization, sale of assets or otherwise. •

f



21.3 Novation

21.5

23.

23.3

i j
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in foi 
be entitled to novate iall: its rights and obligations under th; 
who has sufficient fmaricial resources to perform and foil) 
the Seller under this Agreement, subject to prior write 
execution of a novation agreement between Buyer, the Se

21.4 Disposal of PV Plant

The Seller shall not sell, transfer or otherwise dispose oftto 
to any person, without the prior written consent of the Be 
consent by the Buyer, the transferee would enter into appF< jriate agreements with the

ot affected in any manner.

. greement, the Seller shall 
s Agreement, to'any Person 
< ischarge foe obligations of 
r | consent from Buyer and 

and the transferee.

j ’V Plant or any part thereof 
y it. In case of grant of such

Parties to ensure that foe performance of this Agreement ik 

Encumbrances

.(0

m

:i|hThe Seller shall not create or permit to subsist any 
charge or encumbrance over the PV Plant or any ^ ir 
and benefits under this Agreement.

The terms and provisions of this Agreement, an< 
obligations hereunder of each Party, shall be bine i 
benefit of the Parties and their respective success^

(iii) For avoidance of doubt, a Change in Control ofeifo jr|
an assignment, novation, transfer, sale, disposal of 
this Agreement t.

22, GOVERNING LAW & JURISDICTION -!
i:

' P

Both Parties agree that this Agreement and foe rights her^t 
accordance with foe laws of Pakistan and in any situation w

it of retention, claim, lien, 
thereof or any of its. rights

foe respective rights arid 
rig upon and inure to the 
and permitted assigns.

; Party shall not constitute 
ib like for the purposes of

ider shall be interpreted in 
i ere reference is to be made

to foe courts, foe courts of Pakistan shall have jurisdiction ^ver foe same.
1

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

If any dispute, difference dispute, controversy or clatjjt 
(“Dispute*) arises between foe Parties in connection. % 
Agreement or out of fob breach, termination or invalidity o 
Parties shall resolve them by resort to the following in the

i of any kind whatsoever 
ith or arising out of this 

Bthe Agreement hereof, the 
der so mentioned:

0)
• i;

Any dispute between foe Parties arising out of or tin 
attempted to bo resolved mutually by personal disjc 
Any such dispute shall be referred by either par|y 
Resolution Committee”) comprising of a member 
foe Parties respectively by way of written notice,^ 
foe nature of foe dispute with supporting document^ 
shall be from the senior management of each of fo'f
in such a position of authority so to take decisions 
such Party's side; If'.

<H) In.the event that the dispute remains unresolved fpj 
after a reference has been made to the Dispute Resc 
aggrieved may submit the dispute for arbitration

er this Agreement must be 
sion between themselves, 

to a committee (“Dispute 
each as nominated by both: 
ling out complete details of 
provided that such member 
Parties and capable of and 
fo resolve foe dispute from

j period of thirty (30) days 
ution Committee, the Party 
by a sole arbitrator To be



appointed by in accordance with the Arbitration Rules of the International 
Chamber of CoJnmerce (ICC); provided, that such arbitration proceedings shall 
be in English and the venue for the same shall be in London. The award of the 
arbitrator shall be final and binding on the Parties;

(Hi) Notwithstanding anything contrary to the provisions of this Article, either Party
hereto shall have the right to obtain temporary restraining orders or temporary 
or prel iminary injunctive relief from a court of competent jurisdiction, provided, 
however, such Party shall contemporaneously submit the dispute, controversy 
or claim for arbitration on the merits as provided herein.

j
23.2 Notwithstanding the Existence of any Dispute, whether referred to any dispute 

resolution mechanism or not, the Parties hereto shall continue to perform their 
respective obligations under this Agreement throughout the Term of this Agreement 
subject to the final outcome of the Dispute settlement procedure, as above.

24. NOTICES

24.1 Any notice, claims, requests, demands or other communication required or permitted 
to be given pursuant to the terms of this Agreement shall be written in English and shall 
be delivered by courier pr electronic mail and properly addressed as follows:

Buyer:

Attention
Name/Desianation Technical Manager

Address 5th Floor, The Forum, 0-20, KJiayaban-e-Jami, Clifton 
Block 9, Karachi

Email address Giacomo.Corcella^enipakistan.com.pk

Seller:
p

‘ r

Attention
Name/D esienation

Renewables Business Manager (Director)

Address 5th Floor, The Forum, G-2G, Khayaban-e-Jami, Clifton 
Block 9, Karachi

Email address Amiad.Wahab(2}eniDakistan.com.pk

or at such other address as the Party to whom such notices are to be given shall have 
last notified the other Party, as the case may be; giving the same in the manner provided 
in this Article, but no such change of address shall “be deemed to have been given until 
it is actually received by the Party sought to be charged with foe knowledge of its 
contents. 'F

24.2 Unless there is evidence that it was received earlier, any Notice delivered to a Party to 
whom it is addressed as provided in this Article shall be deemed to have been given 
and received: • *'

(i) if delivered personally, when left at foe address referred to in this Article;
1 ,i

(ii) if delivered by email, upon completion of the transmission, provided that where 
the notice has been sent by email, a copy of the same shall be simultaneously 
dispatched through registered post or recognized courier service; and
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25.1 Entire Agreement

(Hi) • tf delivered frj' registered post or recognized couritajservice, the business date 
of receipt.

25. MISCELLANEOUS

)nslit
This Agreement constitutes thSentire agreement of the Pi

25.2 Variations

communications, understandings and agreements, includi 
the subject matter he ec t, whether oral or written. This Atet
all agreements, adde id ims, and modifications, suppleirii c agreements, or any such 
documents duly signed >y both the Parties subsequent to t i date of this Agreement.

es and-supersedes all prior ■ 
JtheTerm Sheet, relating to- 

eement shall be read with

This Agreement may b^ amended at any time by written ag reement of the Parties. No 
variation shall be effective unless it is in writing and signed 1 y a duly authorized officer' 
of each of the Parties.

25.3 Waiver

No failure to exercise or delay in exercising any right or ^ a ledy under this Agreement 
shall constitute a waiver thereof and no waiver by any; ^ rty of any breach or non­
fulfillment by any other Party of any provision of this A ? cement shall be deemed to 
be a waiver of any subsequent or other breach of that or aqy other provision hereof and 
no single or partial exercise of any right or remedyunder djis Agreement shaU-precIude
or restrict the further exercise of any such right or remedyf. 
each Party provided in this Agreement are cumulative ami 
and remedies provided by law or in equity. -t

He rights and remedies.of 
pot exclusive of any rights

25.4 Relationship

The Parties agree that in performing their respective 
Agreement; they are acting on a principal to principal 
agents or employees of the other for any purposes 
each other's employees'1 benefits. Each Party assumes 
and omissions of its-employees and agents and neither 
commitments, enter’into contracts on behalf of, bind or 6 
any manner whatsoever. Each Party is solely responsible for the compensation of its 
personnel and- paymeht of workmen's .compensation, sability and other similar 
benefits, unemployme it and other similar insurance ancM >r the withholding of taxes 

> hing herein may be construed to qtcate an agency, joint venture, 
ationship between the Parties.

risibilities pursuant to this 
and their personnel are not 

and are not entitled to 
responsibility for the acts 
.has the authority to make 

ise obligate the other in

and social security. No 
partnership or other re

25.5 Announcement

No announcement, communication or circular in cotmectu 
this Agreement shall be made by or on behalf of a Party 1 
approval of other Party.

25.6 Specific Performance.

Each Of the Parties sjiall be entitled to sue for specific 
equitable relief as a court of competent jurisdiction may ^ 
to restrain the other Party from committing any vi 1
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performance or such other 
c sm necessary or appropriate 
«tion of, or to enforce the
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performance of, the Covenants, representations and obligations contained in this 
Agreement These injunctive remedies are cumulative and are in addition to any other 
rights and remedies, which the parties may have at law or in equity.

25.7 Severability

If any of the provisions/of this Agreement are found by any competent governmental 
or judicial authority or by virtue of Change in Law considered to be void, illegal or 
unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement and 
the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect.

h •i
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties shall thereafter negotiate in good faith to 
agree upon a mutually iatisfactory provision to be substituted for the provision so found 
to be void, illegal or urienforceable.

The Parties agree that, having regard to ail the circumstances, the covenants contained 
herein are reasonable and necessary for the protection of the Parties. If any such 
covenant is held to be void as going beyond what is reasonable in all the circumstances, 
but would be valid if amended as to scope or duration or both, the covenant will apply 
with such minimum modifications regarding its scope and duration as may be necessary 
to make it valid and effective.

■f i

25.8 Survival 1
f '

Articles 22 (Governmg^aw and Jurisdiction), 23 (Dispute Resolution% 24 (Notices), 
18 (Confidentiality), 2p.i (Assignment) and 25 (Miscellaneous) of this Agreement or 
any other provisions of this Agreement that, by their sense and context, are intended to 
survive termination of this Agreement, shall survive even after termination or expiry of 
Term of this Agreement ,

25.9 Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed 
to be an original, and which together shall constitute one and the same Agreement.

I

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have caused this Agreement to be duly executed by 
their duly authorized representatives on the date and year first hereinabove written.

i E i
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SCHEDULE I

Annual Contracted Quantity

The Annual Contracted Quantity is calculated as per formula below:
• “ 12

ACQy ~ [PRm * GICjjjJ * AVPV * CA * Ey
m=i

Where: '

PR** is foe Performance Ratio of the "PV Plant measured during the Commissioning and 
corrected by the temperature of the month m of year y

GlCn: Global incident in collector plane (measured for the month ra) measuring the solar 
irradiance and expressed in kWtym2
AVj-v: is foe PV Plant availability based on a PV plant Unavailability Allowance of 1.25% 
CA: Collector Area [58,839m2] for Bhit PV Plant
E: Efficiency of Solar panel (1*7% for the selected panels, corrected each year for the annual 
degradation guaranteed by the fnanufacturer)

ACQy shall be calculated at the end of each year using actual measured data for temperature 
and solar uradiance (GIC), while the Seller guarantees a certain level of performance.of foe 
PV Plant (PR) and a number of hours of PV Plant availability (AVpv).

ACQy shall be calculated on the hours when foe measured solar inadiance is above 50 W/m2, 
net of the hours of Curtailment and Force Majeure.

Tables with Forecasted ACQ f<|r every year of the contract and a monthly breakdown for the 
first 12 months, to be meant as .indicatives, are provided below. The forecasted ACQ are 
calculated using a simulated yalue of PR and forecasted values of solar irradiance and 
temperature and therefore foe ACQ shall be adjusted at the end of each year according to foe 
aforementioned formula using actual data.

The Forecasted ACQ does riof .represent a commercial term except for the purpose of. 
calculating Liquidated Damages for delay in COD Under Schedule IV (a) or Termination • 
Liquidated Damages Due To Default under Schedule V.

t

l
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Table 1: Forecasted Annual Contracted Quantity

Years ACQ, ;
1

MWh/year j
2019 3,815
2020 17,770
2021 37,643'
2022' 37,513
2023 17,384
2024 17,256
2025 17,127
2026 16999
2027 16,870
2028 16,742
2029 8,679

* Start-up in Q4-2019

Table 2: Monthly breakdown of Forecasted Annual Contracted Quantity for the first 12 
months 2019-20 (MWh) j

MWh!”

October 2019 1,446'

November 2019 U97,

December 2019 1,072

January 2020 1,214

February 2020 1959

March 2020 1,634

April 2020 1,610

May 2020 1,804

June2020 1,761 r-
July 2020 1,654

t

August 2020 ‘ 1,514 1

September 2020 US31 J

Total 17,797 ,

f
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Worked Example of Anaoai Contracted Quantity

Worked example of the annual generation for die year of 2020 

Key assumptions: i;

1. PR Factors (PR) J

Month Jan Feb M&r Apr May Jun Jui Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
PR 0.829 0.830 0.800 0.772 0.759 0.760 0.681 0.779 0.782 0.795 0.828 0.849

2. Global Incident (GIC)

Month Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun V Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
GIC
KWh/m2

162.5 170.0 228.7 231.0 256.0 244.0 |; 219.0
i,

__ i______
207.4 222.7 203.3 174.1 143.4

3. Collector Area {CA) = 58,839m2
4. PV Unavailability = 1.25%
5. PV Availability (AVp,) = 98.75%
6. Efficiency of Solar panel'(E)= 17%

[
i 12

ACQy •= ^ lPRm * GICm\ * AVpy + CA* £y

m-l

ACQZ02q = [(0.829 * 162.S) + (0.830 * 170.0) + (0.800 * 228.7) + (0.772 *231.0) + 
(0.759 * 256) + (0.760 * 244.0) + (0.681 * 219.0) + (0.779 * 207.4) + (0.782 *
222.7) + (0.795 * 203.3) + (6.828 * 174.1) + (0.849 * 143.4)] * (98.75/100) * 58,839 * 
(17/100)

^C<?2020 = 19,056 MWk

t
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SCHEDULE n

Deemed Electricity Generation

i i

Table 3: Deemed Electricity Generation (DGt)
DGt=GIG*CA*E*P£«ii

GIG: Global incident in collector plane (measured for the period) l|Wh/m* 1 2 3 4 

CA: Collector Area [58,83pm2] for Bhit PV Plant

E: Efficiency of Solar pan^l (17% for foe selected panels, corrected 
degradation guaranteed by |the manufacturer)

PRt-i: Performance Ratio leased on measured past performance 
measured performance of the previous month, except for the first 
during the Commissioning period'and for the computation of Bu; 
where the value 7837% shall be used.

each year for foe annual

ilated as foe average of 
nonths of operation, 
LD’s for delay in COD

Worked Example of Deemed Gcneratu 

Worked example of the deemed generation in the year of 2020 f
I 1 . .

Kev assumptions ! ' •
■ ; I

1. GlC*-= 2,462.1kWh/mYyear
2. Collector Area (CA) = 58,839m2
3. ^Efficiency of Solar panel (E) = 1754
4. . PRt-i = 78.37%

DGaaF GiCt * CA * E *i PRt-1

DGio2o = 2462.1 * S8,8?9 * (17/100) * (7837/100) 

£XW= 19300 MWh
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SCHEDULE TH

PROJECT SITE & LINE DIAGRAM OF PLANT WITH DFXIVERY POINT

n
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SCHEDULE TV 

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

fa) Liquidated Damages for delay in COD

SeUer Delay LD

The Seller Delay LD calculated for each day of delay from thejfe • 
expected gas displaced by .the'PV plant times the gas price for thep 
paid on die gas displaced 4hefi sold, minus the cost of the electriditj 
to the Seller if the PV piaht were generating at least the minimim 
period. ,

It is calculated as follows:

■gjet COD are equal to die 
tfiod, net of royalties to be 
that would have been paid 
output guaranteed in that

Seller Delay LD, '= [(hr) * (GDR, * CQ,) * P(gas),] -1 Ystiar), * CQ,]

if*> 0 (no liquidated damages are due othe due)

where:

n royalties to be paid on the gas displaced when sold (12.5%;. 
GDRt: is the ratio of gas displaced for each unity of energy 
period t [Mscm/kWhf as defined in Table 4 
CQt: Contracted Quantity in period t [kWh] (pro quota of ti

lerated by the PV Plant in 

onthly breakdown of die
Forecasted Annual Contracted Quantity - provided in table £
PfeasX* Year average price paid to the Buyer for the gas sold i' jeriod reconverted in IB 
dollar [USD/Mscm] - '

P(solar)i: solar tariff in period t [USD/kWh]

Worked Example

Assumption:
. , *

15 days delay by die Sellpf from die Target COD (assumed to be A 
purposes. Target COD to be calculated in accordance to 1.1 Def i ! ions). 
The Target COD .

1. Royalty (r) -12.5*^
2. QDRt = 1122E-06 Mscm/kWh
3. CQt (August 2020 ttomtabIe2 of Schedule I) = 1,514,000 kW i
4. P(gas> - Iwl S/MMbtu X 940 MMbtu/MMscfX 35 147 MMscffMscm

= 129,334.2 VMscm

ust2020 only for Example

5. P(soJar) -0.09tfKWh

Seller Delay LD, - * (GDR, * CQ) * P(gas),] - [£{

Seller DelayLDisa^-[ (1-0.125) * (1.22E-G6 * ]>5l4,( 
(0.09* 1,514,000x15/31)] l:

Setter Delay U>15Dl-35,211 VSS
J-:V • - •••" '. •
-;•] • - 39 ’ . .

•plar),*CQiJ

x 15/31)* 129,334.2]



Buyer Delay LD

/

The Buyer Delay LD calcu lated for each day of delay from the Target COD are equal to the 
Deemed Electricity Generation'times the solar tariff relevant for the period.

Buyer Delay LD, = solar tariff, * DG, for each day of delay

Worked Example 

Assumption:
15 days delay by the buyer from the Target COD (assumed to be August 2020 only for 
Example purposes. Target COD to be calculated in accordance to 1.1 Definitions)

1. Solar Tariff = 0.09$/kWh
2. Pro-rated DGAu8 2020 = [207.4 * 58,839 * (17/100) * (78-37/100)] * (15/31)

^ - 786,688 kWh

Buyer Delay LDt - solar tariffAugioso * DGa»x302o for each day of delay 
Buyer Delay LDis Days - 0.09 * 786,688

I

Buyer Delay LDis Dtys- 70,802 USS

(bl Penalties for undersupplv

If the amount of electricity generated and delivered by the Seller in a certain year (Delivered 
Electricity) is below the guaranteed quantity for that year (ACQiduly adjusted), then the Seller 
shall pay liquidated damages. '

The expected gas displaced by the PV plant times the gas price for die period, net of royalties 
to be paid on the gas displaced when sold, minus the dost of the additional electricity that would 
have been paid to the Seller if the PV Plant were generating at least die minimum output 
guaranteed in that period.

It is calculated as follows:

Undersupply Liquidated Damages, “ [(1-r) * (GDR, * (ACQ, - OJ) * P(gas),] —[Pfsolar), * (ACQr
-----------------------~------------m---------------
if >0 (nohiquidated damages are due otherwise)

where:

r royalties to be paid on the gas displaced when sold (12.5%)
GDR<: is the ratio of gas displaced for each unity of energy generated by the PV Plant in
period t [Mscm/kWh] as defined in Table 4
ACQr: Annual Contracted Quantity in period t [kWhj
Qr: Delivered Electricity - quantity actually generated and delivered in period t [kWh] 
P(gas)i: Year average price paid to the Buyer for the gas sold in period t, converted in US 
dollar [USD/Mscm]
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P(so1ar>: Solar Tarif in period t [USD/kWh]

Worked Example
Assumption 1 f
Undersupply by the Seller; in ;2021

-1293342 S/Mscm 

6. P(solar)

>06 Mscm/kWh
1. Royalty (r) -12*5% t.
2. GDR,
3. ACQsbi - 17,641,000 kWh |
4. Qarei * 15,876,900 kWh (10% less than committed)
5. P(gas)A«*.2oai “ 31.8961 i/MMbtu X 940 MMbtu/MMscf X 35

= (.09 S/KWh

i. 1147 MMscfiMscm

Undersupply Liquidated Damages 

Undersvpply Liquidated Awiagpre;

, - [(l-r) * (GDR, * (ACQ, - Qj) ^
QO]

[ (1-0.125) *(1.22E-06 
129,334.2] -(0.09*(1

XJndersupply LD - 84,790 USS

■as),] - [P(solar), *(ACQr

^641,000-15,876,900)*

[1,000-15,876,900))]

Table 4: Gas Displacement Ratio

GDRf* FGt * (Sales to Feed Ratio) / CQt

FGt: Fuel gas savings (feed volumes) for the period [Mscm] 

Sales to Feed Ratio: 0.85 hi HCV (2019), 1 in MCV (2022)

CQi: committed quantity ol TV output in that period calculated 
Annual Contracted Qua ntity'duly adjusted [kWh]

GDR 2019

1.22E-06

(0|-quota from the

^022

2.sS >07 [Mscm/kWhj

The GDR (2019) reported in thi tale above shall apply in any p^ 

2021 and the GDR (2022) reported above shall apply in any p 
2029. I

>d during die years 2019 - 
c d during the years 2022-

, f
t

•' . i'

:-s‘
'l i.‘

• .L<
. -1 ‘i.
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SCHEDULE V

TERMINATION LIQUIDATED DAMAGES DUE TO DEFAULT
J

If the Agreement is terminated by the Seiler on account of Buyer's Event of Default, the Buyer 
shall be liable to make a Default Termination Payment equals to 24 months’ revenues in case 
the Agreement is terminated on'or before the first 5 years of the contract. The payment shall 
be reduced to an amount equa| f2 months’ revenues in case the Agreement is terminated after 
the end of the 5th year.

Such revenues shall be calculated using the expected revenues of the following 24 months 

calculated as (Forecasted Annual Contracted Quantity * Solar Tariff).

The Seller shall be entitled to interrupt the delivery of electricity and remove the PV Plant from 
the Project Site after the termination notice. The Buyer shall bear the cost of removing the PV 
Plant and restoring the Project Site to its original state as required under the Law.

if the Agreement is terminated by the Buyer on account of the Seller’s Event of Default, the 
Seller shall be liable to make a Default Termination Payment to the Buyer equals to 24 months 
of foregone fuel gas savings. The payment shall be reduced to 12 months of foregone fuel gas 
savings if Termination occurs after the end of the 5th year of this agreement

Hie foregone fuel gas savings ifoall be calculated as fuel gas savings not realized due to non­
provision of electricity by the PV Plant less the cost of electricity for generating such savings, 
calculated as the higher value between zero (0) and the formula below:

f(l-r) * (GDfo *ACQ,) * P(gps),]-[P(solar), • ACQJ

, For the purpose of calculating AQQi above, the Forecasted ACQ, as defined in Schedule I and 
duly adjusted to reflect the 24'or 12 months of foregone fuel gas savings, will be used

Until the time the Seller fails to pay the liquidated damages amount, the Buyer shall have foe 
right to use foe PV Plant and the electricity generated during such period shall be adjusted 
against the liquidated damages amount at the prevailing Solar Tariff rates. The Seller shall be 
entitled to remove the PV Plhnt from foe Project Site only after payment/set-off of foe 
liquidated damages amount, as verified by the Buyer.

■ i
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Operating Protocol 

Bhit lOMWp Photovoltaic Plai
i, i
■i.
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1.0 Project Requirements
t

Eni Pakistan has planned to have a solar power system at thei 
contribute in in powering up loads at the facility.

The project is being implemented through an EPC contract awth-t 
install, construct and operate solar power generation facility fo 
lOMWp.
In existing setup, Eni Pakistan has installed base capacity of 70.;■
Gas Turbines, each of 23.5 MW. These GTs are run in sync mqd 
control system offered by piemens.
To correleate power in between solar & gas turbines, project requi
provide load sharing andl synching feature and eiimintae the r s' | -of reverse power in gas 
turbines during scenario of lojve^ loads.

2.0 Executive Sumujjary

The purpose of this document is to explain technicalities & b&S 
Control & monitoring of PV system that meets with the followiij,

System and network stbdies performed by REON for sell:
To avoid any failureand equipment damage under faults 
and calculations will ^ done. Eni Pakistan to provide 
settings at the time of commissioning.
Max. Utiliztion of PV Generation 
To eliminate the risk of reverse power situations 
To determine settings of spinning reserve on the gas turb 
To control both active {and reactive power ramp-up/ ramp -< own functionality 
Monitoring and contfcl of overall plant on redundant SCApA Server

2 hit Gas field, in order to

1 to M/s Reon Energy to 
e nameplate capacity of

i W that is based on three 
with the help of syncing

x p ‘a single platform that can

functional description of 
jquirements:

g the right equipment, 
ction coordination study

heir switchgear protection

nrf

In a hybrid system where two energy sources (PV and GT) ai:; l^signed to operate in sync
'I - . - a - V   _____ I A^_  Aa ^ A SB ><.*uaa ■ *li«L >1 «4« » !■ Iiwtli nil A A 4Amode, control system is the common platform to ensure systei ; 

maintain the supply of pbvjer to meet demand. The guiding prj 
output without compromising the minimum load constraint 
generation system. The Operating Protocol covers all operator 
identified during the joint discussions between the Bhit plant o;

pliability, protection and to 
iple is to maximize the PV 

e existing (GT) power 
scenarios and situations 
r, PV project owner and

EPC contractor, and stipulates the operating philosophy to nu^ih > tPV plant under foe design
_ J*>‘ 1 A. ^ ^ J — ftj* aL  — ---> mX iL — _aflal.il i-i- i /«■* Avtill Analconditions. It also addresses !<5 foe concerns related to the reliabilit 
integrity of the PV system an& GTs during foe synchronized oner:

3.0 Control System - Basis of Design

Based on the above requirements, foe design of control system

DEIF PM series of equipment i.e. ASC-PM in field are$ 
power based upon loading on Genset 
DEIF AGO controller series will be used at gas turbih# 
DEIF’s solar controllers and enable complete system to 
mode.

jksed on following;

manage generated solar

; 4>fo SCADA system that 
yx as per design philosophy

Cloudserver is provided, that will -work in -standby confi ^ration

The distributed design of control system is provided alor g 
fulfills-all monitoring reporting & instructions foroperat p_

;► h -45-

protection and operational 
tior».

side to communicate with 
vork in plant management

?,



■ Reduce inherent failures in network by using different fiber core at each level (Star 
Network)

• Scenario Event Management (SEM)
• SOE (Sequence of events)
■ Video surveillance and security camera integration over the same network
• Archiving and reporting for diagnosis analysis in case of failure 

Overall PV monitoring and control of MV breakers over SCADA

3.1 Architecture for PV-GT Hybrid Control System

Below is the system architecture, demonstrating all features, connection of each & individual 
equipment to the network for communication with central SCADA;

Fif*: Control System Architecture Design

3.2 Description of Architectural Design

Following are the detailed description of all devices and their working methodology used in 
proposed architecture; ,;

V
3.2.2 Automatic Solar Controller, Plant Management (ASC PM)
The Automatic Solar Controller,► Plant Management (ASC PM) is a controller designed to serve 
as a link between PV plants and Genset. combining them so they work as one common 
Genset/PV hybrid plant. The concept of the ASC PM is to maximize toe number of PV 
penetrations, depending on toe total load demand to the Genset/PV hybrids without 
compromising constraints such as minimum Genset load demand. The PV plant is handled as 
a base loading power and reactive power provider, not a voltage and frequency provider. 
Therefore, the ASC PM only operates the PV in case either a mains or a Genset constitutes a 
grid to which the PV can dispatch power.

3^.2. Automatic Genset Controller
AGC200 are used to make communication link between PV plant and GTs to work in plant 
management mode. AGC is onlV to read references from Existing power plant to keeps system 
run in Power management mode'& to control better the PV based on load demands & existing 
source references
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3.2.3 PV Field (Communication Link between Inverters and. SC — PM)
■ Inverters used in ths design are Sun grow 1 lOkW each 
• There are total 72 nverters for 7,920MW (ac) power sysi<

blocks.
■ Each block has bet n connected in a daisy chain configurat:

PM ' f
■ The comraunicatio l link between inverters has been established through RS-485 serial 

communication bu$
■ Communication cable used in this link is Belden 9841 (3& re +PE)

n, which are divided in 4 

>ri with 1 No. DEIF ASC-

3.2.4

33

, each block of 2.5MW.

enscts and Solar PV, they 
tire output of Solar system 
ow

ain of existing controllers 
Hers)

Communication Ijiik between multiple DEIF ControIl£)
The controllers used are DEIF ASC-PM & AGC200 \

The system comprises of 4 numbers of controllers, one
AGC200 are u$ed to make communication link betwe^i [W plant and GTs to work 
in plant management; mode. [
Controllers are responsible to share the load between- 
will get the information of genset loading and then 
so that the minimum loading on genset would not fall 
All DEIF controllers will work on CANbus protocol.
To shtee information between the AGC-200, the daisy 
will be connected to daisy chain of ASC-PM (solar 

• As the distance between each 2.5MW block of mverteijs and existing control room 
is long, so both CAN buses will be connected and communicated through Fibre 
Optic cable. cXn to Fibre converters will be used in ti is scenario.

Supervision Layer'(Control & Monitoring)
For Graphical visualization & soft control, SCADA systa i shall be provided in main 
control room (CCR)
In case of any occurrence the signal will reflect on SCAD^ as'an event signal. Besides 
these signals, other alarms like field breaker trip, comma tication failure on inverter, 
Trafo alarms or Trafo Bucholz trip will,,also-be intiroajed on. SCADA station for 
operator.
Database management is most important & backbone of the system, it comprises of 
historian and portal functionalities to retrieve and accurate ly stores date.
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• A modem web API sijch as REST to the Owner through which the Owner can consume 
Solar Power generation data collected by the Remote Monitoring System with their 
ERP. Can provide port for data collection, integration to be done by SECMC.

- Apart from the standard solar RMS, solar PV - Gas data should be available to fee 
viewed in an HMJ and 'controllable in case of emergency. This facility will be provided 
at the generator room'.

3.4 Historian
■ Sequence of events & logs are maintained in historical database for Reporting purpose.
• it comprises of historian and portal functionalities to retrieve data, enabling you to 

accurately store data while connecting your production and business systems through 
its active data transfers and simple, easy-to-use reporting.

; [
■ allows creation of real-time graphs as per the user's input. The tool shall allow 

creation of graphs for a parameter for different time-periods as well as cumulative 
information. The system must provide complete flexibility in generating graphs and 
trends on the following parameters:

• • Energy generation ,
• Load profile
■ Power generation profile
■ System efficiency profile (outputs installed capacity)
• Number of failures'" •• ■
• Mean time betweex) failures
■ System availability! •
• Weather condition

î-
i* "

4.0 Operational Features
ASC (Automatic Sustainable Controller) are designed to serve as a link between sustainable 
power plants and GT plants. The concept of die ASC PM is to maximize sustainable power 
penetration, depending on the. total bad demand to the hybrid without compromising 
constraints such as minimum GT load demand.

i
To meet set points & keeping spinning reserve intact within system following cases may occur 
in between operation, where different response could be initiated by control system to resolve 
at different scenarios. J

I*

4.L1 To run turbine with minimum loading & eliminate risk of reverse power

■ A minimum genset load constraint should always be available in system. The constraint 
applies in every off-grid operation when we intend to merge PV with Genset or turbine 
in island mode.

■ Although, reverse power' protection is in-built in AGC200 controllers installed at
Genset. But this factor mbst to be taken care when we run complete system in power 
management mode. As if reverse feeding occur at genset may result in isolation of that 
genset from feeding. The worst case could be overloading of all other genset result in 
blackout. ;

It
4.1.2 Resolutions/Response if Control System
It could be practically applicable to suppress the power even though the PV plant can produce 
more power due to sun being available, the running gas rurbine(s) will always be kept at their 
minimum set point to avoid above mentioned constraints of minimum loading. In the power
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management system (depending < n the settings), generators will be t irned ON/OFF depending 
on load demand and thereby utilising the FV production as much as possible.

n,ade so the inverters will always pr >d 
n will cover the load demand apajl

The handling of die set points is 
This means that the PV penetratic 
load (island mode).

4.2.1 To maintain Power to avoid unbalancing 
Imbalances on an electric power system can occur for many reas 
decreasing the output of solar gei eration. This is quite serious coAc 
fired equipment as the response tfme of GTs might beslow causing 
this reason, loading and unloading behavior of GTs need to' be ; 
should be taken from manufacturer regarding amount of sudden 
release from GTs without makm| stress over it

j-
4.2.2 Resolutions/Response of Control System 
The operating reserves required!will depend on the characterist 
reliability criteria. Although m|any electric power system opt i 
penetrations of solar power on 'the electric power system will 

operating reserves, the amounts ^nd types of operating reserves i Ct 
For this, the ramp up and ramp down rates of PV will be adjusted 
and unloading of GTs.

5.0 Modelling & Calculation
5.1 Load profile

The project toad indicated by the Eni Pakistan envisage 02 scenalrit

Scenario-1:18MW constant loaci (current situation)
The load will be supplied by one gas turbine generator and by: 
plant The following points resume the main information use 
indicated Scenario:

Total load 18MW;
One Gas turbine generator on service (minimum technical Production 5MW);
Photovoltaic plant on service

Scenario-2:13MW constant Idad (fiitore configuration)
• One Gas turbine generator on service (minimum technical 
■ Photovoltaic plant on service

In order to meet foe current load requmnent, and to allow reliab: 
are being operated in load balance mode. In line with foe pro,} 
of PV energy will allow Eni P« kistan to shut one GT and mi 
through combination of energy from GT and PV plant.

. {■
The simulations are run to examine the impact of inherent vari; 
respect to the required demand and to indicate energy mix 
various weather conditions for both scenarios. Additionaly, 
the GTs due to sudden variation in PV output is also simulated 
sudden loading and unloading behavior.

uce as much as possible, 
from the genset minimum

like cloud cover, thereby 
jm when running with gas 
ipping in the system. For 
ies and recommendation 
that can be applied and

of the power system and 
ors agree that increased 
ely increase foe need for 
ded are difficult to assess, 
wording to sudden loading

future photovoltaic 
o build foe above

xJuction 5MW);

lit 'f, currently 02 GTs 
objectives, foe influx 

e load requirement

1 Jy of PV output with 
ecu two sources in 

ient response of 
study foe impact of

5.2 Average Hourly Expected Generation:
Following are the expected generation in different climatic seas 
calculations are based upofi the|practicai approaches & different 
These values are taken rcfercncjS from different days of foe yeariinj
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Time High Irradiance , Moderate Irradiance Low Irradiance Days
Days ! Days

6:00 832 162 482
7:00 3648 2050 1648
8:00 5837 4129 2945
9:00 6717 1 3985 4065
10:00 6867 ;: 4541 4898
11:00 7169 5121 5336
12:00 6951 6077 5631
13:00 6941 3818 5546
14:00 • 6995 1535 5188
15:00 6689 1648 5028
16:00 5669 1533 3761
17:00 3500 311 2843
18:00 212 330 1217
19:00 138 6 138

Table: Average Expected Generation
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53.1 SimnlafioD for PV-Gas Generation Utilization in High Irra 

Case 1: "When total load is 13 MW

nee Days:

6:00 832 13000 ;12I68 3 7832
*■*

| 941% 60.84%
7:00 3648 13000 , 9352 1 17648 484% 46.76%
8:00 5837 13000 7163 1 19837 , 340% 35.82%
9:00 6717 13000 ' 6283 20717 308% 33.42%
10:00 6867 13000 6133 1 20867 304% 30.66%
11:00 7169 13000 , 5831 1 21169. - 295% 29.15%. •„
12:00 6951 13000 6049 1 20951 301% 30.25%
13:00 6941 13000 ‘ 6059 1 20941 ► 302% 30.29%
14:00 6995 13000 6005 1 20995 300% 30.02%
15:00 6689 13tfOO 6311 1 20689 309% 31.56%
36:00 5669 13000 s 1 7331 19669 347% 36.66^4
17:00 3500 13000 1 9500 1 17500 ■ 500% 47.50%
1&00 212 13000 12788 1 .14212 • 1 . 6688% 63.94%
19:00 138 13000 12863 1 14138 10282% 64.31%
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Case 2: When total load is 18 MW

6:00 832 18000
awaniMUMH

17168 1 2832-' 340% 85.84%
7:00 3648 18000 14352 1 ■ 12648 347% 71.76%
8:00 5837 180004 12163 1 14837 254% 60.82%
9:00 6717 18000' 11283 1 15717 234% 56.42%
10:00 6867 18000 11133 I 15867 231% 55.66%
11:00 7169 18000 10831 1 16169 226% 54.15%
12:00 6951 18000 11049 1 15951 229% 55.25%
13:00 6941 18006 11059 1 15941 230% 55.29%
14:00 6995 18000t iiqt>5 1 15995 229% 55.02%
15:00 6689 18000 11311 1 156S9 235% 56.56%
16:00 5669 18000 12331 11 14669 259% 61.66%
17:00 3500 18000 14500 1 J2500 357% 72.50%
18:00 212 18000 17788 1 9? 12 4335% 88.94%
19:00 138 18000 . 17863 1 9138 6645% 89.31% -

PV - GT Hybrid Loading

6:00 7.-00 8:00 '9:00' 10:00 ,ll;0Q 12:00 13.00 14.00 1SOO 1600 1700 1800 19:00
, i

O load Oil ex ■ PV Generation Expected
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53.2 Simulation for PV-Gas Generation Utilization in model 
Case 1: Total load is 13MW

irradiance days:



Case 2: Total load is 18W

6:00 162 18000 17838 l . 2)62 ’ 1337% 89.19%
7:00 2050 isodp 15950 . i[ 4050 198% 79.75%
8:00 4129 18000 13871 i 6129 148% 6935%
9:00 3985 18000 14015 i 5985 150% 70.08%
10:00 4541 18000 13459 i 6541 144% 6730%
11:00 5121 18000 12879 \ 7121 139% 64.40%
12:00 6077 18000 11923 l 8077 133% 59.61%
13:00 3818 18000* 14J82 \ 5818 152% 70.91%
14:00 1535 18000 16465 l 3535 230% 8232%
15:00 1648 18000' 16352 l 3648 221% 81.76%
16:00 1533 180od i6467 l 3533 230% 8234%
17.00 311 1800$ 17689 1 2311 743% 88.45%
18:00 •330 1800Q 17670 l 2330 706% 8835%
19:00 6 18000 17994 i 2006 32100% ' 89.97%

20000 

1X000 

16000 

14000 

§■ 12000

PV - Gas Hybrid Loading

8000

6000

4000

2000

0

■ !,/•*'£‘•‘■''i • ■ .-j'

6^0 7:00 8.-00 9.*6&,;iO^O 11:00 12:00 130Q' 14:00 15:00 16:00 173)0 18:00 1M0 

■ Lood on Geruets • PV Generation Expected
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53.3 Simulation forPV-Gas Generation Utilization in low ii 

Case 1: Total Load is 13MW

t iance days:



Case 2: Total load is 18MW 
mss

6:00 482 18000' 17518 1 2482 515% 87.59%
7:00 1648 18000 16352 1 3648 221% 81.76%
8:00 2945 18000 15055 1 4945 168% 75.27%
9:00 4065 18000 13935 1 6065 149% 69.67%
10:00 489$ 18000 13102 1 6898 141% 65.51%
11:00 5336 18000 12664 1 7336 137% 63.32%
12:00 5631 18000 12369 ][ 7631 136% 61.84%
13:00 5546 18000 12454 ][ 7546 136% 6221%
34:00 5188 18000 12812 l 7188 139% 64.06%
15:00 5028 18000 , 12972 l 702$ 140% 64.86%
16:00 3761 . 18000» 14239 1 5761 153% 71.19%’
17:00 2843 18000 15]57 1 4843 170% 75.79%
18:00 1217 ' 18000 16783 1 3217 264% 83.91%
19:00 138 18000; 17863 I 2138 1555% 8931%

PV-Gas Hybrid Loading

6.00 7K» 8:00 9M.10:00 11IX 12:00 13:00 14:00 15.00 lfcOO 17:00 ISM ISM
t

■ to»dor)<3eftsets BPV Generation Expected
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5.4 Transient Behaviot 
In a separate study on electric

of Gas Turbines in different It 4 I conditions 
il system commissioned by Eni Parisian and perfonned by an

independent consultant (CES1), the transiet behavior of GTs ret 
the PV output has been investigated. Following two scenarios hav*

1. PV piant sudden disconnexion (0 output)
2. PV plant power reduction - gradual Joss of 6MW (from* 

simulated by six step of power disconnection, each one wi

The simulation results have confirmed that the QT generator is reacjfj 
and it’s very quick to recover stable operating conditions.

1 to the sudden variation in 
een studied:

riW to 2MW) has been
1MW of amount

i

io' react to the botli events

ability parameter for the 
>n’t highlight anomalous

The power generated by the gas turbine generator is within the 
entire dynamic simulation. Also the most important MY motors'*: 
behaviour.

Ref Appendix-! (Electrical network model Database and studies !r;: ults - Cases 19&20)

6.0 System Reliability and Design:
The system has been designed by keeping in view the application, j 
turbines. The inherent feature of grid connected system is th 
fluctuations in power being supplied instantanusousiy. To avoid

! to be run with standalone 
itanuous behavior and 

black out conditions and
steep loading of turbines, PV system has been designed with follow ing characterstics

6.1 String Inverters:
10 MW of power has been distributed among multiple stringing 
failure issues, resulting m sudden drop of complete solar power, 
prone to systems having central or fewer inverters present in the 
using string inverters is to reduce the down time of die system ii 
of power converters.

63 Division of System Power:
Solar system has been divided into multiple transfomers of 2.p 
unavailability of complete system in case of any malfunctions 
system. Technically, in designed system, a single transformer or 
l)4th of system’s unavailability. This decreases die prohablity ofs 
energy from the system.

63 Piant Management in DEIF controllers 
Plant management is DEIF terminology that relates with inter 
generating units where controller can manage generation & I 
behavior of loads.
As DEIF have extensive features of interoperability with Sol|r, 
Controllers^ DEIF proposes ASC PM (Automatic Sustainable 
serve as a link between sustainable power plants and turbines o 
controllers, combining diem so they work as one common hybri* 
The concept of the ASC PM is to maximize sustainable power] 
total load demand to the hybrid without compromising constraiAl 
load demand. ..

*
Ttie'ASC will follow the mode of the AGC mains; island, fixed! 
peak shaving or load takeover (grid-tied or off-grid). Since tiiere ,i 
utility), plant is considered as power management in Island mo

^rsto avoid single point of 
; condition would be more 

i. Another advantage of 
sp of any malfunctioning

each. This avoids die. 
in MV equipment of die 
iichgear failure results in 

[dden breakdown of f solar

i
.ability of overall power 
s| depends upon different

I
urbines, Mains & Wind 
iller) that are designed to 

iCtfed with DEIF AGC200 
ilant
letration, depending on die 

such as minimum gpnset
i

i

i
silver, mains power export,' 
no mains (electricity from
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6.3.1 Turbines’ set points (kW)
In the power management modes; the plant will force the turbines that are online (connected to 
the busbar) to operate at a minimum load. The purpose of this is to eliminate the risk of engine 
problems, for example wet stacking, fouling or other issues when idling at low loads.

• V

6.3.2 Islanded mode of operation
The range can be set from 0-100 % load (of engine nominal power). This is a shared parameter 
so all engines connected to the^usbar will be loaded to the same level. Since the turbines must 
be in frequency control modejlthe regulation of foe power will be done on the inverter. So, if 
the turbine(s) produces too much, foe inverteis are regulated up to take over load from the 

• gensets and vice versa. In other words, the priority dispatch is of solar in frequency-controlled 
mode. 1

- The setting of minimum load fs adjusted from the software. When ASC controller and all 
gensets online will not be loaded less than this adjusted minimum load (under the-assumption 
that the load is higher than the tninimum load).

6.3.3 Inverter set points
The inverters will get a set point from the ASC controller. Either the ASC transmits or 
broadcasts the set point to the'wverters (for instance SunSpec), or the inverters can read foe 
requested set point from foe ASC (DEER Open).

•The Grid tied inverters has RS-485 communication line, which can be set for Inverters' 
proprietary or ModBus (public) communication protocols.

t av*Jk e»*«v

i !■>! )
i

m l

,fc t* ;
* Ufn ai4I

In 111. i k• t
Fig: DE1F setup for connection of Inverter Connection A IOs in Each Block

The handling of the set points is made so the inverters will always produce as much as possible. 
De facto this means that foe PV penetration will cover the load demand apart from the genset 
minimum load (island mode).

If more than one ASC is present'in foe application, they will all share equally if they are running 

or ready to start. This means that the ASCs ensure that the production is balanced out on the 
running inverters.

f
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63.4 Broadcast
Broadcast is used in interfaces with multiple invcrters/devices wh411 the ASC itself needs to 
control them all. The ASC will in this case not address each invert* • directly with a command 
and await the response before applying the same command to tf next inverter and so on. 
Instead, it will broadcast the commands to all inverters.’ The n ason for this is to obtain 
satisfying control speed.
The response is not considered mandatory as the ASC willj"1*} >njtinuqusly transmit the 
commands & responses are received at ASC. These responses Slave devices will be 
segregated by master with its unique ID.

Any failure in communication will be notified by alarm on SCAT rough ASC controller.

63.5. Broadcast initialization
Some protocols (SunSpec) may have an initialization routine wnjere the ASC outlines the 
implementation in the inverter. This routine will be performed, p| (be inverter holding the 
Modbus ID selected. Afterwards, the ASC will switch to broadcast. When Broadcast is 
selected, the ASC will use broadcast Modbus EDO in all write 4>mrpands despite the actual 
setting of the Modbus ID. During the initialization routine, coWpijmication supervision is 
possible and a communication alarm can be raised in case comm^jitycation is compromised.

P and Q references will be based on the rated sizes set in the Ai 
have been expanded to include rated Q as well. The rated P and1 
the actual rated sizes of the total inverter installation.

ASC-rated setting menus 
Jiill need to be set to match

63.6. Inverter ramps 
To avoid oscillations in the system, load ramps can be adjusted fdr up (loading) or down 
(unloading)* ramps. The rate of ramp will be controlled in a wayj,K ajvoid the sudden loading 
and unloading of gensets. f|’| \

.ft, l;- ■
6.4 Spinning reserve | L ;
Imbalances on an electric power system can occur for many1 re aisons, the outputfof solar 
generation because of cloud cover (a normal characteristic of var. abletenevfable^efieration)- 
get lower. The spinning reserves (also called load-following or jalancing reserves^ mayT?e~ 
required within system to cater below scheduled generation! Isejj. to.Correct c-ahticrp^tefcT. 
imbalances on the system. Spinning reserves faster in respops |ra^ we have unanticipated 
changes of imbalances in PV generation. The contribution of spiiu ipg reserves' there^^-varies 
depend upon site condition & load dynamics.

i

ieters in ASC controllep. 
iode) and in gridtied mode

To maintain spinning reserve in system, we need to set few p 
There is a setting for the spinning reserve in off-grid mode (island
(parallel to mains mode). These settings are common set pointslj jfo (if more than one ASC is 
configured; then settings would be similarly applicable on complete ASCs

The spinning reserve can be set to “setting in AGO PM”. It j 
calculated not from the PV production but only from the adji 
based on the PV nominal power.

6.5 Alarms for spinning reserve 
Two alarms are available for the spinning reserve function. The; 
power management applications or in the “stand-alone “applies 
power management).

The alarms can be set to alarm above or below the set point y 
delay, level and Fail class.
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The spinning reserve alarm can be used as start command for the next genset via the genset 
controller
Engage the start signal to the plant (this must be engaged on the genset AGC or (if installed) 
on the AGC mains. t

■ The genset(s) will start^epending on the setting, number to start.
■ When the bus is energized, the ASC will engage the inverters.
■ The inverters will follow the adjusted ramp up curves of the ASC (configurable). The 

inverters will ramp up until the genset minimum load is reached or up to the available 
power of Solar System,

7. Operation and Maintenance
7.1 Operations:
The operating protocol is developed during project execution in consultation with the GT plant 
operations, taking into consideration the load requirement over the life of the project, minimum 
load constraint of foe existing jpTs, and other operational parameters. The agreed operational 
philosophy between PV project and GT plant operations will be effective from foe 
commissioning of foe PV plant. The maintenance of the controllers and associated 
infrastructure is the responsibility of the PV plant operator.

7.2 Modifications in Operational Parameters
If there is any change in the plan? configurations, load requirement, energy mix or due to any 
other technical/commercial reason, the operational philosophy might be revised with consfent 
from both parties. 1

7.3 Joint Calibration of Energy Metering
In addition to the provision oil the energy metering provided in the Article 10 ‘Electricity 
Accounting* of PPA, joint calibration of the Delivery Meter and Check Meter should be 
performed as per the following mechanism:
Respective Users shall jointly test the accuracy of metering equipment at least once every 
calendar quarter. Additional test(s) shall be promptly performed upon notification by either 
Party to foe other.

(iii) If, upon test, any riietering equipment is found to be in error by an amount not 
exceeding 2%, then foe Delivery Meter reading shall be considered for the billing 
purposes;

(iv) If the Delivery meteij shal 1 be found to be in error by an amount exceeding 2%, then 
the Check Meter reading (or inverter reading, if Check meter not installed) shall be 
considered for billing purposes and the Seller shall immediately get the Delivery 
Meter tested and recalibrated or replaced, as may be required;

(v ) If the Check meter shall be found to be in error by an amount exceeding 2%, then
foe Delivery Meter reading shall be considered for billing purposes and foe Buyer 
shall immediately get;the Delivery Meter tested and recalibrated or replaced, as 
may be required;

(vi) If both Delivery metewand Check meter shall be found to be in error by an amount 
exceeding 2%, then the inverter reading shall be considered for billing purposes and 
the Seller and Buyer shall immediately get the Delivery Meter and Check Meter 
tested and recalibrated'or replaced, as may be required.

Anne*-t_SHfT gas 
field eletrical studie
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prime

Strategic Business Plan Certi

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited has installed and commissi 
The energy generated from the pldnt is being supplied to one 
Pakistan Limited for its Gas Processing Plant at Bhit. •

l)T

The Plant is purposefully designed to partially meet the electricity 
aim of this project is to produce gr^en energy to offset the car 

generate additional revenues. The Continuous and sustained sup
ar PV Plant and Bhit Gas 
nes) having sufficient capa<

EON Energy Limited to prd

ficate

ed Solar PV Plant in Nov 2019. 
:grid dedicated BPC -i.e. Prime

Phensured through a PPA between So 
power generation system (Gas Turb 
the expected load.

An O&M contract is in place with i_neiyy ..........
of operations and maintenance regime. The O&M regime includl 

including the provision of competent human resources to mane 
controlling, monitoring and performing the planned and imp 
maximum reliability and availability of the complete Power PI 

equipment.

v

I, Kamran Ajmal Mian, Chief Executive Officer of the company 
have financial and technical capability and have strategic busir 
supply business for more than next three (3) years.

Kamran Ajma! Mian 

Chief Executive Officer

Dated: 27* November 2024

■< quirement of Bhit Gas Plant. The 
dn.footprint and save fuel gas to 

t of energy from solar PV plant is 
nt. The customer has its alternate 

to generate the- energy to meetif

de services for the complete cycle 
all components of the Solar Plant 

* the Plant. The contract includesi
:hned maintenance, assuring the 
it and all its related systems and

ereby confirm and certify that we 
sjs-plan to under undertake electric

.*
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Human Resources: Applicant'! Management
and T^ch Staff (ReyjOl)
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Annexure 10(a)

PROFILE OF APPLICANT AND IT'S SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND-TECHNICAL STAFF

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limi ed

Prime Green Energy (Private) Limited is a private limited comp 
January 22, 2019 under the Compahie$ Act 2017. The principal- 
to operate in the renewable energy sector in Pakistan by generation of solar energy through its

any •incorporated’Th' Pakistan on 

ne of business of the Company is

lOMfWp solar Plant in Bhit and its subsequent sale to Prime Pakistc 

Gas Plant, owned by Kirthar Joint Venture Partners. Renewable !e

n Limited for consumption at Bhit 

; ergy solutions can help providing

energy security and reduced energy Gostsfor local businesses-. In agi ition, renewable energy addresses 
environmental concerns regarding carbon emissions and greenkii se gqses^forLthe Pakistani Energy 

sector.

Kamran A. Mian - Chief Executive Officer

Kamran A. Mian has an illustrious career spanning over 35 yeafs, 

company in various capacities.

in 1997 Kamran joined the Company in the Finance function ah I over the years, he progressed to 

leadership roles and was responsible for Project Finance, Budget 

and Business Development Departments. He also has over 10 
United Kingdom, Saudi Arabia and Libya to look after the Projejt ;.finance function of a multibillion- 
barrel oil field development. He is member of the Institute of Chai ■ er£d Accountants in England and 
Wales and Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. . j

vith a 25-year commitment to the

and Planning, Commercial, Legal 
7eqrs"of-foreign experience in the

Kamran Mian has been working as Chief Executive Officer sin 

Energy (Private) Limited. !
I

Muhammad Naveed - Technical Director

Muhammad Naveed has over 33 years of professional experiengp 
leading diverse teams in various managerial roles held wil'ji 

international assignments.

He joined the Company as Shift Engineer at Bhit Gas Field irj 
leadership roles, whereby he has led teams at Rgl 

During his time at the Company, he was also seconded to Iraq a 

to international best, practices.- ,

Deiember. 2022- in Prime Green

gnd a proven record-of successfully 
ie company in Pakistan and

>0D1 and has since progressed to 
site and in Head Office. 

Itily by Eni where he was exposed
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prime j
i

Currently, he is serving as Director Operations, leading all Operat 

Assets, Logistics and Engineering and Construction, Security & C'c

services. By qualification, he has done B.E. (chemical engineering) fonh University of Punjab.

na areas including Production 

mpnity Relations and Technical

Jawwad Ahmed Shakir - Finance & Control Manager j j;

Jawwad is an accomplished financial professional with over 17 yea 
and abroad. His professional journey has been marked by a wbj- 

through diverse roles across various organizations and locations. 

PwC Pakistan and subsequently worked in Risk Advisory Service^

,raids in Joint Venture Accounting, 

ng Accounting function.

His journey with the Company began in 2007, where he held kejj 

Accounts Payable and Tax eventually assuming the role of heaai

He was also sent on an International Assignment to Mozambiqiji''yhere;he served for almost 7 

years as Chief Accountant. By qualification, he is a Chartered A:c:oyntarit and holds membership in 
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP). Jawv /aq clirrently serves as the head of • 

Finance & Control.

s of experience, both in Pakistan 

Itf of financial expertise gained 

e oegan as an Audit Trainee at 

vC.

h'i i

T Management
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Syed Abid Hussain Bukhari - Sr. Advisor Renewable Business

Abid is currently managing the portfolio of renewable.energ^ ouiiness at Prime Green Energy 
(Private) Limited as the Renewable Business Advisor. A season ><| professional around 28 years of 

experience with leading international oil & gas companies includi 

leadership and success.

His areas of expertise include renewable business operations, pJfjiE 

Assets Management, environmentmanagement&biodiversity,con 
risk management etc. He has Bachelor s in Civil Engineering 

Engineering.

Sajid Mahmood - Engineering & Construction Manager

Sajid has been working with the Company since 2005. Hjs rpqun duties are to manage the 

Development works related to the Operated fields and provide jecinical support to the Development 

work for the non-Operated fields ensuring that engineering jtind construction are performed to 

acceptable standards and within the cost and schedule of the b(. dge •.

me and Eni with demonstrated

Management, Non-Operated 

ftdts & project management-, enterprise 
her>as Masters in Environmental

r i
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Mohammad Naeem Khan - Commercial & Business Developrr ^nt Manager

Naeem Khan is currently working as Commercial and Busines; Development Manager. He is a 
Chartered Accountant and has more than 35 years of multi-dime isional work experience in the fields 
of Finance, Commercial Negotiations and Business Developmer jj.eHe is the lead negotiator for the 
Company for past couple of years and has helped the company in closing major negotiations
successfully.

Jahanzaib Akhtar - HSE Manager

Jahanzaib Akhtar is currently working as HSE Manager. He hold; 
after completing his engineering degree and has more than 
experience in the core field of Health, safety and Environment, 
the operational fields and HSE management systems.

Khalid Aziz - Sustainability Team Leader

Khalid Aziz is currently Sustainability Team Leader and is mane 
Relations, Land Management and Community Development fuijc 

professional having 30 years of experience with oil & gas compq' 
B.V., LASMO, & SSGCL with demonstrated leadership and suqi 
in economics and Bachelor's in Laws. He is well versed with dyn 
for land acquisition and Social Development projects.

HSE-Q Masters degree from Italy 
■ ,yebrs of multi-dimensional work 
4 is managing portfolio of HSE in

! jinci| multi-dimensional Community 
tior s of the Company. A seasoned 
ieshcluding Eni Pakistan, Eni Iraq 

ss^s. He holds a Master s degree 
lies of local community, local law
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Under Rule 3(e\ of The Eligibility - .Criteria (Electric Power Supplier License) Rules, 2023

Subject: Affidavit to fulfill obligations under National Electricity Policy and National 
Electricity Plan

Dear Sir/Madam,

Green Energy Private Limited (jp 
authorized in this regard by virtu[sauthorized in this regard by virtufe f>f.POWER OF ATTORNEY dated y“ Marcn z.w, 
solemnly affirm and declare that-the' Applicant is compliant with and shall always fulliU me 
obligations imposed on it under the National Electricity Policy and National Electricity Plan made
under section 14A of the Act.

I, Kamran Ajmal Mian, Chief Execti iJe Officer, being the duly authorized representative of!Prune 
~ T j '^^njerly Eni New Energy Pakistan (Private) Limited), duly

>J POWER OF ATTORNEY dated 9th March 2023, hereby 
ie' Applicant is compliant with and shall always fulfill the
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GENERAL POWER OF ATTO

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that we, Prime 
company incarporatedahd registered in Pakistan (hereinafter' 
having registered office at the 5th Floor, The. Forum, G-20, I 
Karachi-75600, Sindh - Pakistan, hereby appoint Mr. Kanr 
42101-3402641-3, to be the true and lawful Attorney of the 
the “Attorney”), in order that he may do and perform any ap<l/j p 
to or inconnection with the affairs of the Company in his capa 1 
-of die Company: '

NiSY

5 l^en Energy (Private)' Limited, a 
p ‘(jrred'to as "the Company"), and 
fc ck-9, Khayaban-e-Jami, Clifton 
ij. ^jrhaf Mian, holding CN1C No,

'any (hereinafter referred to as 
^11, of the following acts relating 

as the Clpef Executive Officer.

To appear and act m ’all courts, civil, revenue or crijn 1 i, whether original or appellate, 
in the offices of the District Registrar and Sub- Re^tjt: & of Deeds and Assurances for 
registration of documents and in any other office of, i c Federal, Provincial and Local 
Governments, including without prejudice to the genet? 1 ty of file foregoing,, any Union 
Council, District Council, Cantonment Board, Municip u Corporation or Notified Area, 
any- Co-operative Society, Karachi Development: Authority, Karachi Municipal 
Corporation, Capital Development Authority, IslamaMdjCity Deputy Collectors Office, 
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, |1|MBapk of f akistan, Collector of
Customs, Excise & Taxation. Offices arid die Chief G 

' any other civitfiudicidl authority in all maters conqef) 
.Company/.' 1 \ . ” / ; • • ‘

ifler of Imports and Exports or 
the .busiricss.orproperty of the

% ; To presentdeeds abd documents'for :registrati9i:|| Aeciite and'to. admit- execution 
thereof .to receive considerationand to do such fortedr^pd pther acts.as may be necessary 

/'. forth* dud andproper. registration oji^iny document f^^rionbehalf of the Company.’^/'
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1. OBJECTIVE 

This Emergency Response Bridging Document is developed for all activities to be undertaken by Prime Green Energy 

(Pvt) Limited under its direct control at Kirthar Block. Prime Green Energy (Pvt) Limited has awarded Photovoltaic 

Power Plant Operation & Maintenance contract to Reon Energy Limited for carrying out such works in Kirthar 

Concession. 

This document aims to highlight the reporting requirements and necessary actions to handle any emergency, arising 

during the execution 0f Phatovaltaic Power Plant operations in close coordination with Contractors (Rean) Emergency 

Response Procedure and Bhit & Badhra Gas Field Emergency Response LOI. 

Considering that Prime Green Energy does nat have emergency arrangements available at field and office, support 

fram Prime Pakistan office and field (Bhit & Badhra Gas Field) to be provided. 

Following is a list of possible site related emergencies: 

• Medical 

• Fire 

• Vehicle accident 

• Adverse weather 

Any other emergency scenario 

2. SCOPE OF APPLICATION 

The procedure applies ta Prime Green Energy (Pvt) Limited Acfivities at Kirthor Concession. This document shall be 

applicable in all emergency cases during Operation & Maintenance phase of the operation. 

3. REFERENCES 

• Prime Pakistan Emergency Response Management Procedure (Pro 034 Prime Pak HSE r13) 

Prime Pakistan Medical Emergency Response Plan (MERP) (pro 018 Prime Pak hr&O r08) 

• Emergency Response Plan-Bhit & Badhra Gas Field (opi 011 Prime Pak bhit hse riO) 

HSE99•KR-IN-BD•OO5-O0 
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4. DEFINITIONS. ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS 

ACRONYM DESCRIPTION 

BBEMT Bhit Badhra Emergency Management Team 

BBEMTL Bhit Badhra Emergency Management Team Leader 

Contractor Reon Energy Limited 

CCR Central Control Room 

HOEMT Head Office Emergency Management Team 

HOEMTL Heod Office Emergency Management Team Leader 

LMT Location Management Team 

O&M Operation & Maintenance 

OHH&MS Occupational Health, Hygiene and Medical Services 

OSC On-Scene Coordinator 

PGE Prime Green Energy (Pvt) Limited 

H5E99-KR•IN-BD-005-OO 
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5. ACTIVITIES AND OPERATION METHODS 

5.1. LOCATION MANAGEMENT TEAM (LMT) 

A Location Management Team will be established to coordinate and manage any emergency on site. The general 

structure of Location Management Team will be as follows: 

1 Leader / Emergency Coardinator O&M Lead Engineer (Reon) 

2 On-Scene Coordinator O&M HSE Officer (Reon) 

This document shall be applicable in all emergency cases including Operation & Maintenance phase of the operation. 

5.l.1.ROLE OF LOCATION MANAGEMENT TEAM (LMT) 

The primary role of the LMT is to: 

• Collect / gather accident details and share with PGE Renewable Business Advisor and BBEMTL. 

• Obtain the necessary support and guidance from PGE Renewable Business Advisor and BBEMTL. 

• Provide support ta the affected area in the planning and implementation of the recovery phase. 

• Dacument all aspects 0f Emergency Management activities, decisions, and communications. 

5.2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF LMT 

5.2.1. LMT - LEADER / EMERGENCY COORDINATOR 

He is responsible for coordinating the response efforts 0f all personnel and LMT at site. He is also responsible for 

communicating the status 0f the incident and any ather relevant information to Prime Pakistan Bhit Baclhra Field 

Manager during daytime (or to CCR during nighttime) & Renewable Business Advisor. Bhit Badhra Field Manager 

will then inform Prime Pakistan HOEMTL. 

Main responsibilities include: 

• Liaise with the OSC at the affected area and provide technical support. 

• Receiving firsthand information regarding any emergency from OSC on nature 0f emergency, actions 

undertaken, in progress or planned to contral the emergency and any assistance required from Prime 

Pakistan site & office management. 

• Handling af emergencies as per Rean Emergency Response Plan. 

• Update PGE Renewable Business Advisor and BBEMTL about the Emergency handling situation. 

• Liaise-an with BBEMTL far assistance and provide him duly filled reporting form 0f Prime Green Energy 

Emergency Response Management Procedure. The form is also attached in th5 document in section 5.7. 

5.2.2. ON.SCENE COORDINATOR - LMT 

He is responsible for coordinating all firefighting and rescue efforts and for passing relevant information regarding 

the nature and status 0f the incident to the LMT leader! Emergency Coordinator as per Rean Emergency Response 

Plan. 

H5E99-KR-IN-BD-OO5-OO 
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5.3. RESPONSIBILITIES OF INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF BHIT BADHRA 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TEAM (BBEMT) 

5.3.1. BRIT BADHRA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TEAM LEADER 

The Field Manager of Bhit and Badhra Gas field ll act as the BBEMTL. He is responsible for: 

• Receiving firsthand information regarding any emergency from Contractor LMT leader. 

Initiate Bhit Emergency Response Plan in case assistance is requested from Contractor LMT Leader for 

emergency handling and take charge of emergency. 

• Providing support for ambulance in case of road medevac or Charter facility in case of air medevac or any 

other emergency related assistance. 

• Informing HOEMTL to establish Prime Pakistan HOEMT f required. 

• Sending the Reporting Form - Communication Flaw for Level 1, Level 2 and 3 Emergencies mentioned in 

Prime Green Energy Emergency Response Management Procedure to HOEMTL. 

5.3.2. HSE MEMBER 

Prime Pakistans Field HSE Coordinator acts as advisor to the BBEMTL. He is therefore responsible far advising the 
BBEMTL of the actions to be taken to effectively control and respond to the incident. 

5.3.3. SECURITY MEMBER 

Prime Pakistan Field Security Officer is responsible for maintaining the security of site during the emergency situations. 

He is also responsible for advising the BBEMTL on the external security actions to be taken with assistance from 

Government agencies (Police, Rangers, others etc.) to effectively control and respond to the incident and liaison with 
external security agencies for advice and assistance. 

5.3.4. COMMUNITY MEMBER 

Prime Pakistan Field Community Relations Officer is responsible for advising the BBEMTL on the actions to be token 

from a local community perspective to effectively control and respond to the incident. He is also responsible for 
coordinating local community issues. 

5.3.5. SITE DOCTOR 

Bhit Field doctor is responsible for the treatment 0f any casualties resulting from an incident. He is also responsible 

for managing and coordinating the efforts of other first aiders or the triage team. He is also responsible for informing 
the BBEMTL of the status and numbers of any casualties. 

He should remain in coordination with Prime Pakistan OH H&MS Team Leader for emergency handling and routine 

medical care. Prime Pakistan 5h011 arrange Road Medevac / Air Medevoc (if required and charged back to 
Contractor) on the advice 0f Prime Pakistan Bhit Field Doctor. 

Contractors workforce shall follow Prime Pakistan OHH&MS guidelines / SOP for field Clinics (opi hro 019 prime 
pakistan r06). 

The Medical Emergency Management Flowchart is given in Appendix-i. 

5.4. RESPONSIBILITIES OF O&M CONTRACTOR 

• The Contractor shall be responsible for managing / coordinating the emergency handling activities. 

• The Contractor 5h011 ensure effective implementation 0f th5 document. 

• The Contractor shall bear the cost 0f R00d / Air Medevoc. 

HSE99KRlN-BDo05-0o 
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5.6. EMERGENCY CONTACTS: 

Prime Pakistan Karachi 

• Emergency No (Karachi) 021-35838401 & 0333-4900444; Ext. 1111 

• Radio Room (Karachi) 021-35838401: 021-111 000-775 Ext. 2516 
• Director Operations 021-35879951-80 Ext. 1317, 0333-4900245 
• Renewables Business Advisor 021-35879951-80 Ext. 2153, 0333-4900327 

• HSE Manager 021-35879951-80 Ext. 1303, 0333-4900312 

• HR&O Manager 021-35879951-80 Ext. 1320, 0333-4900202 

• Security & CR Manager 021-35879951-80 Ext. 1304, 0333-4900338 

• Sr. Coordinator - Logistics 021-35879951-80 Ext. 1306. 0333-4900225 

• OHH&MSTL 021-35879951-80 Ext. 1300, 0333-6900146 

Prime Pakistan Bhit Gas Field  

• Bht Emergency Number / CCR 

• Bhit Radio Room 

• Bhit Field Manager 

(Tabbasum Shakeel / Salman Shahid) 

• Bhit Field Doctor 

(Rafiq / Zubair) 

• Bhit Field Community Officer 

(Dilbar Mirani / Sajan Charo) 

• Bhit HSE Coordinator 

(Vacant / Raj Kumar) 

• Bhit Field Security Officer 

(Alam Raza /Jahanzaib Rind) 

RQ 

Reon Office Karachi 

Reon Bhit & Badhra SITE  

• O&M Lead Engineer - Official 

• Javed Ahmed (O&M Lead Engineer) 

• Chater Singh (O&M Lead Engineer) 

• Abid Al Lakho (HSE Officer) 

• Muntazir Mehdi (Acting HSE Officer)  

022-111-000-775 & 022-2780032 Ext. 3333 

022-2780032, Ext. 3516, 0333-4900247 

022-2780032, Ext. 3010 

0333-6900135 / 0333-6900133 

022-2780032, Ext. 3044, 

0333-6900147 / 0333-6900151 

022-2780032, Ext. 3009 

0333-6900140 / 0333-6900141 

022-2780032, Ext. 3006 

0333-6900144 / 0333-6900145 

022-2780032, Ext. 3019 

0333-6900139 / 0333-6900129 

021 -11173 6611 

022-2780032 Ext. 4045; 0331-2251368 

0333-7184973 

0333-2515548 

0332-2225924 

03 35-2115994 

Hospitals: 

• Agha Khan University Hospital Karachi 021- 3493 00 51 

• Agha Khan University Hospital Emergency Department 021-34861090 

• Taluka Hospital Sehwan 025-4620317 

• Isra Hospital Hyderabad 022-2030161 & 022-2030181 -4 

• Red Crescent Hospital Hyderabad (for Cardiac Case Only) 022-3862727 

BBEMT callout list 5h011 be forwarded weekiy by Bhit HSE Advisor to Contractor's O&M Lead Engineer. 

HSE99-KR-IN-BD-005-00 
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APPENDIX-I MEDICAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FLOWCHART 
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5.7. REPORTING FORM 

REPORTING FORM Exercise 0 Emergency Page] of] 

Communication n': . - 0 Early Notification 0 Closure 

Event Classification: 0 level 2 level 3rd level 

Location: 

- Activity: (e.g. Maintenance, Others etc.): 

- Emergency: (e.g. Fire, Others etc.): 

Date: 

- Time: 

Brief description 0f the Event: 

- Casualties' Informotion: 

• Type of Injury: (e.g. Burn, Fracture, Cut, Dislocation etc.) 

• Location 0f Injury: (Hond, Leg, Finger etc.) 

• Designation of IP: 

- Action Undertaken / Ongoing 

Authorities ond externol orgonizotions involved: 

The Event has Consequences on: 0 People 0 Environment 0 Asset D Reputation 

0. 

Company Contractors Visitors Third Parties 
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Other Notes: 
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